
DuPage Water Commission
600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst,

(630) 834-0100 Fax: (630)

AGENDA

lL 60126-4642
834-0120

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

THURSDAY, AUGUST 21, 2014
7:00 P.M.

600 EAST BUTTERFIELD ROAD
ELMHURST, IL 60126

l. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

ll. Roll Call
(Majority of the Commissioners then in Office-minimum 7)

lll. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes per person)

lV. Approval of Minutes
(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum-minimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the Minutes of the June 19, 2014 Regular
Meeting and the Minutes of the June 19, 2014 Executive Session Meeting of the
DuPage Water Commission (Voice Vote).

V, Treasurer's Reports * June and July 2014
(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum-minimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To accept the June and July 2Q14 Treasurer's Reports
(Voice Vote).

Vl. Committee Reports

A, Finance Committee

1. Reporl of 8121114 Finance Committee

2. 2014 Annual Audit Repoft
(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum- minimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To accept the draft audit report for the fiscal year
ending April 30, 2014, to direct the auditors to print the final report, and to direct
staff to distribute the FY2014 audit report to the Commission's customers and
other interested parties (Voice Vote).

All visitors must present a valid driver's license or other government-issued photo identification, sign in at
the reception area and wear a visitor badge while at the DuPage Pumping Station.
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3. Actions on Other ltems Listed on 8121114 Finance Committee Agenda

B. Administration Committee

1. Report of 8121114 Administration Committee

2. Resolution No. R-22-14: A Resolution Releasing Certain Executive Session
Meeting Minutes at the August 21,2014 DuPage Water Commission Meeting

(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum-rninimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt Resolution No. R-22-14: A Resolution
Releasing Certain Executive Session Meeting Minutes at the August 21, 2014
DuPage Water Gommission Meeting (Roll Call).

3. Actions on Other ltems Listed on 8121114 Administration Committee Agenda

C. Engineering & Construction Committee

1. Report of 8121114 Engineering & Construction Committee

2. Resolution No. R-19-14: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Certain Work
Authorization Orders Under Quick Response Contract QR-10/13 at the
August 21, 2014, DuPage Water Commission Meeting (Rossi Gontractors
Inc. in the amount of $184,000.00)
(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed

Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners-3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

3. Resolution No, R-20-14: A Resolution Approving and Authorizing the
Execution of a Master Agreement(s) with Westin Engineering lnc. for
Professional Engineering Services
(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioner$, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners-3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

REGOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt item numbers 2 and 3 under the Engineering
& Construction Report section of the Agenda in a single group pursuant to the
Omnibus Vote Procedures (Roll Gall).

4. Actions on Other ltems Listed on 8121114 Engineering & Construction
Committee Agenda

Vll. Accounts Payable
(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioner$, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners-3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of
$8,350,586.46, (June 2014, disbursements made with concurrence of
Commission's Chairman) and $8,744,414.76 (July 2014) subject to submission of
all contractually required documentation, for invoices that have been received
(Roll Call).
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RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of
$795,015.00, (June 2014, disbursements made with concurrence of Gommission's
Chairman) and $683,815.00 (July 20141subject to submission of all contractually
required documentation, for invoices that have not yet been received but have
been estimated (Roll Call).

Vlll. Chairman's Report

lX. Omnibus Vote Requiring Majority Vote

X. Omnibus Vote Requiring Super-Majority or Special Majority Vote

Xl. Old Business

Xll. New Business

Xlll. Executive Session

(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum-minimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To go into Executive $ession to discuss security
procedures pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8), to discuss matters related to
personnel pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(cX1) and (2), to discuss acquisition of real
estate pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(cXE), to discuss pending, probable, or imminent
litigation pursuant to 5 ILCS 12012(cl(11), and/or to discuss minute$ of closed
meetings pursuant to 5 ILCS 12012(cl(21) (Roll Call).

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To come out of Executive Session (Voice Vote).

XlV. Collective Bargaining Agreements
(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners (3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Resolution No. R-21-,|4: A Resolution Approving and
Authorizing the Execution of Collective Bargaining Agreements with the
International Union of Operating Engineers Local 399 (AFL-ClO) and lnternational
Union of Operating Engineers Local 150, Public Employee Division. (Roll Call).

XV. Adjournment
(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there i$ a quorum*minimum 4)
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MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION

HELD ON THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2014
600 E. BUTTERFIELD ROAD

ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Murphy at 7:00 P.M.

Commissioners in attendance: C, Janc, D. Loftus, W. Murphy, J. Pruyn, D. Russo (by
teleconference), F. Saverino, M. Scheck, and J.B, Webb

Commissioners Absent: J. Broda, L. Crawford, R. Furstenau, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Also in attendance: Treasurer D. Ellsworth, J, Spatz, C. Johnson, C. Peterson, T.
McGhee, J. Rodriguez, F. Frelka, J. $chori, R. C. Bostick, E. Kazmierczak, and G.

Gorski of Gorski & Good, LLP.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Commissioner Saverino moved to approve the Minutes of the Mav 15, 2014 Regular
Meetinq of the DuPage Water Commission. Seconded by Commissioner Pruyn and
unanimously approved by a Voice Vote.

All voted aye. Motion carried.

TREASURER REPORT

Treasurer Ellsworth presented the May 2014 Treasurer's Report, consisting of eleven
pages, noting that pages 1, 2 and 3 contained a brief summary of the repod.

Treasurer Ellsworth pointed out the $72.5 million of cash and investments on page 4,

which reflected an increase of about $2.6 million from the previous month. Treasurer
Ellsworth also pointed out the schedule of investments on pages 5 through I totaling
$69,7 million and the market yield on the total portfolio showed 57 basis points which
had increased slightly from the prior month. On page 10, the statement of cash flows
showed an increase in cash and investments by about $2.6 million and operating
activities increased cash by approximately $1.4 million, roughly $2.4 million of sales tax
was received, and principal and interest debt payments on bonds totaled about $1.2
million. On page 11, the monthly cash/operating report showed that the Commission
had met or exceeded all of its reserve requirements and approximately $31.9 million of
outstanding debt in Table 3, Rows H and l.

Commissioner Janc moved to accept the Mav 2014 Treasurer's Report. Seconded by
Commissioner Russo and unanimously approved by a Voice Vote.

All voted aye. Motion carried.

carolyn
Draft
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COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance Committee - Reported by Commissioner Pruyn

Commissioner Pruyn reported that even though the Finance Committee did not have a
quorum, the member$ present reviewed and recommended for approval all items listed
on the Finance Committee Agenda.

With respect to the Interest Period under the Northern Trust Certificate of Debt,
Commissioner Pruyn stated that the Finance Committee recommended electing another
one month interest period as the interest rate had remained the same.

With no further discussion, C
Procedures of the Commission's Bv-Laws and Authorize the Upqrade of the lncode
Accountinq Svstem from Tvler Technolosies at a cost not-to-exceed $50,000.00.
Seconded by Commissioner Janc and unanimously approved by a Roll CallVote.

Ayes: C. Janc, D. Loftus, W. Murphy, J. Pruyn, D. Russo, F. Saverino, M. Scheck,
and J"B. Webb

Nays: None

Absent: J. Broda, L. Crawford, R. Furstenau, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Administration Committee - No Meeting

Engineering & Gonstruction Gommittee - Reported by Commissioner Loftus

Commissioner Loftus reported that the Engineering & Construction Committee had
reviewed and recommended for approval all action items listed on the Engineering &
Construction Agenda. After Commissioner Loftus provided a brief summary of the
items, he welcomed any questions. Hearing none, Commissioner Loftus referred to
Item number 4 requesting that it be removed from the Omnibus Group Vote Agenda for
separate consideration as he would be recusing himsetf from any discussion or vote
related to the ltem.

With no further discussion, Commissioner Lo adoptitem numbes 2, 3-5,
6. and 7 under the Enqineerins & Construction Report section of the Aqenda in a sinqle
oroup pursuant to the Omnibus Vote Procedures. $econded by Commissioner Pruyn.

Before the vote was called, Commissioner Pruyn referred to Resolution Nos. R-17'14
and R-18-14 and questioned why the Commission had received such a low bid
response. With regards to Resolution No. R-17-14, General Manager Spatz explained
that Neenah Foundry Company was the only foundry that had the Commission's casting
forms already in stock and since it was a small order, he felt that the other bidders
would not be able to recoup their costs. With regards to Resolution No. R-18-14,
General Manager Spatz felt that it was due to a lack of available contractor's time as it
appears that there is a big demand for these type services.
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Commissioner Loftus noted that the Engineering & Construction Committee had
discussed the same concerns and had directed staff to monitor future bid responses.
Should a low response happen again, Commissioner Loftus noted that the Committee
had suggested conducting an independent review of the Commission's contracts and
policies to find out if other reasons, other than a lack of contractor time, were involved.

After Commissioner Loftus thanked Commissioner Pruyn for voicing his concerns, the
motion was unanimously approved by a Roll CallVote.

Ayes: C. Janc, D. Loftus, W. Murphy, J. Pruyn, D. Russo, F. Saverino, M. Scheck,
and J,B. Webb

Nays: None

Absent: J. Broda, L. CraMord, R. Furstenau, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Item 2: Ordinance No. 0-5-14: An Ordinance Determining the Prevailing Rate of
Wages in DuPage County and Cook County (No Cost Component)

Item 3: Resolution No. R-15-14: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Certain
Work Authorization Orders Under Quick Response Electrical Contract QRE-
6112 at the June 19, 2014, DuPage Water Commission Meeting (Divane
Bros. Electric Co. for a total cost of $1,112.75)

ltem 5: Resolution No. R-17-14: A Resolution Awarding a Contractto Furnish and
Deliver Manhole Frames and Lids (Neenah Foundry Company for the unit
prices set forth in its ContracUProposal not-to-exceed $37,800.00)

Item 6: Resolution No. R-18-14: A resolution Awarding a Contract for Vacuum
Excavation Services (R.A Mancini, Inc. - not-to-exceed $90,000.00)

Item 7: Request For Board Action: A Contract Agreement for Electrical Supply
Consulting Seruices (SPl Consulting Group - hourly rate of $260.00 on an
as-needed basis)

Commissioner Scheck moved to adopt Resolution No. R-16-14: A Resolution
Approvinq and Ratifvinq Certain Task Orders Under a Master Contract with AECOM
(estimated cost of $250,000.00). Seconded by Commissioner Saverino and
unanimously approved by a Roll Call Vote.

Ayes: C. Janc, W. Murphy, J. Pruyn, D. Russo, F. Saverino, M. Scheck, and J.B.
Webb

Nays: None

Recused: D. Loftus

Absent: J. Broda, L. Crawford, R. Furstenau, P. Suess, and J. Zay

-3-



Minutes of the 6119114 Commission Meeting

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Commissioner Loftus moved to approve the Accounts Pavable in the amount of
$8,807,643.47. subiect to submission of all contractuallv required documentation. for
invoices that have been received and for invoices that have not vet been received but
have been estimated. Seconded by Commissioner Janc and unanimously approved by
a Roll Call Vote.

Ayes: C, Janc, D. Loftus, W. Murphy, J. Pruyn, D. Russo, F. Saverino, M. Scheck,
and J.B. Webb

Nays: None

Absent: J. Broda, L, Crawford, R. Furstenau, P. Suess, and J. Zay

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Vice Chairman Murphy expressed his appreciation to all members that were able to
attend the meeting.

OMNIBUS VOTE REQUIRING MAJORITY VOTE

None

OMNIBUS VOTE REQUIRING SUPER-MAJORITY OR SPECIAL MAJORITY VOTE

None

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Commissioner Loftus moved to go into Executive Session to discuss matters related to
personnel pursuant to 5 ILCS 1?0/2(cX1) and (2). Seconded by Commissioner Pruyn
and unanimously approved by a Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: C" Janc, D. Loftus, W. Murphy, J. Pruyn, D. Russo, F. Saverino, M. Scheck,
and J.B. Webb

Nays. None

Absent. J. Broda, L. Crawford, R. Furstenau, P. Suess, and J. Zay

-4-
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The Board went into Executive Session at 7:10 P.M.

Commissioner Loftus moved to come out of Fxecutive Session at 7:19 P.M. Seconded
by Commissioner Pruyn and unanimously approved by a Voice Vote.

All voted aye. Motion carried.

Commissioner Pruvn moved to adiourn the meetinq at 7:20 P.M. Seconded by
Commissioner Scheck and unanimously approved by a Voice Vote.

All voted aye. Motion carried.

Board/Minutes/Commission/20 1 4/Rcm1 4061 gdocx



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
INTEROFFICE M EMORANDUM

Chairman and Commissioners

Douglas Ellsworth, Treasurer

July 9, 2014

TREASURER'S REPORT - JUNE 30, 2014

I am pleased to report that I have reviewed and approved alljournal entries and bank reconciliations for

the month of June, 2014. I have also reviewed the monthly financial statements and budget status

reports, and found them to be in order.

$ummarv of Gash & Investments (Paqe 4)
i||ionatJune30th,anincreaseof$2'3mi||ionoverthe

previous month. The increa$e can be attributed to positive cash flow from operations and our
sales tax receipt.

Z. The balance in the BMO Harris checking account at June 30th was $2.5 million, down slightly from
the $2.8 million reported last month.

3. The BMO Harris money market account balance at month-end was $11.4 million, an increase of
$Z.S million over last month.

4. The lllT money market account used by PFM for investment purposes remained relatively
unchanged from the prior month, at $4,6 million.

5. Our investment in U.S. treasuries increased by $905,985 during June, while our holdings of U.S.
agencies and municipal bonds decreased by $275,881 and $652,728, respectively. Our
commercial paper holdings remained relatively constant at $6.6 million.

6. The current holdings of cash and investments are in compliance with the approved investment

PolicY.

7. Over the first two months of the fiscal year, the Commission's cash and investments increased
$4.9 million. The following table presents a summary of the yearto-date changes in cash and
investments by account.

r The Sales Tax Account decreased by $2.0 million for an ending balance of $7.2 million. The

$2.0 million was transferred to the Long-Term Capital Reserve Fund to fully fund the year's
commitment of $175,000 per month.

r The Long-Term Capital Reserve Account increased $2.1 million due to a decision to fully fund
the year's scheduled transfers. Besides the $2.0 million transferred from the Sales Tax
account, $100,000 was transferred from the General Account. The month end balance was
$5.8 million.



r The Operating Reserve Account increased $3.1 million for a total of $37.5 million. The
increase can be attributed to positive cash flow from operations and the sales tax receipt.

The following table presents a $ummary of the changes in cash position by account.

Cash and Investments by Account

Account
Balance

4t3012014
Balance

613012014
YTD lncrease

(Decrease)

Operations & Maintenance $10,909,467 $12,689,830 $ 1,780,363
Bond lnterest 2?,545 20,849 1,696)
Bond Principal 1.164.550 1.176,800 12,250
GeneralAccount 10.573.642 10.433,840 (139,802)

Sales Tax 9.182.877 7,197,115 (1,985.762)

Operatinq Reserve 34.435.593 37.527.414 3.091.821
Lono-Term Can. Reserve 3.658,775 5.766,919 2,108,144
Total Cash & Investments $69,947,449 $74,812,767 $ 4.865.318

Schedule of Investments (Paqes 5-9)
1. The average yield to maturity on the Commission's inve$tments was 0.56%, down slightly from

the 0.57% reported last month.

2. The portfolio is showing unrealized gains of $3,756 at June 30tn, compared to unrealized losses
of $47,728 at April 30th.

3. The amortized cost of our investments was $72.3 million at June 30tn, an increase of $2.6 million
over last month.

Statement of Gash Flows (Paqe 10)
1. The statement of cash flows shows a breakdown of the $4.9 million increase in cash &

investments since the beginning of the fiscal year.

2. Operating activities increased cash by $1.8 million.

3. $5.4 million of sales tax revenue was received.

4. Debt service payments totaled $2.4 million.

5. Cash flow from Investment activity generated $84,169.

Reserve Analvsis (Paqe 11)
1. The reserve analysis report shows the commission has met or exceeded all reserve targets at

June 30'n.

The Operating Reserve account is $375,073 over its target of $37.5 million.

The O & M account has $12.7 million, which is $3.2 million higher than target.

There was $30.7 million of debt outstanding at June 30th, a reduction of $1.2 million from last
month. For the year, $2.3 million of debt has been retired.

2.

3.

4.



Respectfully su bm itted,

Douglds R. Ellsworth, CPA
Treasurer



DU PAGE WATER COMMISSION
TREASURER'S REPORT
SUMMARY OF CA$H AND INVESTMENTS
June 30,2014

FUNDS CONSIST OF: June 30, 2014 May 31, 2014 rNcR. - (DECR.)

PETTY CASH
CASH AT HARRIS BANK

IIIT MONEY MARKET FUNDS
BMO HARRIS MONEY MARKET FUNDS

U. $. TREASURY INVESTMENTS
U. S. AGENCY INVESTMENTS
MUNICIPAL BONDS
COMMERCIAL PAPER

TOTAL CASH

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

1,200.00
2,487,112.40

1,200.00
2,801,389.17

0.00
(314,276.77)

2.488.312.40 2.802,589.17 (314,276.771

4,591 ,214.78
1 1 ,399,1 66.62
28,173,557.42
16,717,880.S3
4,843,698.21
6,598,936.53

4,487,140.46
8,898,567.75

27,267,572.05
16,993,762.41
5,496,426.12
6,599,003.?1

104,074.32
2,500,598.87

90s,s85.37
(275,881.48)
(652,727.91)

(66.68)

72,324,454.49 65.742.472.00 2,581,982.49

74.812.766.89 72.545.061.17

June 30, ?014 May 31, 2014

2,267,705.72

% CHANGE

IIIT MONEY MARKET FUNDS
BMO HARRIS MONEY MARKET FUND$
U. S. TREASURY INVESTMENTS
U. S. AGENCY INVESTMENTS
MUNICIPAL BONDS
COMMERCIAL PAPER

6.3%
1s.8%
39.0%
23.1o/o

6.7%
9.1o/o

6.3%
12.8o/o

39.1%
24.40k
7,9%
g.5o/o

2.3%
28.1o/o

3,3%
-1.6n/o

-11,9o/o

O.0o/o

100.0% 100.0% 3.7%

Note 1 - lnvestments are carried at amortized cost.

,l
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

TREASURER'S REPORT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from customers

Cash payments to suppliers

Cash payments to employees

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from sales taxes

Cash Received from water quality loans

Net cash from noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

RELATED FI NANCI NG ACTIVITI ES

Interest paid

Principal Paid

Construction and purchase of capital assets

Net cash from capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investment income

Net cash from investing activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in cash and investments

CASH AND INVESTMENTS, APRIL 30, 2014

CASH AND INVESTMENTS, JUNE 30, ?014

5 17,928,2rL
(15,647,663)

(451,844)

r,828,704

s,375,089

0

5,376,089

(41,829)

(2,340,569)

(41_,1_46)

(2,423,6441

84,L69

84,1"69

4,865,31_8

69,947,449

$ 74,812,767

/a.
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
INTEROFFIGE M EMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

$UBJEGT:

Chairman and Commissioners

Douglas Ellsworth, Treasurer

August 11,2014

TREASURER'S REPORT - JULY 3I, 2014

I am pleased to report that I have reviewed and approved alljournal entries and bank reconciliations for

the month of July, 2014. I have also reviewed the monthly financial statements and budget status

reports, and found them to be in order.

gummarv of Cash & Investments (Paqe 4)
1-Cash and irwestments totaled $78.4 million at July 31sI, an increase of $3.6 million over the

previous month. The increase can be attributed to positive cash flow from operations and our
sales tax receipt.

Z. The balance in the BMO Harris checking account at July 31*' was $2.4 million, down slightly from

tne $2.5 million reported last month.

3. The BMO Harris money market account balance at month-end was $15.0 million, an increase of
$3.6 million over last month.

4. ln July, the lllT money market account (used by PFM for investment purposes) decreased by

$3.0 million, for an ending balance of $1.5 million. PFM invested a significant portion of liquid

funds in commercial paper during the month'

S. Our investment in U.S. treasuries increased by $1.7 million during July, while our holdings of U.S.

agencies decreased by $1.6 million. Our commercial paper holdings increased by $3.0 million.

6. The current holdings of ca$h and investments are in compliance with the approved investment
policy.

7. Over the first three months of the fiscal year, the Commission's cash and investments increased
$8.4 million.

r The Operating & Maintenance Account increased by $5.3 million. A portion of these funds

could be considered for paying down a large portion of the $Z million of outstanding Northern
Trust debt certificates.

. Sales Tax Account decreased by $2.0 million for an ending balance of $7.2 million. The $2.0
million was transferred to the Long-Term Capital Reserve Fund at the beginning of the year to
fully fund the year's commitment of $175,000 per month.

. The Long-Term Capital Reserve Account increased $2.1 million due to a decision to fully fund
the year's scheduled transfers. Besides the $2.0 million transferred from the Sales Tax

1.



account, $100,000 was transferred from the General Account. The month end balance was

$5.8 million.

. The Qperating Reserve Account increased $3.1 million for a total of $37.6 million. The

increase can be attributed to positive cash flow from operations and the sales tax receipt.

The following table presents a summary of the changes in cash position by account.

Gash and Investments by Account

Account
Balance

413012014
Balance

713112014
YTD lncrease

(Decrease)

Ooerations & Maintenance $10,909,467 $16,219,024 $ 5,309,557

Bond Interest ?2,545 19,986 (2.559)

Bond Principal 1.164.550 1,177,300 12,750

GeneralAccount 10.573.642 10,434,764 (138,878)

Sales Tax 9,182,877 7,198,777 1 ,984,100)
Operatinq Reserve 34.435,593 37.551.138 3.1 1s,545

Lono-Term Cap. Reserve 3,658,775 5.767.083 2.108.308

Total Cash & Investments $69,947,449 $78,368,072 $ 8,420,623

Schedule of Investments (Paqes 5-91

1. The average yield to maturity on the Commission's investments was 0.58%, up slightly from the
0.56% reported last month.

2.

3"

2.

3.

The portfolio is showing unrealized losses of $124,884 at July 31*t, compared to unrealized
losses of $47,728 at April 30tn.

The amortized cost of our investments was $75.6 million at July 31"', an increase of $3.6 million
over last month.

Statement of Gash Flows (Paqe 10)
1. The statement of cash flows shows a breakdown of the $9.+ million increase in cash &

investments since the beginning of the fiscal year.

2. Operating activities increased cash by $3.6 million.

3. $8.4 million of sales tax revenue was received.

4. Debt service payments totaled $3.6 million.

5. Cash flow from lnvestment activity generated $116,127.

Reserve Analvsis (Paqe 11)
1. The reserve analysis report shows the commission has met or exceeded all reserve targets at

July 31".

The Operating Reserve account is $398,797 over its target of $37.2 million.

The O & M account has $16.2 million, which is $6.5 million higher than target.



4. There was $29.5 million of debt outstanding at July 31", a reduction of $1,2 million from last
month. For the year, $3.5 million of debt has been retired.

Respectfully subm itted,

R. Ellsworth. CPA
Treasurer



DU PAGE WATER COMMISSION
TREASURER'S REPORT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
July 31 , 2014

FUNDS CON$IST OF: July 31 , 2014 June 30,2014 rNcR. - (DECR.)

PETTY CASH
CASH AT HARRIS BANK

IIIT MONEY MARKET FUNDS
BMO HARRIS MONEY MARKET FUNDS

U. S. TREASURY INVESTMENTS
U. S. AGENCY INVESTMENTS
MUNICIPAL BONDS
COMMERCIAL PAPER

TOTAL CASH

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

1,200.00
2,414,935.53

1,200,00
2,487,112.40

0.00
(72,176.87)

2,416,135.s3 2,488,312.40 (72,176,87)

1,542,683.76
15,000,173.81
29,864,272.87
15,110,026.01
4,840,964.41
9,593,815.06

4,591,214.78
11,399,166.62
28,173,557.42
16,71 7,880.93
4,843,698.21
6,598,936.s3

(3,048,531.02)
3,601,007.19
1,690,715.45

(1,607,854.92)
(2,733.80)

2,994,878.53

75.951.935.92 72.324.4s4.49 3,627,481.43

July 31, 2014

78.368.071.45 74,812,766.89

June 30,2014

3,555,304.56

% CHANGE

IIIT MONEY MARKET FUNDS
BMO HARRIS MONEY MARKET FUNDS
U. S. TREASURY INVESTMENTS
U. S. AGENCY INVESTMENTS
MUNICIPAL BONDS
COMMERCIAL PAPER

2.0o/o

19.7%
39.3%
19.9%
6.4o/o

12.6o/o

6.2%
15.8o/o

39.0%
23.1o/o

6.7%
9.1o/o

-66.4%
31.6%
6.0o/o

-9.6%
-0.1o/o

45.4%

99.9% 99.9% 5.0%

Note 1 - Inve$tments are carried at amortized cost.
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DUPAGE WATER COM M ISSION

ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

TREASURER'5 REPORT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Period from April 30, 2014 to July 91, A014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from customers
cash payments to suppliers
Cash payments t0 employees

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from sales taxes

Cash Received from water quality loans

Net cash from noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest paid

Principal Paid

Construction and purchase of capital assets

Net cash from capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

InvestmentinCoffi
Net cash from investing activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in cash and investments

CASH AND INVESTMENTS, APRIL 30,201.4

CASH AND INVESTMENTS, JULY 3t,2OI4

$ 28,733,599
(24,399,084)

(768,4Lt',t

3,577,094

8,359,107

0

8,359,107

(51,298)

(3,515,995)

(53,523)

(3,631,706)

116,IZ7

116,t27

9,420,622

69,947,449

$ 78,369,071
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INDEPENIDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Members of the Board of Commissioners
DuPage Water Commission
Elmhurst, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the DuPage Water Commission (the
Commission) as of and for the years ended April 30,2014 and 2013, and the related notes to
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Comrnission's basic financial statements as

listed in the table ofcontents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation offinancial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgrnent, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
intemal control relevant to the Commission's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Commission's intemal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit ooinions.

-l-
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Opinions

In our opinion, the basic financial statemonts referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the Commission, as of April 30,2014 and 2013, and

the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis and other required supplementary information be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board,
who considers it to be an essential part of frnancial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and

other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with suffrcient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Commission's basic financial statements. The introductory section,
supplemental data, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic frnancial statements.

The supplemental data is the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements tiemselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the supplemental data is fairly stated, in all material respects,
in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Naperville, Illinois
June 10, 2014
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DuPage Water Commission
Managementrs Discussion and Analysis

OVERVIEW OF TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This section of the DuPage Water Commission's annual financial report presents our discussion
and analysis ofthe Commission's financial performance during the fiscal years ending April 30,
2014.2013. and2012.

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Commission's basic
financial statements. The Commission's basic financial statements are comprised of the
following components: Statement ofNet Position, Statement ofRevenues, Expenses and

Changes in Net Position, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements. This
report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements

themselves.

The Statement ofNet Position presents information on all the Commission's assets, deferred
outflows, liabilities and deferred inflows, with the difference between the four reported as net
position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of
whether the financial position of the Commission is improving or deteriorating. The Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position presents the information necessary to show
how the Commission's net position changed during the fiscal years ending April 30, 2014 and
2013.

Both statements are presented using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the
accounting method used by most private-sector companies.

The Statement ofCash Flows provides information on the Commission's gross sources and uses
ofcash during the fiscal year.

The Notes to the Financial Statements generally provide more detailed information about the
Commission's assets, defered outflows, liabilities, deferred inflows, net position and operations,
as well as summarize the Commission's significant accounting policies.

FINANCIAI, OPERATIONS SUMMARY

In the current fiscal year, net position increased by $36.2 million to $405.7 million. Revenues of
$141.2 million were approximately 11% higher in fiscal year 2014 compared to the prior year.
Expenses increased by approximately 6% to $104.9 million compared to $99.1 million in fiscal
2013. The Commission's revenues were above budgeted expectations due to increased water
sales and higher than anticipated sales tax collections. Higher costs related to increased water
purchases were more than offset by continued reductions to interest costs due to accelerated debt
repalrnent and refinancing activities, as well as other cost saving initiatives. As of April 30,
2014, net investment in capital assets was $326.4 million.

The Commission's net position rose by approximately $27.7 million in fiscal year 2013.
Revenues and contributions were $126.7 million in fiscal20l3 compared to expenses totaling
$99.1 million. The Commission's revenues were higher than expected due to increased water
sales throughout the summer months. Expenditures were lower than budgeted primarily due to
interest savings and effective cost containment efforts more than offsetting higher than expected
water purchases.

MD&A 1
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Restlicted net position was reduced to zero in fiscal year 2013 due to the defeasance of the 2003
Revenue Bonds and the replacement ofthe related 1987 bond ordinance. The requirement for
restricted accounts to be maintained was not included in the new bond ordinance that became
effective on February I , 20 I 3 when the 20 1 3 Revenue Bonds were issued. As of April 30, 2013 ,
net investment in capital assets was $3 14.8 million.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Changes in Net Position. The table on page MD&A 3 presents information on the
Commission's assets, defered outflows, liabilities, and deferred inflows, with the difference
between the four reported as net position at April 30, 2014,2013 and 2012. Net capital assets

represent the total of assets capitalized less accumulated depreciation.

Fiscal Year 2014
Net capital assets decreased by $7.3 million in fiscal year 2014 due to depreciation expense of
$7.9 million offset by investment in new construction, vehicles and equipment of $0.6 million.

Net investment in capital assets increased $ I L6 million from the prior year. This is due to the
$18.9 million decrease in debt used to finance capital assets offset by the $7.3 million decrease rn
capital assets mentioned above. In the fiscal year 2014, principal debt repayments related to
capital assets of $ 19.4 million were partially offset by net amortization of premium and loss on
refunding costs of $0.5 million.

Fiscal Year 2013
Net capital assets decreased by $5.9 million in fiscal year 2013 due to depreciation expense of
$7.9 million offset by investment in new construction and equipment of $2.0 million.

Significant debt repayments, partially offset by a net decrease in capital assets, contributed to an
increase of $ 15.8 million in net investrnent in capital assets from the prior year. Debtusedto
finance capital assets decreased by $21.7 million, of which $21 .6 million was from principal debt
repayments related to capital assets plus $0.1 million related to net amortization of premium and
loss on refundins costs.

MD&A2
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COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF NET POSITION
April 30,

2014 2013 2012

Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

Currcnt:

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Restricted inv€stm€nts

Receivables

Other assets

Non-cunent:

Other assets

Long teim loan receivable

Land and construction in process

Capital assets, net of depreciation

Total assets

Dsferred outfl ou,s of resources:

Unamortized loss on refunding

Total deferred outflows of resourc€s

Total ass€ts and defered outflow ofresources

Liabilities

Current:

Payables and accrued liabilities

Customer deposits

Bonds payable

Accrued interest

Capital lease payablE

Uneamed revenue

Non-current:

Unearned revenue

other liabilities

Notes payable

Capital l€as€ payable

Bonds payabJe

Total liabilities

Net Position

Net inyestment in capital assets

Rest cted

Uffestricted

NET POSITION

346,364,860 352,489,595 359,495,408

$ 18,825,424

5t,074,29',1

20,t96,694

514,364

539,481

12,051,6'70

449,566;790

l.019.055

$ 20,351,459

44,817.141

17,909,383

47 4,028

588,526

t3,250,482

449"880,614

1.508.201

8,544,488

22,943,780

28,390,510

1'.7,35t,625

t5,803,796

47 5,960

189,603

63'.7,570

t2,098,2 t7

46s.930,9s7

2,199.4r7

1,019,055 1,508,201 2,199,4 r 7

450.585,845 451,388,815 468,130.374

8,183,231

65,091

14,094,250

11 )'7\

8,'746

350,507

3,154,561

52,362

7,000,000

12.559

44,897,r30

326,365,480

79,323,235

'7,204,558

219,589

16"381,250

t36,35',7

8,208

350,507

3,505,068

50,639

28,000,000

21.305

81,926,281

311,760,847

n ?Kt oll
640,372

11,090.000

t,7 57,926

7,704

350,032

3,858,119

48,8'76

49,000,000

29,514

126,320,337

298,92'7 "547

36,566.886

11,954,550 26,048,800 51,t73,8',71

54,70r,687 6,315,604

$ 405,688.715

MD&A3
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Revenues and Expenses. The table which follows presents a comparative summary ofrevenues,

expenses and changes in nel position for the years ended April 30,2014,2013 and 2012- The

most significant source ofrevenues for the Commission continues to be from water sales.

Fiscal Year 2014
In fiscal year 2014, water sales declined to 27.84 billion gallons compared to 29.23 billion
gallons in the prior fiscal year. The charter customer operations and maintenance average water
rate increased from $2.89 per thousand gallons to $3.52 per thousand gallons for fiscal year

2014. Higher water rates were the reason the Commission's water revenue increased by $13.4
million or 14.5% compared to the prior year. An 18% rate increase was implemented on January
I "' in the current fiscal year. There were no major new customers.

The Commission's sales tax revenues increased by $1.8 million or 5.6% as the local economy
continued to improve. Sales tar collections in the current fiscal were similar to amounts received
in fiscal year 2008. In addition, 57.1 million ofsales tar funds were used to reduce the
customers' fixed cost payments for fiscal year 2014 by 500/o. This practice started in fiscal year
1998 and has continued through fiscal year 2014.

Investment income decreased $0.4 million in part from the prior year due to unrealized losses in
market values in the current frscal year versus unrealized gains in the prior year. The
Commission also did not receive additional funds from escrow activity related to debt
refinancing as in the prior year. ln addition, the low interest rate environment continued to limit
the growth rate on dre f eld on investments.

The highest expense in the Commission's operations remains water distribution costs. The City
ofChicago increasing their water rate charged to their customers was the main driver of water
distribution costs increasing by $8.6 million (10.4%) in fiscal year 2014.

Fiscal Year 2013
Water sales for fiscal year 2013 were 29.23 billion gallons versus 27.51 billion gallons last fiscal
year. The charter customer operations and maintenance average water rate increased from an
averuge of $2.24 per thousand gallons to an average of $2.89 per thousand gallons for fiscal year
2013 due to a rate increase of 20o/o in lanuary 2013. Water revenue increased by $22.9 million or
32.9o/o as a result of the higher rates and a 6.30/o increase in water sales. There were no major
new customers.

The Commission's sales tax revenues increased by $1.2 million or 3.8%, similar to the glowth
rate in fiscal 2012. Sales tax revenues have not yet recovered fully from the recent economic
downturn but have continued to show stable growth over the past three years. Sales tax funds of
$7.1 million were used to reduce the customers' fixed cost payrnents for fiscal year 2Ol3 by
50%. This practice started in fiscal year 1998 and has continued through fiscal year 2O13.

Investment income increased by nearly $0.4 million from the prior year due to improved
investment yield rates, unrealized gains related to market values and escrow earnings. The
Commission began moving cash into longer term investrnents in late fiscal 2012. However, the
growth rate on the feld on investnents is still being restricted by the low interest rate
environment.

Water distribution costs remain the highest expense in the Commission's operations. Water
distribution costs increased $ 17.7 million mainly due to the City ofChicago increasing their
water rate charged to their customers and a rise ofover 60lo in water purchases in fiscal 2013.

MD&A4
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COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET
POSITION

For the Fiscal Years Ending April 30,

2014 2013 2072

REVENUES

Operating:

Water sales - all categories

Other

Nonoperating:

Sales tax

lnvestment income

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Operating:

Water supply costs

Depreciation

Personal services

Other

Nonoperating:

Interest and other charges

lntergovernmental expense - City of Chicago

Loss on disposal of capital assets

Total Expense

Net income (loss) before contributrons

Contributions

Change in net position

Net position, May 1

Net position, April 30

123,042 508,005 114,872

106,009,331

55 qtl

?4 q45 475

$ 92,600,883

164,774

33,098,620

69,692,569

349,425

31,878,312

141,134,281 126,372,282 102,035,178

90,772,120

7,952,088

3,721,139

| ,497 ,303

997 ,22r

82,207 ,354
7,889,770

3,682,r95

1,726,4't9

1 {61 Or4

64,544,607

7 ,38t,640
1 srq sr'6

|,643,289

4 qRR 571

36,508

1,145,59389

t04,939,960

36,194,321

3l,860

99,068,752

27,303,530

348,96'1

83,269,7 56

18,765,422

29,236

36,226,181

369,462,s34

27 ,652,497 18,794,658

341,810,037 323,015,3 79

$ 405,688,715 $ 369,462,534 $ 341,810,037
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets, The Commission's capital assets before depreciation totaled $500.6 million in
fiscal year 2014.

COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET CAPITAL ASSETS
For Fiscal Years Ending April 30,

2014 20ll 2012

Land and pemanent easements
Construction in progress
Water mains
Buildings and other suuctur€s
Pumping equipment
Office fumiture and equipment
Vehicles and other equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

$ rt,728,902
322,768

276,957,883
57,650,587
1t,258,702

352,406
145,282

s I1,728,902
1,521,580

281,505,610
60,215,Z5l
10,532,37s

93,147
143,212

$ 1 1,728,902
369,315

286,053,338
6t,979,662
| |,141,213

t20,230
200,965

$358,416,530 $365,740,0?7 $37 r ,593,625

Detailed information about the Commission's capital assets is presented in the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

Debt Administration. The Commission completed repaynent of the $30 million certificate of
debt in June 2013. For the remaining debt outstanding, the Commission made no material
changes in structure or changed any ordinances in fiscal year 2014.

ln fiscal year 2013, the Commission implemented a new bond ordinance upon defeasance ofthe
2003 Revenue Bonds and issuance ofthe 2013 Revenue Bonds. The current bond ordinance doEs

not include requirements for cerlain balances to be maintained in specific accounts. Account
requirements under the 1987 revenue bond ordinance in relation to the 2003 Revenue Bonds
were met each month the debt was outstandins in fiscal vears 2013 and 2OI2.

Fiscal Year 2014
The required revenue bond principal and interest palments were made monthly and on time
during fiscal year 2014. On April 30,2014, remaining revenue bond principal outstanding was
$26.0 million.

As of April 30,2014, the Commission had $7.0 million in certificates of debt outstanding
compared to $28.0 million in certiflcates ofdebt at the end ofthe prior fiscal year. The remaining
balance outstanding is part ofthe $40 million certificate ofdebt issued in May 2010. The
remaining balance outstanding from April 30, 2013 on the $30 million cetificate of debt issued
to the Commission in December 2009 was paid in June 2013. Both were used to fund ongoing
construction projects and purchase water from the City ofChicago. No principal pal,rnents are
required in fiscal 2015.

The principal value remaining on the capital lease set to expire in September 2016 was
approximately $21,300. In September 201 1, the Commission entered into a capital lease
obligation for office equipment which expires in five years. The value ofthe lease was
approximately $42,100. No additional capital lease obligations were entered into in fiscal 2014.

MD&A6
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Fiscal Year 2013
On April 30, 2013, the 2013 Revenue Bond principal outstanding was $42.4 million. The full
amount ofthe 2003 Revenue Bonds was placed into escrow for the defeasance of the bonds on
February 1, 2013. Prior to that time all required revenue bond principal and interest palments
were made on time from funds set aside during fiscal year 2013.

Certificates ofdebt outstanding were $28 million as of April 30, 2013, down from $49 million as

of April 30, 2012. The Commission issued a $30 million certificate ofdebt on December 2009,
and a $40 million certificate of debt was issued in May, 2010. Both were used to fund ongoing
construction projects and purchase water from the City ofChicago. No principal pa),rnents are
required in fiscal 2014.

No additional capital lease obligations were entered into in fiscal 20i3. The principal value
remaining on the capital lease set to expire in September 2016 was approximately $29,500.

COMPARATIVE SI,\4MARY OF CHANGES IN OUTSTANDING DEBT
For Fiscal Years Ending April 30,

2014 2013 2012

Cefiificates of debt
Water revenue bonds
Capital lease

TOTAL OUTSTANDING DEBT

$7,000,000
26,048,800

21,305

$28,000,000
42,430,050

tq 511

$ 49,000,000
6l,465,000

37,218
$33,070,105 $70,459,563 $110,502,218

Detailed information about the Commission's debt is oresented in the Notes to the Financial
Statemgnts.

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

Fiscal Year 2014
The Commission's investment poflfolio totaled $66.5 million. At the end of the fiscal year, the
overall portfolio was eaming approximately 0.53%. The benchmarks adopted by the
Commission are based on the nature ofthe accounts and expected duration of the investments.
The indices range from the 3 month U.S. Treasury Bill index to the 1-5 year U.S. Treasury Bill
index.

Commission funds were invested as follows at April 30, 2014: United States treasury obligations
(34%), United States agency investments (26%), money market funds (23%o), commercial paper
(10%), and municipal bonds (7%).

Fiscal Year 2013
The Commission's investrnent portfolio totaled $58.7 million. At the end of the fiscal year, the
portfolio was eaming 0.42o/o. The benchmarks adopted by the Commission are based on the
nature of the accounts and expected duration of the investments. The indices range from the 3
month U.S. Treasury Bill index to the 1-5 year U.S. Treasury Bill index.

Commission funds were invested as follows at April 30, 2013: United States agency investnents
(33%), United States treasury obligations (32%), money market funds (14%), the Illinois Funds
investment pool (10%), municipal bonds (7%), cafiificates of deposit (3%), and commercial
paper (lo/o).

MD&A 7
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OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Commission joined with the County of DuPage and the municipalities within the county to
solve a water quality issue involving unincorporated areas not presently receiving a Lake
Michigan water supply. As a wholesale distributor of Lake Michigan water, the Commission is
not able to directly address this issue. However, the Commission agreed to make long-term, low-
interest loans available to customer municipalities, retailers ofLake Michigan water, to extend

their systems to serve county areas having water quality issues. The full extent of this
contamination is unknown at this time. However, the Commission has committed to provide
loans totaling not more than $10 million toward mitigating the problem.

In total the Commission issued three loans for approximately $5.6 million to chater customers
during 2003-2007. Two of the loans were to be repaid in 13 installments, commencing in 201 I

and continuing through 2023. Both of these loans have been paid in full. The third loan is to be

repaid in 13 installments, commencing in 2014 and continuing through 2026. As of April 30,

2014 only $0.6 million remained outstanding from the customers.

REOUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial reporl is designed to provide a general overview ofthe DuPage Water
Commission's finances. Questions conceming any of the infomation provided in this report or
requests for additional financial infomation should be addressed to Financial Administrator,
DuPage Water Commission, 600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst,IL 60126-4642, (630) 834-0100.
E-mail requests should be sent to admin@dpwc.org

MD&A 8



Preliminary and'l entative
For Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

April 30, 2014 and 2013

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments

Receivables
Water sales

Accnred interest

Sales tax

Due from other gov€rnments

Long-term loans receivable, cuffent portion

Inventory
Prepaid expenses and deposits

Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Inng{erm loans receivable

Capital assets

Not being depreciated
Being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation

Net capital assets

Total noncurrenl assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows ofresources

2014

20,351,459
44,817,141

10,015,1 55

280,504

7,500,000

64,680
49,044

167,080

347,284 306,948

90,610,779 83,552,011

539,481 588,526

12,051,670 13,250,482
488,518,909 487,090,296

(142,1s4,049) (134,600,701)

358,416,530 365,740,077

358,956,011 366,328,603

449,566,790 449,880,614

1,019,055 1,508,201

1,019,055 1,508,201

450,585,845 451,388,815

2013

$ 18,825,424 $

5t,07 4,297

12,\20,990
126,660

7,900,000

49,044

167,080

(This statement is continued on the following page.)



I'rel iminary' and Tcntative
For Discussion Purposes Onll

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION (Continued)

April 30, 2014 and 2O13

2014 2013

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Unearned revenue
Contract retentions

Customer deposits
Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities
Compensated absences

Capital lease payable

Revenue refunding bonds payable

Accrued interest payable

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Other postemployment benefits obligation
Uneamed revenue

Capital lease payable

Revenue refunding bonds payable, net

Notes payable

Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

22,723,098 24,300,469

$ 350,507 $

5,958

65,091

7 ,327,769
629,305

220,199
8,146

14,094,250
)t )17

350,507
I 16,405

21 9,5 89

6,483,586
393,868

210,699
8,208

16,381,250

1.36,357

a) 16)

I ? <(O

s0,639

3,505,068
21,305

11,954,550 26,048,800

7,000,000 28,000,000

22,174,032 57,625,812

44,897 ,t30 81,926,281

326,365,480 314,760,847
79,3?3,235 54,701 ,687

$ 405,688,715 $ 369,462,534

See accompanying notes to financial statement.



I'rclim inary and Tentative
Iror l)iscussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CIIANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Years Ended Aoril 30- 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

OPERATING RE\tsNUES
Water sales

Operations and maintenarce costs

Fixed costs

Customer differential
Other income

Total oporating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water supply costs

Personal sen'ices

Insurance

Professional and contractual services

Administrative costs

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME BEFORE DEPRECIATION

DEPRECIATION

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPE&ATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Sales tar
lnvestment income

Interest and other charges

Loss on disposal of capital assets

Total non-opemting revanues (expenses)

NET INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS

Contdbutions

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, MAY 1

NET POSITION, APRIL 30

$ 97,794,815 $

7,144,8',72

|,069,644
r{ 011

84,535,827
'7 ,144,872

920,184
164,'.1'74

106,065,264 a1 16\ 651

90,772,120

3,72r,'t39
52r,903
\n6 167

468,833

82,207 ,354
3,682,r95

531,010
639.495

555.914

95.990.562 87.615.968

t0,074,702 5,149,689

7,952,088 '7,889,7'70

2,122,6t4 (2,740,081)

34,945,9',75 33,098,620

123,042 508,005
(997,221) (3,563,014)

(8e) -

34,071;707 30,043,61l

36,194,321 27,303.530

31,860 348,96',7

36,226,18t 27,652,497

369,462,534 341,8t0,037

_$_l9l{!!J_ll__$_

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Prelirninary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHTJRST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPER{TING ACTIVITMS
Cash received from customens

Cash pa)rynents to suppliers
Cash payments to employees

Other cash receipts

Net cash from ope.ating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTI\'ITIES
Cash received fiom sales taxes
Cash received from water quality loans receiveable

Net cash from noncapital financing activitics

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid on revenue bonds
Interest paid on notes payable

Interest paid on capital lease payable

Proceeds from revenue refunding bonds issued

Principal paid on revenue refunding bonds
Principal paid on notes payable

Principal paid on capital lease payable

Construction and purchases ofcapital a-ssets

Net cash from capital and rclated

financing activities

CASII FLOWS I'ROM INVESTING ACTII]TIES
Interest on investments

Proceeds from sale ofinvestments
Purchase of investments

Net cash from inresting actirities

NET (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUTVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY I

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30

2014

$ 103,398,491 $ 89.264.642
(92,203,195) (84,552,733)
(2,6'./2,r80) (2,620,295)

s5 911 It 6.606

8,579,049 2,208,220

14 545 075

49.045

2013

33,001,620

34,595,020 33,003,620

(416,856) (4,313,1l3)
(204,651) (787,37'7)

(1,652) (2,r4s)
- 42,430,050

(16,381,250) (61,465,000)
(21,000,000) (21,0oo,ooo)

(8,208) (7.705)
(707,2r',t) (2,433,986)

(38,719,834) (4'7,s79,276)

324,614 l0l,050
46,536,091 41.109,330

(s2,840,975) (4s,426,483)

(5,980,270) (4,216,103)

(1,526,035) (16,583,539)

20,35t,459 36,934,998

$ 18,825,424 S 20,351,459

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
-o-



Pleliminary' and l entativc
I"or Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

For the Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

RECONCILIATION OF OPER{TING INCOME (LOSS)

TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTI\'ITIES
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to r€concile operating income (loss) to
net cash from opelating aativities
DeDreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities
Increase in r.ater sales receivable
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses and deposits

Decrease in due from other govemments

Decrease in uneamed revenue

lncrease (Decrease) in aacounls payable

Increase in accrued liabilities and cornpensated absences

Incrcase in otber posternploym€ni benefits obligation
Decrease in customer deposits

NET CASII FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTI\TTIES
Contributions

Capital asset addidons financed with
accrue.d liabilities and cofltract retentions

NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments

2,122,614

7,952.088

(2,10s,83s)
(40,336)

64,680
(350,507)

844.183

244,937
1.723

(154.498)

$ (2,740,081)

'7,889,7'70

(2,s62.882)
1 g1?

803.711
(352,s7 6)
(533,948)

l2l ,314
1.,763

(420"783)

8,579,049 $ 2,208,220

31,860 $ 348.967

110.447

(47,728) S 204.s83

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
-7 -



Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April 30, 2014 and 2013

l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOTJNTING POLICIES

The DuPage Water Commission (the Commission) is a county water commission, body
politic and corporate, political subdivision and unit of local govenment, in DuPage
County, Illinois, existing and operating under the Water Commission Act of 1985 (70 ILCS
3720), effective July 30, 1985, as amended (the 1985 Commission Act). The Commission
declared the official start of operations on May l, 1992.

The Board of Commissioners consists of 13 members. Seven of the board members are

appointed by the DuPage County Board Chairman with the advice and consent of the
County Board. One of these appointees is designated as Chaiman of the Commission and
must be approved by the Board of Commissionerc. The other six board members are
appointed by vote ofthe mayors of municipalities within the DuPage County districts.

The purpose and objectives of the Commission are:

a. To provide water to municipalities and other customers within DuPage County.

b. To plan, construct, acquire, develop, operate, maintain, and/or contract for facilities
for receiving, storing, and transmitting water from Lake Michigan for the principal
use and mutual benefit ofthe municipalities and other customers.

c. To provide adequate supplies of such water on an economical and efficient basis for
the municipalities and other customers.

d. To provide a forum for discussion, study development, and implementation of
recommendations of mutual interest regarding water distribution and supply facilities
within DuPage County.

The primary authority to designate management, influence operations, formulate budgets,
and set water rates rests with the Board of Commissioners. Significant matters that require
board action include setting water rates, borrowing funds, amending the Chicago Water
Supply Contract or Commission byJaws, and employing the general manager, treasurer,
financial administrator, and professional contractors. These significant matters must cany a
majority vote of all commissioners, which majority must contain at least one{hird of the
DuPage County appointed board members and 40o/o of the municipality appointed board
members.

-8-



Prelirn inary and Tcntative
[]or Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMIIURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The financial statements of the Commission have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as applied to
govemment units (hereinafter refened to as generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted

standard-setting body for establishing govemmental accounting and financial repofiing
principles. The more significant of the Commission's accounting policies are described
below.

Repoding Entiry

The Commission is considered to be a primary govemment pursuant to GASB
Statement No. 14 as amended by GASB Statement No. 6l since it is legally separate

and fiscally independent. These financial statements include all functions, programs,

and activities under the control ofthe Board of Commissioners.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by
its measurement focus. All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of
economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and
all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the
statement of net position. Proprietary fund operating statements present increases
(e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in total net position.

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary funds. Under this method,
revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities
are incurred. Operating revenues/expenses include all revenues/expenses directly
related to providing enterprise fund services. Non-operating revenues/expenses are

incidental to the operation ofthe fund.

Fund Accounting

Enterprise Funds

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the
Commission is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods
or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the Commission has decided that
periodic determination of revenues eamed, expenses incurred, and net income or loss
is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability, or other purposes.

b.



Prcliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Commission's proprietary funds
consider all certificates of deposit and all highly liquid investments with an original
maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

e. Investments

l.

Investments with a maturity of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost or
amortized cost. Investments and negotiable certiflcates of deposits with a maturity
date greater than one year from the date ofpurchase are recorded at fair value.

Accounts Receivable

Customer receivables are recorded as receivables and revenues at their original
invoice amount. Management has determined no allowance for uncollectible
accounts necessary as of April 30, 2014 and 2013. A receivable is considered to be
past due is/if any portion of the receivable balance is outstanding for more than 40
days.

Prepaid Expenses

Palments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the date of
this report, if any, are recorded as prepaid expenses.

Inventory

Inventories are accounted for at cost, using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method.

Capital Assets - Properfy, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment are recorded at cost. If actual cost cannot be
determined, estimated historical cost is used; donated capital assets are valued at
their estimated fair market value on the date donated. Capital assets are defined by
the Commission as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an
estimated useful life in excess of one year. Depreciation of property, plant, and
equipment has been provided for over the estimate.d useful lives using the straight-
line method. Estimated useful lives are as follows:

h.

-l0-
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For Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i. Capital Assets - Property, Plant, and Equipment (Continued)

Water mains
Buildings and other sh'uctures
Pumping equipment
Office fumiture and equipment
Vehicles and other equipment

J.

Years

80
40
30

3-10

Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense in the year incurred. Expenses that
extend the useful life or increase productivity of propery, plant, and equipment are

capitalized.

Bond Discounts, Bond Premiums, and Losses on Refundings

Bond discounts, bond premiums, and losses on refundings are defered and

amortized over the term of the bonds using the bonds outstanding method, which
approximates the effective interest method. Bond discounts and losses on refundings
are presented as a reduction of the face amount ofbonds payable; bond premiums are
presented as an addition to the face amount of bonds payable. Bond issuance costs
are expensed in the period incuned.

Compensated Absences

Employees eam vacation based on their anniversary date with the Commission.
Eamed vacation may be accumulated and is payable to the employee upon
termination of emplolment and, therefore, is accrued through April 30. Accumulated
sick leave is not reimbursable upon termination of employnent and, therefore, is not
accrued.

Unearned Revenue

Pa).rnents from member communities due in subsequent years and received in the
cur:rent year are reported as uneamed revenue.

Net Position

Restricted net position represent amounts required to be segregated by bond
ordinance provisions. None of the net position is restricted as a result of enabling
legislation adopted by the Commission. Net investment in capital assets represents
the net book value of capital assets less long-term debt principal outstanding issued
to construct or acquire capital u.."j.r., 

_



Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

n. DefenedOutflows/InflowsofResources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate
section for defered outflows ofresources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption ofnet assets that applies to
a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense)

until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes
repon a sgparate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, defened inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net
assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the repofied amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from tlose estimates.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Commission's investment policy limits investments of the Commission's funds to the
following: (a) direct or fully guaranteed obligations of the U.S. Govemment; (b) fully
guaranteed obligations of certain U.S. federally chartered agencies; (c) interest-bearing
demand or time deposits in banks and savings and loan associations; (d) shorl-term
obligations of U.S. coryorations with assets exceeding $500,000,000 and with a rating of
Al/Pl; (e) money market mutual funds whose portfolio consists solely of U.S. Govemment
obligations; (f) the lllinois Funds lnvestment Pool ofthe State oflllinois; (g) state and local
obligations rated AJA3; and (h) repurchase agreements.

It is the policy of the Commission to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the
highest investment retum with the maximum security while me€ting the daily cash flow
demands of the Commission and conforming to all state and local statutos goveming the
investment of public funds, using the "prudent person" standard for managing the overall
portfolio. The primary objectives ofthe policy are, in order ofpriority, safety, liquidiry, and
rate of return.

2.

1a
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-lentativc

For [)iscr-rssion Purposes Only
DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Deposits u,ith Financial Institutlons

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of bank failure, the Commission's deposits may not be returned to it. The

Commission's investment policy allows for the pledging of collateral for all bank
balances in excess of federal depository insurance, with collateral held by a third
party under a trust agreement or safekeeping agreement. The bank balance of cash

and certificates ofdeposit was fully insured at April 30, 2014 and2013.

lnvestments

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Commission's
debt securities as of Anril 30. 2014 and 2013:

20t4
Investrnent Maturities in Years

D.

Investment Tlpe
Less than

1 1-5

Greater than
6- 10 l0

Fair
Value

U.S. Treasury notes
U.S, agency
Commercial Paper
Municipal Bond

TOTAL

lnvestment T]pe

$ 22,893,238 $
17,115,855
6,597,829
4,467 ,3',7 5

1,289,851 $ 21,603,387 $

|,679,7l0 t5,436,145
6,597,829

650,292 3,817,083

-$

$ 5t,074,297 S r0,2r7,682 $ 40,856,615 $

2013
lnvestment Maturities in Years

Fair
Value

I-ess than
I 6- 10

Greater than
10

U,S. Treasury notes
U.S. agency
Commercial Paper
Municipal Bond

TOTAL

$ 19,026,909 $

t9,419,693
499,934

3,897,605

2,195,832 $ 16,831,077 $
- 19,419,693

400 0?d

- 3,897,60s

-$

g 42,844,t4t $ 2,695,766 $ 40,148,375 $ -$

On the statement of net position are 51,973,000 of certificates of deposit that are
recorded as investments for 2013.

-13-
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

b. Investments(Continued)

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. ln accordance with its investment policy the Commission
limits its exposure to interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity
for short and long+erm cash flow needs while providing a reasonable rate of retum
based on the current market. lnvestments cannot have a maturity greater than five
years except commercial paper which is limited to 210 days.

Credit risk is the risk that the issuer ofa debt security will not pay its par value upon
maturity. The Commission limits its exposrue to credit risk by primarily investing in
U.S. Govemment obligations and extemal investment pools. The money market fund
and Illinois Funds are AAA rated. The commercial paper is rated Al and the
municipal bonds are rated A to AAA.

Custodia.l credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event ofthe failure of the
countelpaty to the investment, the Commission will not be able to recover the value
of its investments that are in possession ofan outside party. To limit its exposure, the
Commission's investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to
custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus palment (D\?) basis with
the underllng investrnents held by an independent third-party custodian in the
Ccmmission's name and evidenced by safekeeping receipts. Money market funds are
not subject to custodial cre.dit risk.

Concantration of credit risk is the risk of loss due to a high percentage of the
Commission's invesfinents being invested with any one issuer. The Commission's
investment policy places no limit on the amount the Commission may invest in any
one issuer, except for commercial paper which is limited to 5% ofthe total portfolio.

LOANS RECEIVABLE

On April 25,2002, the Commission approved a motion for a proposed agreement to make
long-term, low-interest loans available to Charter Customer municipalities for the purpose
of providing financing under certain circumstances to future customers who presently live
in areas of DuPage County not presently served by the Commission. Three
intergovemmental agreements with Charter Customers were made during 2003-2007. Two
of the loans were to be repaid in 13 installments, commencing in 2011 and continuing
through 2023. Both ofthese loans have been paid in full. The third loan is to be repaid in
13 installments, commencing in 2014 and continuing through 2026.Interest at a rate of 2o/o

per annum shall be paid annually until the principal balance of the loan has been paid in
full. As of April 30, 2014 and 2013, loans totaling $588,525 and $637,570 were due from
the customers, respectively. A reclassification was made to present the curent portion of
the loans receivable from charter customers as of ADril 30. 2013.

- t+ -
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

J. LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

Payments due from Charter Customers are as follows:

Fiscal Year
Endine April 30, Principal

2014
Interest

2015
2016
201'7

2018
2019
2020 - 2024
2025 - 2026

TOTAL

Fiscal Year

49,044 $
49,044
49,044
49,Q44

49,044
24s,218

98,087

l t,77 l
10,790

9,809
8,828
7,847

)4\)1
) oa)

588,525 $ 76,508

z0t3
Ending April 30, Principal Interest

2014
2015
2016
2017
201 8

2019 - 2023
2024 - 2026

TOTAI

4. CAPITALASSETS

Capital assets not being depreciated
Land and permanent easements
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being
depreciated

49,044 $

49,044
49,044
49,044
49,044

245,219
14'7,131 5,885

t? 751

tt,171
10,790
9,809
8,828

jg 4)6

637,570 $ 89,260

Capital asset activity for years ended April 30,2014 and 2013 is as follows:

2014
Balances

May 1 Additions Retirements
Balances
April 30

$ 11,728,902 S

1,521,580
-$ -s1t,728,902

595,982 1,',194,'t94 322,768

13,250,482 595,982 1,794,194 t2,051,670
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For D iscussion Purposes L)nly

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

2014
Balances Balances

May 1 Additions Retirements April 30

Capital assets being depreciated
Water mains
Buildings and other structures
Pumping equipment
Office fumiture and equiprnent
Vehicles and other equipment

Total capital assets being
depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation
Water mains
Buildings and other structures
Pumping equipment
Office fumiture and equipment
Vehicles and other equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being
depreciated. net

CA}ITAL ASSETS, NET

Capital assets not being depreciated
Land and permanent easements
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being
depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Water mains
Buildings and other structures
Pumping equipment
Office furniture and equipment
Vehicles and other equipment

Total capital assets being
depreciated

$ 364,135,069 $
102,495,971

15,177,305
4,665,865

6 t 6,086

-D
8,689

1,436,935
329,687

52,t31

- s 364,135,069
- 102,504,660
- 16,614,240

398,829 4,596,723
- 668,217

48'1 ,090,296 |,827 ,442 398,829 488,518,909

82,629,459 4,547 ,7?7
42,280,720 2,573,353

- 87,177,186
- 44,8s4,073
- 5,355,538

398,'t40 4,244,317
4,644,930
4,572,718

710,608
70,339

134,600,701 7,952,088 398,740 142,154,049

352,489,595 (6,t24,646) 89 346,364,860

$ 365,740,077 S (5,

2013
Balances Balances

472,874 50,061 - 522,935

May I Additions Retirements April 30

$ r 1,728,902 S

369,315
-$

1,944,754
- $ I I,728,902

792,489 l,521,580

12,098,217 1,944,7s4 792,489 13,250,482

364,135,069
101,703,485

1s,105,689
4,659,87 6

616,086

192,486
80,815
10,656

- 364,13s,069
- t02,495,971

9,199 t5,177,305
4,667 4,665,865

- 616,086

486,220,205 883,957 13,866 487,090,296

16-
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ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

2013
Balances Balances
May 1 Additions Retirements April 30

Less accumulated depreciation
Water mains
Buildings and other shuctures
Pumping equipment
Office fumiture and equipment
Vehicles and other equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net

CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

78,08 r,73 1 $ 4,s47,728 $

39,723,823 2,556,897
3,964,476 689,653
4,539,646 I7,73q

- $ 82,629,459
- 42,280,'.120

9,199 4,644,930
4,667 4,572,7 t8

4t5,t2l 51,153 - 472,874
t26,724,797 7,889,770 13,866 134,600,701

359,495,408 (7,005,811) 152,489,595

$ 371,593,625 $ (5,061,059) $ 792,489 $ 365,740,077

WATER CONTRACT WITH THE CITY OF CHICAGO

The Commission has entered into a 40-year contract (from March 19, 1984) with the City
of Chicago, Illinois (the Chicago Contract), under which the City ofChicago (the City) has
agreed to supply all of the Commission's water requirements, up to 1.7 times the year's
annual average day amount, with water of such quality as will meet or exceed applicable
standards ofthe state and federal govemments. The Chicago Contract provides that the cost
of water to the Commission is furnished by the City through meters.

The Commission is obligated to purchase a minimum amount of water; such minimum is
50% of the agg.regate Illinois Department of Natural Resources allocations. In fiscal 2014
and 2013, the Commission purchased 28.6 and 29.9 billion gallons of water, respectively
from the City, which equaled 80.0% and 84.3o/o, respectively of the aggregate Illinois
Department of Natural Resources allocations.

The Commission has completed constructing improvements regarding electrical generation
facilities and a solar photovoltaic system at the Lexington pumping station. The City will
reimburse the Commission a marimum of (a) 50% of the cost of designing and
constructing the two replacement variable frequency drives, (b) 54,000,000 plus 100% of
the cost of designing and constructing the solar photovoltaic system over and above the
sum of $8,000,000, and (c) $8,500,000 which amount represents the average generation
cost per average daily pumping capacity at the pumping stations where the City has already
constructed back-up generation. The City's total obligation for items (a), (b), and (c) cannot
exceed $15,000,000. The City will reimburse the Commission monthly for such costs
through a l0% credit against the Commission's water purchases from the City. Upon
comoletion. the facilities will be conveved to the Citv.

-17-
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Commission is exposed to various risks ofloss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and

destruction of assets; enors and omissions; natural disasters; injuries to and illnesses ofthe
Commission's employees. These risks, along with medical claims for employees and

retirees, are provided for through insurance purchased from private insurance companies.

There have been no reductions in the Commission's insurance coverage for any of its
programs since the prior fiscal year. Settlements have not exceeded insurance coverage
during the current year or prior three fiscal years.

LONG-TERMDEBT

A schedule ofchanges in long-term obligations payable is as follows:

20r4
Due

Balances Balances Within
May I Issuanccs Retircments April 30 one Year

7.

Other posternplo)fl ent benefi ts
obligation

Notes payable

Capital Lease

Revenue refunding bonds

TOTAL

Other postemplolment benefits
obligation

Notes payablc

Capital Lease

Revenue refunding bonds
Unamortized premium

Total revenue bonds

TOTAL

$ 50,639 $ 1,723 $ $ s2,362 $

28,000,000 - 21,000,000 7,000,000

29,s 13 - 8,208 21,305 8,146

42,430,050 - 16,381,250 26,048,800 14,094,250

$ 70.510,202 $ 1,723 $ 37,389,458 $ 33,122,467 $ 14,r02,996

20ll
Due

WithinBalances
May I

Balances
April 30 Onc YcarIssuances Retirements

s 48,876 $ 1.763 $

49,000.000

37,218

61,465,000 42,430,050

$ 50,639 $

28,000,000

29.513

42,430,050

2l,000,000

'7,',705

61,465,000
798,871

8,208

16,381,250

62,263,87r 42,430,050 62.263,8',1| 42,430,050 r 6,381,250

$ 11r,34S,965 $ 42,431,813 $ 83,2'71,s',1 6 l; 70,510.202 $ r6,389,458

- l8 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

7. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

b. Notes Payable

On December 21, 2009, the Commission issued $30,000,000 Debt Certificates,

Series 2009 to provide for the acquisition of water and for improvements and

extensions to the existing facilities of the Commission. On June 21, 2013, the 2009

Debt Ce(ificates were redeemed and prepaid in full. Principal was due in one

installment on December 21,2015 with a variable rate of interest that is determined

and reset annually (1.5% as of April 30, 2013). The 2009 Debt Certificates also

allowed optional redemption and prepayrnents, in whole and in part, on any

semiannual interest palment date. As of April 30,2013, $3,000,000 of principal was

outstanding.

On May 17, 2010, the Commission issued $40,000,000 Debt Cetlificates, Series

2010 to provide for the acquisition of water and for improvements and extensions to

the existing facilities of the Commission. Principal is due in annual installments such

that principal outstanding may not exceed the following:

Mav 1.

2015 $ 7,000,000

The remaining principal balance must be paid in full by May 1, 2016. Lrterest is due
on May 1 and November 1, 2014 and 2013 with a variable rate of interest that is
determined periodically (0.90% as of April 30, 2014 and 1.45o/o as of April 30,
2013). As ofApril 30, 2014 and 2013, $7,000,000 and $25,000,000 ofprincipal,
respectively was outstanding.

c. Revenue Bonds

In February 2013, the Commission issued $42,430,050 Revenue Refunding Bonds
Series 2013. Principal is due in monthly installments of $898,250 to $3,580,000,
interest at 0.98% through maturity at May 15,2016. The Series 2013 revenue bonds
were issued to refund $50,375,000 of outstanding Revenue Bond, Series 2003 (call
date May l, 2013) with an average interest rate of 3.98%. As such, the Series 2003
were retired and the liability for the debt has been removed from the Commission's
books. As a result of the refunding, the Commission achieved cash flow savings of
$3,181,221 and an economic gain of $3,181,241.

-19-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

LONG.TERM DEBT (Continued)

c. Revenue Bonds (Continued)

As of April 30,2014 and 2013, $26,048,800 and $42,430,050, respectively, of
principal remained outstanding on the Series 2013 bonds. In addition, the bonds are

subject to certain terms and conditions contained in the Master Revenue Bond
Ordinance (the Ordinance), which was approved in December 2012 by the board and

adopted when the Commission refinanced the Revenue Bonds, Series 2003, and

issued the Revenue Bonds, Series 2O13, in February 2013. Substantially all revenue
generated from the Commission's operations are pledged to retire these bonds.

In August 2003, the Commission issued $135,995,000 Revenue Refunding Bonds,

Series 2003. Principal is due in annual installments of $7,880,000 to $13,575,000,
interest at 3.00% to 5.25% through maturity on May 1,2016. The Series 2003
revenue bonds have an average interest rate of 3.98%o and were issued to refund

$145,655,000 of outstanding Revenue Bond, Series 1993 with an average interest
rate of 5.3%. As a result, the Series 1993 bonds were retired and the liability for the

debt has been removed from the Commission's books.

Payrnents due on the revenue bonds through maturity are as follows:

SERJES 2013 BONDS
Fiscal Year 20t4

Ending April 30, Principal

2015
20r6
20t7

TOTAL

Fiscal Year

14,094,250 $
11,056,250

898,300

192,025
66,248

"134

$ 26,048,800 $ 2s9,007

2013
Ending April 30, Principal

2014
2015
2016
2017

TOTAL

$ 16,381,250 $

14,094,250
1 1,056,250

898,300

416,855
192,025

66,248

$ 42,430,050 $ 67 5,862
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

d. Revenue Bond Ordinance

On December 18, 2012, the Commission adopted the Ordinance authorizing the

issuance of Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2013, for the purpose ofreplacing the 1987

Ordinance and refunding the Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2003.

The Ordinance required the establishment of various accounts within the Water Fund

designated as Operation and Maintenance Account, Interest Account, Principal
Account, Bank Obligation Account, and General Account.

Revenues held or collected from owners and operation of the system are deposited in
the Water Fund. Monies deposited in the Water Fund are required to be transferred to
the extent available within the following accounts of the Water Fund in the indicated

order:

Operation and Maintenance Account - There shall be credited to the Operation
and Maintenance Account an amonnt sufficient to pay Operation and

Maintenance costs which shall not cause the balance in such account at any
time to be greater than the Operation and Maintenance Maximum Amount.

lnterest Account - There shall next be credited to the Interest Account and paid
immediately to the Purchaser the then current interest due on the Bonds plus, at

the Commission's option, the interest due for the next following month. All
moneys to the credit of said Account shall be used solely to pay interest on
Outstanding Bonds.

Principal Account - There shall next be credited to the Principal Account at the
Commission's option, all or a portion of the principal due for the next
following Fiscal Year. All moneys to the credit of the Principal Account shall
be used solely to pay principal on Outstanding Bonds.

Bank Obligations Account - There shall next be credited to the Bank
Obligations Account and paid immediately to the Purchaser any amounts due

on Bank Obligations. All moneys to the credit of said Account shall be used

solely to pay amounts due on Bank Obligations.

General Account - All moneys remaining in the Water Fund after crediting the
required amounts to the respective Accounts hereinabove provided for and after
making up any deficiency in any of said Accounts, including for past due

amounts that remain unpaid. shall be credited to the General Account.

All the accounts are held bv the Commission.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1 LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

e. Capital Lease

ln September 2011, the Commission entered into a five year capital lease obligation
for office equipment. Future minimum lease pa)lnents under capital leases for the
next five years in total are as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending April 30, Principal

2015
2016
2017

Total Minimum Future Lease Palments
Less Interest

$ 9,849
9,849
1 tR 1

22,981
1,676

9.

10.

PRESENT VALUE OF MINIMUM FUTURE I-EASE PAYMENTS $ 21,305

CONTINGENCIES

Contingent Liabilities

The Commission has certain other contingent liabilities resulting from litigation, claims,
and commitments incident to the ordinary course of business. It is expected that final
resolution of such contingencies will not materially affect the financial position or changes
in financial position of the Commission.

MAJORCUSTOMER

During fiscal year 2014 and 2013, approximately 5.6 and 6.1 billion gallons, or 20.05%
and 21.01o/o, respectively of water sales revenue in the Water Fund were realized from the
City of Naperville, the Commission's largest customer.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Plan Description. The Commission's defrned benefit pension plan for regular employees
provides retirement and disability benefits, post retirement increases, and death benehts to
plan members and beneficiaries. The Commission's plan is affiliated with the Illinois
Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), an agent multiple-employer plan. Benefit provisions
are established by statute and may only be changed by the General Assembly ofthe State of
Illinois. IMRF issues a publicly available frnancial reporl that includes financial statements
and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained online at
www.imrf.ors.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

10. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

IMRF provides two tiers of pension benefits. Employees hired prior to January l, 2011, arc
eligible for Tier I benefits. For Tier 1 employees, pension benefits vest after eight years of
service. Participating members who retire at age 55 (reduced benefits) or after age 60 (full
benefrts) with eight years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit,
payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1 2l3o/o of their fmal rate of earnings, for
each year of credited sewice up to l5 years, and 2o/o for eachyear thereafter.

Employees hired on or after January 1,2011,, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier 2
employees, pension benefits vest after ten years of senice. Participating members who
retire at age 62 (reduced banefits) or after age 67 (full benefits) with ten years of credited
service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount
equal to 1 213"/o of thek final rate of eamings, for each year of credited service up to 15

years, and 2%o for each year thereafter.

Funding Policy. As set by statute, the Commission's regular plan members are required to
contribute 4.50% of their annual covered salary. The statute requires the Commission to
contribute the amount necessary, in addition to member contributions, to finance the
retirement coverage of its own employees. The employer annual required contribution rate
for calendar year 2013 was 11.91%. The employer also contributes for disability benefits,
death benefits and supplemental retirement benefits, all of which are pooled at the IMRF
level. Contribution rates for disability and death benefits are set by the IMRF Board of
Trustees, while the supplemental retirement benefits rate is set by statute.

Annual Pension Cosr. For April 30,2014 and 2013, the Commission's annual pension cost
of $31 1,561 and $304,608, respectively was equal to the Commission's required and actual
contributions. The required contribution for 2013 was determined as part of the
December 31, 2011 actuaial valuation using the entry-age normal actuarial cost method.
The actuarial assumptions at December 31, 20ll included (a) 7.50o/o inveshnent rate of
retum (net of administrative and direct investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases
of 4.00%o a year, attributable to inflation, (c) additional projected salary increases ranging
from 0.40% to 10.00% per year depending on age and service, attributable to
seniority/merit, and (d) postretirement benefit increases of 3.00% arurually. The actuarial
value of the Commission's plan assets was determined using techniques that spread the
effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year period
with a 20% corridor between the actuarial and market value of assets. The Commission's
plan's unfunded actuarial accrued liability at December 31, 201I is being amortized as a
level ofpercentage ofprojected pal,roll on an open 30 year basis.
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10. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Employer annual pension costs (APC), actual contributions, and the net pension obligation
(NPO) are as follows. The NPO is the cumulative difference between the APC and the
contributions actually made.

Illinois
Fiscal Municipal
Year Retirement

Amual pension cost (APC)

Actual contributions

Percentase of APC contributed

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) $

Actuarial value ofplan assets

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAl)
Covered payr:oll (active plan members) $
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll

2012
2013
2014

2012
2013
2014

2012
2013
2014

2012
2013
2014

282,693
304,608
311,561

282,693
304,608
3l1,561

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

NPO

Funded Status and Funtling Progress. The funded status and funding progress of the plan
as ofDecember 31. 2013 and 2012 was as follows:

20t3 2012

7,684,981 $
6,582,996
I,l0l,985

85.66%
2,563,971 $

42.98%

6,949,144
5,501,960
1,447,184

79.17%
J <1411<

57 .55o/o

The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information
following the notes to financial statements, presents multi-year trend information about
whether the actuarial value of Dlan assets is increasinq or decreasins over time relative to
the AAL for benefits.

1A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

11. OTHERPOSTEMPLOYMENTBENEFITS

Plan Description

In addition to providing the pension benefits described, the Commission provides
postemployrnent health care benefits (OPEB) for retired employees through a single-
employer defined benefit plan (the Plan). The benefits, benefit levels, employee
contributions, and employer contributions are govemed by the Commission and can

be amended by the Commission. Cerlain benefits are controlled by state laws and can
only be changed by the Illinois Legislature. The Plan is not accounted for as a trust
fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established to account for the Plan. The
Plan does not issue a separate report.

Benefits Provided

The Commission provides pre and post-Medicare postretirement health insurance to
retirees, their spouses and dependents (enrolled at time ofemployee's retirement). To
be eligible for benefits, the employee rrust qualify for retirement under one of the
Comrnission's retirement plans. The retirees pay the blended premium. Upon a
retiree becoming eligible for Medicare, the amount payable under the Commission's
health plan will be reduced by the amount payable under Medicare for those
expenses that are covered under both.

Membership

At April 30, 2013, the most recent actuarial valuation, membership consisted of:

Retirees and benefi ciaries currentlv receivins
benefits

Terminated employees entitled
to benefits but not yet receiving them

Active vested plan members
Active nonvested plan members

TOTAL

Participating employers

Funding Policy

The Commission is not required to and currently does not advance fund the cost of
benefits that will become due and payable in the future. Active employees do not
contribute to the Plan until retirement.

b.

z)
l1

36

-25 -
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11. OTHERPOSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

e. Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Oblisation

The Commission's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost
contributed to the Plan, and the net OPEB obligation for 2014,2013, and 2012 was

as follows:

Fiscal
Year

Ended

Annual
OPEB
Cost

Percentage of
Annual OPEB Net OPEB

CostContributed Oblieation

April 30,2012
April 30,2013
April 30, 2014

Annual required conribution
Interest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution

Alnual OPEB cost
Contributions made

Increase in net OPEB obligation
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year

NET OPEB OBLIGATION, END OF YEAR

( l,688) ( 1.577)

8,480
R I ll
8,093

7s.12% $

78.30%
78.71%

48,876
50,639
{? 16:)

The net OPEB oblisation as of April 30.2014 and 2013 was calculated as follows:

20t4 2013

s 7,7ss s
2,026

8,093
6,370

1114

50,639
1,7 63

48,876

52,362 $ 50,639

Funded Status and Funding Progress: The funded status
2013 (most recent valuation) was as follows:

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL)
Actuarial value ofplan assets
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)
Funded ratio (actuarial value ofplan assets/AAl)
Covered payroll (active plan members)
UAAL as a percentage of covered palroll

of the Plan as of April 30,

$ 86,237

86,237
0.00%

$ 2,643,508
3.26%

-lo-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

11. OTHERPOSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

e. Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of repofied
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the

future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mofiality, and the

healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the Plan

and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are

made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required

supplementary information following the notes to financial statements, presents

multi-year trend infomation that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets ts

increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for
benefits.

Actuarial methods and assumptions - projections of benefits for financial repofiing
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the Plan as understood by ttre employer

and plan members) and include the qypes of benefits provided at the time of each

valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefil costs between the employer
and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce short-tem volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective

of the calculations.

In the April 30, 2013 actuarial valuation, the ently-age normal actuarial cost method
was used. The actuarial assumptions included an invesfinent rate of retum of 4.0%
and an initial healthcare cost trend rate of 8.0% with an ultimate healthcare inflation
rate of 6.0%. Both rates include a 3.0% inflation assumption and 4.0% wage inflation
assumption. The actuarial value of assets was not detgrmined as the Commission has

not advance funded its obligation. The Plan's unfunded actuarial accrued liability is

being amortized as a level percentage of projected pay'roll on an open basis. The
remaining amoftization period at April 30,2013 was 30 years.

12. CUSTOMERPREPAYMENTS

Payments from non-Charter Customers for customer differential revenues are reported as

unearned revenues. These uneamed revenues will be amortized on a straight-line basis

through April 30,2024. Customer differentials represent pa)rynents for connecting to the
Commission's system as well as fixed costs charged to subsequent customers to cover
costs which would have been paid by subsequent customers if they had been Charter
Customers.

a.l
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ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCLA.L STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. SALES TAX

Beginning June l, 2016, the sales tax imposed may no longer be imposed or collected,
unless a continuation ofthe tax is approved by the votets at a referendum.

-28-
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMIIT'RST, TLLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

ILLINOIS MI.INICIPAL RETIREMENT FL'ND

April 30, 2014

(2)
Actuarial

(l) Accrued (3)

Actuarial Actuarial Liability Funded
Valuation Value of (AAL) Ratio

(4)

Unfunded
AAL

(UAAL)

UAAL
asa

Percentag€
(5) of Covered

Covered Payroll

2,760,942 48.29%

2,537,383 65.15%

2,484,345 63.54%

2,514,715 5'7.55%

2,563,971 42.98%

December 31, Asseh Entry-Age (1) / (2) (2) - (1) Payroll (4) / (5)

$ 4,653,290 S 5,',1',14,686 80.58% $ 1,121,396 $ 2,602,5'16 43.09%

2009 5,026,706

2010

2011

2012

2013

t 14) 411

4,783,201

5,501,960

6,s82,996

6.359,912 79.04%

5,195,662 ' .48%

6,361.630 75.19%

6,949,r44 79.t7%

7,684,981 85.66%

1,333,206

1,653.189

t-5'7 8.429

1.447 ,184

1,101.985

On a market value basis, tlre actuarial value ofassets as ofDecember 31,2013 is S7,685,1?6. On a market

basis, the funded ratio would be 100.00%.

The actuarial value of assets and accrued liability cover active and inactive members who have service

credit with the DuPage water Commission. They do not include amounts for retirees. The actuarial accrued

liability for retirees is 100% funded.

(See independent auditor's report.)
-29 -
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FTIND

April 30, 2014

Fiscal
Year

Employer
Contributions

Annual
Required

Contribution
(ARc)

Percentage
Contributed

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

240,646

265,581

271,059

282,693

304,608

3l 1,561

240,646

265,s81

271,059

282,693

304,608

3 1 1,561

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

r00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

(See independent auditor's report.)
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For Discussion Purposes Onll'

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FLINDING PROGRESS

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

April 30,2014

Actuarial (l)

(2)

Actuarial
Accru€d (3)

(4)

Unfunded
AAL

(UAAL)
(2) - (1)

(s)
Cov€red
Payroll

UAAL
asa

Percentage
of Covered

Payroll
(4) / (s)

Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio

April 30, Assets Entry-Age (1) / (2)

2009

2010

20t 1

20t2

20t3

2014

'78,076

86,237

0.00% $

0.00%

78,076 $

86,237

2,820,206

2,643,508

2.'11%

3.26%

*The requirements under GASB Statement No. 45 require an actuarial valuation every three yeas.
Therefore, no actuarial valuation was done as of April 30, 2009, 20ll , 2012, and 2014.

(See independent auditor's repoft .)
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Preliminary and l'entative
For Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFN PLAN

April 30, 2014

Fiscal
Year

Employer
Contributions

Annual
Required

Contribution
(ARC)

Percentage
Contributed

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

$ 6,370

6,370

6,370

6,370

6,370

6,370

8,760

8,760

72.72%

72.72%

82.14o/o

82.14%

82.14o/o

82.14%

(See independent auditor's report.)
- )L -



Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA



Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purpose s On11,

DUPAGE WATER CONINIISSION
EL]\IHURST. ILLINOIS

SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDCET AND ACTUAL

Forlhe Years Ended Apdl 30,2014
(\,! ith comparative actual)

Budget
2014 20r3

ActualVariance

OPERATING REVENUES
Water sales

Opemtions and maintmance costs

Fixed costs

Customer differential
Other income

Total opemting revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
water supply costs

Personal services

IDsumnce

Professional and contracfu al services

Adminishative costs

Toul operating expenses

OPERATINC INCOME BEFOR-E DEPRECIATION

DEPRECIATION

OPERATING INCOME (LOS S)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Sales tax

lnveslmenl income
Interest and other charges

Loss on disposal ofcapital assets

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

NET INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS

Contnbutions

CHANGE IN NET POSIT]ON

NET POSITION, MAY I

NET POSITION, APRIL 30

102,249.620 106,065,265 3,815,645 92,'765.651

94,185,52t S

7,144,729
919,370

97,794.815 $
'7,144.8',72

1,069,644

3,609,294 $
143

150,274

55,934

84,535,E27

7,t44,872
920.184
164,7',74

90,366,554

3,882,622
62t.500

32.299,519
252,000

(r.974,100)

28,31r,145

298,616

90,772,t20
3,721,t39

34,945,975
t23,042

405,566
(r6r,483)

7,883,176

(266,1561

82.207,354

3,682,195
531,010
639,495

27.303,530

348,961

521,903 (99,s511

923,300 506,567 (4t6,733)
765,918 468,833 (297,085) 555,914

96,559,E94 95,990,562 (569.332) 87,615,968

5.689,726 10,074,703 4,384,977 5, t49,689

7.956,000 7,952,089 (3,91l) 7,889,770

(2.266,274) 2,122,6r4 (4,388,888) (2,740,08 r )

2,646,456 33,098,620
(r 28,958) 508,005

(991.221) 976,819 (3,563,014)
- (8e) (8e) -

30,s'7'7,4t9 34,0'71,701 3,494,288 30,043,611

36,t94,321

31,860

$ 28,609,761 36,226,181 $ "t,6t6,420 27,652.4e7

369,462,534

_!____19!!!lti_

341,810,037

5 369,462,534

(See independent auditor's report.)
- JJ -



Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

STATISTICAL SECTION



Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

SALES TAX RE\'ENUES

April 30,2014

For the
Years Ended

2014
2013
2012
2011.

2010

Sales Tax
Revenues

34,945,975

33,098,620
31,878,312
30,780,825

29,046,664



Pre I irn inarl' ancl'f entative
For I)iscr-rssion Purposes Onlv

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLTNOIS

STATE WATER ALLOCATIONS

April 30,2014

(Millions Gallons Per Day)(r)
20t0 2020 2030

Addison
Argonne National Laboratory (2)

Bensenville
Bloomingdale
Carol Stream

Clarendon Hills
Daien
Downers Grove
DuPage Counl,v

Glen Ellyn Heights

Steeple Run
S.E.R.W.F.
Hobson Valley
York Township

Elmhurst

Clenn Ellyn
Glendale Heights
Hinsdale

lllinois American
Arrowhead

Country Club Estates

DuPage,/Lisle

Liberty Ridge East

Liherty Ridge West
lnmbard Heights
Valley View

ltasca
Lisle
Lombard

Napenille
Oak Brook
Oak Brook Tenac€
Roselle
Villa Park
Westmont
Wheaton

Willorvbrook
Winfield
Wood Dale
Woodridge

TOTAL AVERACE MCD

4.230
0.758
2.571

2.'767

4.213
0.832
2.934
6.589

0.210
0.183
0.643
0.051

0.172
4.699
2.985

2.869
2.762

0. t90
0.105

0.555

0.042

0.305
0.065
0.700
1.666

3.024
4.711

18.801

4.205

0.281

2.206
2.146
2.945
5.82 |

|.267
l.0l I

L613
3.8?6

0.758
2.616
1.048
4-600

0.888

3.254
7.265

0.283
0.189
0.708
0.126
0.1'72
4.'149

3.t64
2.977
2.923

0.190
0.105

0.585

0.048
0.349
0.065

0.700
t.951
3.261

5.1'77

2l.683
4,508

0.293
2.357
2.206
3.069
6.008
1.452
1.188

1.680

4.419

4.682
0.758
2.660
3.327
4.926
0.942

3.293
7.93',7

0.395
0.195
0.'782
0.195
0.112
4.'79'7

3.149
3.086

3.081

0.190

0.r05
0.615

0.054
0.400

0.065
0.700
2.143
3.49'7

24.560
4.67 5

0.293
2.508

2.284
3.173
6.l9l
l.636
1.366

1.747

4.419

95.011 t 03.531 r 10.830

(1) State Water allocations are expressed in terms of average quantity per day. Actual use in a day may exceed average
daily use.

The state has determjned that no water allocation permit is required for Argonne National Laboratory to draw water
from Lake Michigan. The figures set fbrth in this table represent the m&\imum amount ofwater the Commission is
obligated to sell to Argorne National Laboratory.

(2)

J) -



Pre lirr inary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

WATER REVENUES AND USAGE

April 30,2014

For the
Year Ended

Water
Sales (t)

$ 104,939,687
91,680,699
68,784,739

58,863,923
48,522,181

Gallons
Sold

(in 000's)

27,841,047
29,228,914
27,508,123
28,110,957

27,960,000

2014
2013

2012
2011
2010

(l ) Amounts include water sales from operation and maintenance costs and fixed costs,

excludes customer differential

-36 -



DATE: August 14,2014

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Administration Committee
SECTION

ORIGINATING General Manager's
DEPARTMENT Office

ITEM A Resolution Releasing Certain
Executive Session Meeting
Minutes at the August 21,2014,
DuPage Water Commission
Meeting

Resolution No. R-22-14

APPROVAL

w

Pursuant to the lllinois Open Meetings Act, the Board is required to periodically review its
closed meeting minutes to determine if they are eligible for release to the public.

$chedule A
Staff recommends that the minutes of the closed meetings of December 20, 2012,
February 20, 2014, March 20, 2Q14, and April 17 , 2014, be released to the public because,
in staff's view, they no longer contain information requiring confidential treatment (see
copies attached to Schedule A Memorandum in the Confidential/Executive Session
envelope).

$chedule B
It is also staff's recommendation that the minutes of all of the other closed meetings of the
Board that have not been previously released to public should not be released to the public
because they continue to contain information requiring confidential treatment (see copies
attached to Schedule B Memorandum in the Confidential/Executive $ession
envelope).

MOTION: To adopt Resolution No. R-22-14: A Resolution Releasing Certain Hxecutive
Session Meeting Minutes at the August 21,2014, DuPage Water Commission Meeting



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-22-14

A RE$OLUTION RELEASING CERTAIN
EXECUTIVE SESSION MEETING MINUTES AT THE

AUGUST 21, 2014, DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION MEETING

WHEREA$, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission has

periodically met in closed session to consider matters expressly exempted from the

public meeting requirements of the lllinois Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/1 et seq. (the

"Act"); and

WHEREAS, as required by the Act, the Clerk has kept written minutes of all such

closed sessions; and

WHEREAS, on August 21,2Q14, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage

Water Commission met to review the minutes of all such closed sessions that have not

heretofore been made available for public inspection as required by Section 2.06(d) of

the Act: and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission

fufther determined that the minutes of the closed session meetings set forth in Schedule

A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof no

longer require confidential treatment and should be made available for public inspection;

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission

determined that the need for confidentiality still exists as to the minutes of the closed

session meetings set forth in Schedule B attached hereto and by this reference

incorporated herein and made a part hereof; and

NO!V, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners

of the DuPage Water Commission as follows:

carolyn
Draft



Resolution No. R-22-14

SECTION ONE: Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as if

fully set fotth.

SECTION TWO: Release. The minutes of the closed session meetings set

forth in Schedule A attached hereto shall be and they hereby are released.

SECTION THREE: Inspection and Qopvin-q. The Clerk shall be and hereby is

authorized and directed to make said minutes available for inspection and copying in

accordance with the standing procedures of the DuPage Water Commission.

SECTION FOUR: Etfedle !ate. This Resolution shall be in full force and

effect from and after its adoption.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTHD this day of 2014.

Chairman

ATTEST:

Clerk

Board/Resolutions/20 1 4/R-22-1 4. docx

-2-



Resolution No. R-22-14

SCHEDULE A

December 20,2Q12

February 20,2014

March 20,2014

April 17 ,2014



Resolution No. R-22-14

SCHEDULE B

April 15, 2010

May 13,2010

June 10,2010
First Session

July 14,2010
Special Meeting

August 12,2010



DATE: August 15,2014

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Engineering & Construction
SECTION Committee

ORIGINATING Pipeline
DEPARTMENT

ITEM A Resolution Approving and
Ratifying Certain Work
Authorization Orders Under Quick
Response Contract QR-10/13 at
the August 21, 2014, DuPage
Water Commission Meeting

Resolution No. R-19-14

APPRoVAT 

sl

Account Number: 01 -60-6631

The Commission entered into certain agreements dated July 1, 2013 with John Neri
Construction Co., Inc. and Rossi Contractors, Inc. for quick response construction work, as
needed, through the issuance of Work Authorization Orders. Resolution No. R-19-14 would
approve the following Work Authorization Orders under the Quick Response Contracts.

Work Authorization Order No. 005 to Rossi Contractors Inc. Staff has identified 46
separate and discreet locations where the pavement surrounding certain valve vaults and
other at grade structures has failed. As a result, pavement removal and replacement, re-
setting, and/or replacement of the structures frames and lids are necessary. Staff solicited
cost estimates for this work from both of its QR-10 contractors and the results are listed in
the table below:

Rossi Contractors Inc. $184,000.00

John Neri Construction Co Inc. $193,200.00

This work has been included in the FY 2014/15 management budget.

Approval of Resolution R-19-14 would authorize Rossi Contractors Inc. to adjust the
frames and lids of 46 Commission structures at the locations listed on this Work
Authorization. The work will include, among other things: traffic control and protection set
up, monitoring, and removal, and the removal and replacement of the existing pavement
base and surface course(s). The cost for this work is not known but is estimated to be
completed at a cost not to exceed $184,000.00.

MOTION: To adopt Resolution No. R-19-14.



DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-19-14

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING
CERTAIN WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDERS

UNDER OUICK RESPONSE CONTRACT QR-10/13 AT THE
AUGUST 21. 2014. DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the DuPage Water Commission (the "Commission") entered into

certain agreements dated July 1, 2013, with John Neri Construction Co. and Rossi

Contractors, Inc. for quick response construction work related to the Commission's

Waterworks System (said agreements being hereinafter collectively referred to as

"Contract QR-1 0/1 3"); and

WHEREAS, Contract QR-10/13 is designed to allow the Commission to direct one

or more or all of the quick response contractors to perform quick response construction

work, including without limitation construction, alteration, and repair related to the

Commission's Waterworks System, as needed through the issuance of Work Authorization

Orders; and

WHEREAS, the need for quick response construction work could not have been

reasonably foreseen at the time the contracts were signed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission as follows:

SECTION ONE: The foregoing recitals are by this reference incorporated herein

and made a part hereof as findings of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water

Commission.

SECTION TWO: The Work Authorization Orders attached hereto and by this

reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof as Exhibit A shall be and hereby are

-1-

carolyn
Draft



Resolution No. R-19-14

approved and, if already issued, ratified because the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission has determined, based upon the representations of staff, that

the circumstances said to necessitate the Work Authorization Orders were not reasonably

foreseeable at the time the contracts were signed, the Work Authorization Orders are

germane to the original contracts as signed, and/or the Work Authorization Orders are in

the best interest of the DuPage Water Commission and authorized by law.

SECTION THREE: This Resolution shall constitute the written determination

required by Section 33E-9 of the Criminal Code of 1961 and shall be in full force and effect

from and after its adoption.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this _ day of ?414.

Chairman
ATTEST:

Clerk

Board/ResolutionVR- 1 9- 1 4.docx

-2-



Exhibit A



WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDER

SHEET 1 OF 2

GONTRAGT QR-l0/13: QUICK RESPONSE CONTRACT

WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDER NO.: QR-10.005

LOGATION:

Various locations as described on Exhibit B to this work authorization.

CONTRAGTOR:

Rossi Contractors Inc.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

All work shall be performed in compliance with the permitting highway authority's
requirements and may include, but not be limited to: furnish and maintain traffic
controls; saw cut and remove the existing pavement to the lines and depths required for
frame and lid adjustment and pavement replacement; remove the structures frames and
lids for reuse, or for delivery to the Commission; furnish and install new pre-cast
concrete manhole adjusting rings; set the frames and lids to match existing pavement
elevations; replace pavement base and wearing course(s); replace pavement striping,
complete final restoration and clean up; and any other incidental work as required or as
directed by the Commission.

REASON FOR WORK:

To replace failed pavement and adjust and/or replace the frame and lids of various
structures with Commission supplied materials.

MINIMUM RESPONSE TIME:

N/A

COMMISSION.SUPPLIED MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT
AND SUPPLIES TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE WORK:

The Commission will supply replacement cast iron frames and lids of the type and size
required if, in the opinion of the Commission, the existing frame and lid is damaged
beyond use. Damaged frames and lids shall be returned to the Commission.



THE WORK ORDERED PURSUANT TO THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDER

f-_l rs fFl ts nor PRtoRtrY woRK

SUPPLEMENTARY NOTIFICATION OF POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS:
N/A

SUBMITTAL$ REQUE$TED: N/A

SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS: N/A

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

By:
Signature of Authorized
Representative

DATE:

CONTRACTOR RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED AND DESIGNATION OF SAFETY
REPRESENTATIVE:

Safety Rep:By:
Signature of Authorized
Representative

Name and 24-Hr Phone No.

DATE:



Exhibit B



2014 Frame and Lid replacement (QR 10/13)
North Locations

Plan
$et

Page Station Location Village Notes Type F& L Size

1 TOB
E-87

47 61 3+50 NB Bloomingdale
Rd @ Burdette
Ave.

Glendale
Heights

2N141
Bloomingdale
Rd.

BFV 29'

2 TOB
E-87

56 733+1 1 SE Corner of
Bloomingdale Rd
and Whitman Dr.

Glendale
Heights

AR 29"

3 TOB
E-87

56 739+48 SE Corner of
Bloomindale Rd &
Greenwav Dr.

Glendale
Heights

AR 29"

4 TOB
E-87

56 744+70 NB Bloomingdale
Rd 600'N of
Greenwav Dr.

Bloomingdale All Bolts are
Helicoils

BOV 25.5"

5 TOB
E-87

57 751 +66 NB Bloomingdale
Rd (A Aorina Ct.

Bloomingdale Lid sits low AR 29"

6 TOB
E-87

58 760+67 SE Corner of
Bloomingdale Rd.
& Edoewater Dr.

Bloomingdale BOV 25.5"

7 TOB
E-87

59 787+00 NB Bloomingdale
350' S of Schick

Bloomingdale BOV 25.5"

I TOB
E-87

60 796+1 0 NB Bloomingdale
Rd. S of
Washinoton.

Bloomingdale BOV 25.5'

I TOB
E-87

61 800+76 Bloomingdale &
Franklin St.

Bloomingdale AR 29"

10 TOB
E-87

224 4g+42 Bloomingdale &
Franklin St.

Bloomingdale BV 29"

11 TOB
E-87

224 54+45 Bloomingdale Rd.
N of Lake St.

Bloomingdale AR 29'

12 TN
1/88

31 4Q4+70 Church Rd and
Memorial Rd.

Bensenville BOV 25.5'

13 TN
1/88

36 472+25 NB Church Rd.
200' N of Grand
Ave.

Elmhurst AR 29"

14 TN
1/88

51 1 +69 NE Corner of
Church Rd. and
Main St.

Bensenville BFV 29"

15 FN
2189

37 8+52 EB Armitage 100'
West of Highland
Ave.

Elmhurst Patch failure AR 29"

16 FN
2t89

11 127+49 Lake $t. and
Central Ct.

Addison B-Box
Covered up.
Concrete
road

BOV 25.5"



2014 Frame and Lid replacement (QR 10/13)
North Locations

Plan
Set

Page Station Location Village Notes Type F& L Size

17 FN
2t89

5 50+30 EB Lake St. 50'E
of 1st Ave.

Addison Concrete
road lid sits
low

BFV 29"

18 FN
2t8g

3 32+88 EB Lake St. @
Neva Ave.

Addison Lid is
secured by
all helicoils

BOV 25.5.

19 FN
2t89

24 56+70 SB Swift Rd. &
Cimarron Way

Addison Lid visable b-
box appears
to be under
asphalt

BOV 25.5"

20 FNW
2t89

3A 87+99 Grace St and
Winthrop Ave.

Addison AR 29"

21 FNW
218s

19 1 1 3+66 SB Addison Rd @
Natoma Ave.

Addison In concrete AR 29"

22 TW2 I 1 1 0+SB NB Winfield Rd.
400'N. of Rt. 38

Winfield Rd 38" lid AR 39"

23 TNW
t88

11 1 39+1 0 Monterey Ave 150
S. of Fairfield Ave.

Villa Park Within a
larger patch

BOV 25.5"

24 TW2 17 206+56 WB Highlake Rd.
500'E of
Morninqside Ave.

Winfield BV 38"

25 TW2 17 206+68 WB Highlake Rd.
500'E of
Morninqside Ave.

Winfield AR 38"

26 TW2 19 236+40 NE Corner of
Prince Crossing
and DuPaoe St.

Winfield AR 38"



2014 Frame and Lid replacement (QR 10/13)
South Locations

Plan
set

Page Station Location Village Notes Type F&L
Size

1 FS
2t89

12 14+35 NB Cass Ave @
James Peter Ct.

Darien AR 29"

2 FS
2t89

11 13+45 SB Cass Ave. 50'S
of 75th St.

Darien Concrete
road

AR 29"

3 FS
218s

3 33+98 NE Coner of Maple
St. and Vine St.

Hinsdale BOV 25.5"

4 FS
2t89

4 44+30 Maple St. Between
Lincoln and
Washinqton St.

Hinsdale B-Box Lid
cracked

BOV 25.5"

5 B-86 4 0+05 NW Corner of Maple
and Jackson.

Clerendon
Hills

B-Box paved
over

BOV 25.5"

6 FSW
4t89

4 33+90 SB Finley Rd 1/2
mile S. of Lacey

Downers
Grove

BOV 25.5"

7 FSW
1/89

24 259+06 SB Lee 100'N of
Prairie.

Downers
Grove

AR 29"

I FSW
1i89

24 258+91 SB Lee 100'N of
Prairie.

Downers
Grove

BFV 29"

I FOB
2189

58 205+03 NW Corner of Ferry
Rd. and Curtis Ave.

Warrenville AR 29"

10 FOB
2189

58 212+23 WB Ferry Rd 700'W
of Curtis Ave.

Naperuille BOV 25.5"

11 FOB
2189

61 235+00 SB Raymond 800'
North of Deihl Rd.

Naperville Lid paved
over.

AR 29"

12 TS
3/88

37 482+90 Plainfield Rd and
Brookdale Ave.

Darien AR 29"

13 TSW
D-87

4 52+1 1 EB Rte 56 200'East
of Euclid Ave .

Elmhurst BFV 29"

14 TSW
D-87

4 51 +94 EB Rte 56 200'East
of Euclid Ave.

Elmhurst AR 29"

15 TSW
D-87

12 167+31 NE Corner of Rte 56
and Summit Ave
(Pedestrian
Walkway)

Oak Brook
Terrace

Lid shifted*
needs
reallignment
and path
restoration

BFV 29"

16 TSW
D-87

12 171+28 WB Rte. 56 150'W
of Summit Ave.

Oak Brook
Terrace

Not a
standard
DWC tid

BOV 25.5"

17 TSW
D-87

13 182+14 WB Rte 56 1220'W
of Summit Ave.

Oak Brook
Terrace

Not a
standard
DV[/C tid

AR 29"

18 TSW
D-87

13 182+96 WB Rte 56 1300'W
of Summit Ave

Oak Brook
Terrace

Not standard
rid

BOV 25.5"



2014 Frame and Lid replacement (QR i 0/13)
South Locations

Plan
set

Page Station Location Village Notes TyPe F&L
Size

19 TW1 5 53+50 NB Fort Hill Dr 100'
North of 75th St.

Naperville Bricks under
frame are
starting to
fail--18" Lid

BFV 18"

20 TW1 11 109+75 NB Fort Hill Dr 100'
South of Aurora
Ave.

Naperville Bricks under
frame are
starting to
fail--18" Lid

BFV 18"



August 14,2014

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Omnibus Vote Requiring Super-
SECTION Majority or Special Majority Vote

ORIGINATING Operations
DEPARTMENT

ITEM A Resolution Approving and
Authorizing the Execution of a
Master Agreements with Westin
Engineering Inc. for
Professional Engineering
Services

Resolution No. R-20-14

APPRovA'gT

UF(
Account Nos: 01-60-6280

As directed by the Board of Commissioners to engage additional Engineering firms and
update existing contract provisions.

Resolution No. R-20-14 would authorize the General Manager to enter into a master
agreements with Westin Engineering lnc. for professional engineering services in
connection with various projects as they arise. This master agreements would allow the
commission to obtain from time to time professional engineering services in connection with
the design and construction of extensions and improvements to the watenruorks system and
other projects of the commission. This master agreements would allow for the ease of
administration between the Commission and the consultant to work under pre-agreed upon
terms, conditions, and rates for such discrete projects described in task orders to be
approved by the commission and consultant.

MOTION: To adopt Resolution No. R-20-14.



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-20-14

rHEExEcurof 
*'*or'XJl'?HtH#?Xllff 

i'I,'"fi 
u,,JESfr 

if 'Jft ,*--R,NG,Nc
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Commission was formed and exists pursuant to the Water

Commission Act of 1985, 70 ILCS 372Q1Q.01 et seq., and Division 135 of Article 11 of

the f llinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5111-135-1 et seq., for the purpose of securing an

adequate $ource and supply of water for its customers; and

WHEREAS, the Commission desires to obtain from time to time, and Westin

Engineering Inc., desires to provide from time to time, professional engineering services

in connection with the design and construction of extensions and improvements to the

Watenryorks System and other projects of the Commission; and

WHEREAS, for ease of administration, the Commission and Consultant desire to

enter into a master contract setting forth the terms and conditions pursuant to which the

Commission will obtain from time to time, and Consultant will provide from time to time,

professional engineering services for such discrete projects as are delineated and

described in Task Orders to be approved by the Commission and Consultant; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission as follows:

SECTION ONE: The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated herein and

made a part hereof as findings of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water

Commission.

SECTION TWO: Master Agreements between the DuPage Water Commission

and Westin Engineering lnc. for Professional Engineering Services, in substantially the

form attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made a pail hereof
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as Exhibit 1, with such modifications as may be required or approved by the General

Manager of the Commission, shall be and it hereby is approved and the General

Manager shall be and hereby is authorized and directed to execute the Master

Agreement in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1 with such modifications

as may be required or approved by the General Manager; provided, however, that the

Master Agreements shall not be so executed on behalf of the Commission unless and

until the General Manager shall have been presented with copies of the Master

Agreements executed by Westin Engineering Inc..

$-Ee-T-lON THREE: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after

its adoption.

AYES:

NAYS:

AB$ENT:

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF ,2014.

Chairman
ATTEST:

Clerk

Board/Resolutions/R-1 3-1 3.door
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CONTRACT BETWEEN

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
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GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

FOR THE DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
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CONTRACT BETWEEN

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

AND

[Name of Gonsultant]

FOR

GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

FOR THE DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION

In consideration of the mutual promises set forth below, the DuPage Water
Commission, 600 East Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, lllinois 60126-4642, a unit of local
government created and existing under the laws of the State of lllinois ("Owner"), and
[Name and address of ConsultantJ, a [Form of Qrganization] ("Consultant"), make
this Contract as of the [ / day of [Month],2014 and hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

THE SERVICES

1.1 Performance of the $ervices

Consultant shall, at its sole cost and expense, provide, perform, and complete all
of the following, all of which is herein referred to as the "Seryices":

1. Labor, Equipment, Materials. and Supplies. Provide, perform, and
complete, in the manner described and specified in this Contract,
all necessary work, labor, services, transportation, equipment,
materials, apparatus, information, data, and other items necessary
to accomplish the Project, as defined in Attachment A, in
accordance with the Scope of Seruices attached hereto as
Attachment B, the Submittal Requirements attached hereto as
Attachment C, and the Special Project Requirements attached
hereto as Attachment D.

2. Aporovals. Procure and furnish all approvals and authorizations
specified in Attachment A.

3. Insurance. Procure and furnish all certificates of
specified in this Contract.

4. Qualitv. Provide, perform, and complete all of the foregoing in a
proper and workmanlike manner, consistent with the recognized
industry standards of professional practice and in full compliance
with, and as required by or pursuant to, this Contract.
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1.2 Gommencement and Completion Dates

Consultant shall commence the Services not later than the "Commencement
Date" set forth on Attachment A and shall diligently and continuously prosecute the
Services at such a rate as will allow the Services to be fully provided, performed, and
completed in full compliance with this Contract not later than the "Completion Date" or, if
the Services are to be performed in separate phases with separate completion dates,
the "Completion Dates" set forth in Attachment A. The time of commencement, rate of
progress, and time of completion are referred to in this Contract as the "Contract Time."

1.3 Required $ubmittals

A. Submittals Required. Consultant shall submit to Owner all reports,
documents, data, and information specifically set forth in Attachment C or otherwise
required to be submitted by Consultant under this Contract and shall, in addition, submit
to Owner all such reports, documents, data, and information as may be requested by
Owner to fully document the Services ("Required $ubmittals").

B. Time of Submission and Owner's Review. All Required Submittals shall
be provided to Owner no later than the time, if any, specified in Attachment C or
otherwise in this Contract. lf no time for submission is specified for any Required
Submittal, such Submittal shall be submitted within a reasonable time in light of its
purpose and, in all events, in sufficient time, in Owner's reasonable opinion, to permit
Owner to review the same prior to the commencement of any part of the Services to
which such Required Submittal may relate. Owner shall have the right to require such
corrections as may be necessary to make any Required Submittal conform to this
Contract. No Services related to any Required Submittal shall be performed by
Consultant until Owner has completed review of such Required Submittal with no
exception noted. Owner's review and stamping of any Required Submittal shall not
relieve Consultant of the responsibility for the performance of the Seruices in full
compliance with, and as required by or pursuant to this Contract, and shall not be
regarded as any assumption of risk or liability by Owner.

C. Responsibilitv for Delav. Consultant shall be responsible for any delay in
the $ervices due to delay in providing Required Submittals conforming to this Contract.

1.4 Review and Incorporation of Gontract Provisions

Consultant represents and warrants that it has carefully reviewed, and fully
understood, this Contract, including all of its Attachments, all of which are by this
reference incorporated into and made a part of this Contract.

1.5 Financial and Technical Abilitv to Perform

Consultant represents and warrants that it is financially solvent, and has the
financial resources necessary, and that it is sufficiently experienced and competent, and
has the necessary capital, facilities, plant, organization, and staff necessary, to provide,
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pefform, and complete the Services in full compliance with, and as required by or
pursuant to, this Contract.

Time

Consultant represents and warrants that it is ready, willing, able, and prepared to
begin the Services on the Commencement Date and that the Contract Time is sufficient
time to permit completion of the Services in full compliance with, and as required by or
pursuant to, this Contract for the Contract Price.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract, Consultant, including the
Consultant's subconsultants, if any, shall not be responsible for any delay, default, or
nonperformance hereunder, if and to the extent that such delay, default, or
nonperformance is caused by an act of God, weather, accident, labor strike, fire,
explosion, riot, war, rebellion, terrorist activity, sabotage, flood, epidemic, act of
government authority in its sovereign capacity, or any other cause beyond the
reasonable control of such party.

1.7 Consultant's Personneland Subcontractors

A. Consultant's Personnel. Consultant shall provide all personnel necessary
to complete the Services, including without limitation the "Key Project Personnel"
identified in Attachment D. Consultant shall provide to Owner telephone numbers at
which the Key Project Personnel can be reached on a 24 hour basis. Consultant and
Owner may by mutual written agreement make changes and additions to the
designations of Key Project Personnel. Prior to terminating the employment of any Key
Project Personnel, or reassigning any of the Key Project Personnel to other positions, or
upon receiving notification of the resignation of any of the Key Project Personnel,
Consultant shall notify Owner as soon as practicable in advance of such proposed
termination, reassignment, or resignation. Consultant shall submit justification,
including a description of proposed substitute personnel, in sufficient detail to permit
evaluation by Owner of the impact of the proposed action on the Services. No such
termination, except for voluntary terminations by employees, and no such reassignment
shall be made by Consultant without prior written approval of Owner. Consultant shall
have no claim for damage$, for compensation in excess of the Contract Price, or for a
delay or extension of the Contract Time as a result of any such termination,
reassignment, resignation, or substitution.

B. Approval and Use of Subcontractors. Consultant shall perform the
Services with its own personnel and under the management, supervision, and control of
its own organization unless othenruise approved by Owner in writing. All subcontractors
and subcontracts used by Consultant shall be acceptable to, and approved in advance
by, Owner. Owner'$ approval of any subcontractor or subcontract shall not relieve
Consultant of full responsibility and liability for the provision, performance, and
completion of the Services in full compliance with, and as required by or pursuant to,
this Contract. All Services performed under any subcontract shall be subject to all of
the provisions of this Contract in the same manner as if pedormed by employees of
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Consultant. Every reference in this Contract to "Consultant" shall be deemed also to
refer to all subcontractors of Consultant. Every subcontract shall include a provision
binding the subcontractor to all provisions of this Contract.

C. Removal of Personnel and Subcontractors. lf any personnel or
subcontractor fails to perform the part of the Services undertaken by it in a manner
satisfactory to Owner, Consultant shall immediately upon notice from Owner remove
and replace such personnel or subcontractor. Consultant shall have no claim for
damages, for compensation in excess of the Contract Price, or for a delay or extension
of the Contract Time as a result of any such removal or replacement.

D. Safetv. Consultant shall be responsible for providing and maintaining safe
conditions for its employees at its workplace on or in the vicinity of Owner's facilities and
appurtenances during performance of the Seruices. To the extent of protecting its
employees, Consultant shall take all safety precautions as shall be necessary to comply
with all applicable laws and to prevent injury to persons and damage to property. In
addition:

1. lt is expressly understood by the parties that Consultant's
responsibility for safety conditions shall be strictly limited to its
employees. lt is expressly understood by the pafties that Owner's
responsibility for safety conditions shall be strictly limited to its
employees.

2. Consultant is advised that potentially hazardous conditions
described in the lllinois Health and Safety Act, federal OSHA
Regulations and Guidelines, ANSI Standard 830.5-1968 as
amended, ANSI Standard 2117.1-1995 as amended, and lllinois
Department of Labor Rules and Regulations, could be encountered
during the pedormance of the Services, including without limitation
energized electrical facilities and overhead wires; cranes, derricks,
and other hoisting machinery with operational and use limitations,
special hazard warnings and instructions, and revolving
superstructures requiring proper barricading; underground utility
facilities requiring protection, support, or removal to safeguard
employees; excavations requiring, among other things, safe means
of egress and protection from cave-ins, fall-ins, hazardous
atmospheres, hazardous substances, and other hazardous
conditions; and confined or enclosed spaces that are subject to the
accumulation of hazardous substances or toxic or flammable
contaminants or that have oxygen deficient or other hazardous
atmospheres, requiring, among other things, independent fall
protection, respiratory equipment, ventilation, two-way
communication with the outside, and safe means of egress.
Consultant should take special notice of the potentially hazardous
conditions identified in this paragraph and take all necessary
precautions to guard against such potential hazards, including

-4-
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3.

4.

without limitation conducting employee safety training and
education, posting warnings and instructions, testing and
inspecting, and utilizing adequate protective and emergency
systems, equipment, and devices, in a$ much safety for its
employees remains Consultant's sole responsibility under this
Contract. Consultant is directed to the lllinois Health and $afety
Act, federal OSHA Regulations and Guidelines, including without
limitation Occupational Safety & Health Standards and Construction
Industry Safety & Health Regulations as outlined in Parts 1910 and
1926 of US Dept. of Labor Chapter XVll - Occupational Safety and
Health Administration, Title 29, and US Dept. of Labor Document
OSHA 2202 "OSHA Safety and Health Standards Digest," ANSI
Standard 830.5-1968 as amended, ANSI Standard 2117.1-1995 as
amended, and lllinois Department of Labor Rules and Regulations
for a further description of these potentially hazardous conditions
and the regulations applicable thereto.

Owner's notification of these potentially hazardous conditions
should not be construed to be, nor interpreted as, an exclusive
listing of the potentially hazardous conditions that could be
encountered during the performance of the Services but, rather,
such notice shall be construed to be, and interpreted as, exemplary
only.

Consultant shall not have control or charge of and shall not be
responsible for construction means, methods, techniques,
sequences or procedures, or for safety measures and programs
including enforcement of Federal and State safety requirements, in
connection with construction work performed by Owner's
construction contractors. Nor shall Consultant be responsible for
the supervision of Owner's construction contractors, subcontractors
or of any of their employees, agents and representatives of such
contractors, with respect to their construction means, methods,
techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety measures and
programs including enforcement of Federal and State safety
requirements, in connection with construction work; or for
inspecting machinery, construction equipment and tools used and
employed by contractors and subcontractors on Owner's
construction projects and shall not have the right to stop or reject
work without the thorough evaluation and approval of Owner. In no
event shall Consultant be liable for the acts or omissions of Owner's
construction contractors, subcontractors or any persons or entities
performing any of the construction work, or for the failure of any of
them to carry out construction work under contracts with Owner.
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1.8 Owner'sResponsibilities

Owner shall, at its sole cost and expense and except as otherwise provided in
Attachment D: (a) designate in writing a person with authority to act as Owner's
representative and on Owner's behalf with respect to the Services except those matters
that may require Board approval of Owner; (b) provide to Consultant all criteria and full
information as to Owner's requirements for the Project or work to which the Services
relate, including Owner's objectives and constraints, schedule, space, capacity and
performance requirements, and budgetary limitations relevant to the Project; (c) provide
to Consultant all existing studies, reports, and other available data relevant to the
Project; (d) arrange for access to and make all provisions for Consultant to enter upon
public and private property as reasonably required for Consultant to perform the
Services; (e) provide surveys describing physical characteristics, legal limitations, and
utility locations for the Project and the services of geotechnical engineers or other
consultants when such services are reasonably requested by Consultant, are necessary
for the performance of the Services, and are not already provided for in Attachments B
and D; (f) provide structural, mechanical, chemical, air and water pollution tests, test for
hazardous materials, and other laboratory and environmental tests, inspections, and
reports required by law to be provided by Owner in connection with the Project;
(g) review and comment on all Required Submittals and other reports, documents, data,
and information presented by Consultant; (h) except as otherwise provided in
Attachment A, provide approvals from all governmental authorities having jurisdiction
over the Project when such services are reasonably requested by Consultant, are
necessary for the performance of the Seruices, and are not already provided for in
Attachments B and D; (i) except as provided in Article lV of this Contract provide, all
accounting, insurance, and legal counseling services as may be necessary from time to
time in the sole judgment of Owner to protect Owner's interests with respect to the
Project; (j) attend Project related meetings; and (k) give prompt written notice to
Consultant whenever Owner observes or othenruise becomes aware of any
development that affects the scope or timing of the $ervices, provided, however, that
failure to give such notice shall not relieve Consultant of any of its responsibilities under
this Contract.

1.9 Owner's Right to Terminate or $uspend Services for Convenience

A" Termination or Suspension for Convenience. Owner shall have the right,
for its convenience, to terminate or suspend the Services in whole or in part at any time
by written notice to Consultant. Every such notice shall state the extent and effective
date of such termination or suspension. On such effective date, Consultant shall, as
and to the extent directed, stop Services under this Contract, cease all placement of
further orders or subcontracts, terminate or suspend Services under existing orders and
subcontracts, and cancel any outstanding orders or subcontracts that may be canceled.
Consultant shall be entitled to additional compensation or the right to terminate this
Contract in the event of any suspension that exceeds a period of g0 days.

B. Pavment for Completed Services. ln the event of any termination
pursuant to Subsection 1.9A above, Owner shall pay Consultant (1)such direct costs,
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including overhead, as Consultant shall have paid or incurred for all Services done in
compliance with, and as required by or pursuant to, this Contract up to the effective date
of termination; and (2) such other costs pertaining to the Services, exclusive of
overhead and profit, as Consultant may have reasonably and necessarily incurred as
the result of such termination. Any such payment shall be offset by any prior payment
or payments and shall be subject to Owner's rights to withhold and deduct as provided
in this Contract.

ARTICLE II

CHANGES AND DELAYS

2,1 Ghanges

Owner shall have the right, by written order executed by Owner, to make
changes in the Contract, the Project, the Services and the Contract Time ("Change
Order"). lf any Change Order causes an increase or decrease in the amount of the
Services, an equitable adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract Time may be made.
No decrease in the amount of the Services caused by any Change Order shall entitle
Consultant to make any claim for damages, anticipated profits, or other compensation.

2,2 Delavs

For any delay that may result from causes that could not be avoided or controlled
by Consultant, Consultant shall, upon timely written application, be entitled to issuance
of a Change Order providing for an extension of the Contract Time for a period of time
equal to the delay resulting from such unavoidable cause. No extension of the Contract
Time shall be allowed for any other delay in completion of the Services.

2.3 No Constructive Ghange Orders

No claims for equitable adjustments in the Contract Price or Contract Time shall
be made or allowed unless embodied in a Change Order. lf Owner fails to issue a
Change Order including, or fully including, an equitable adjustment in the Contract Price
or Contract Time to which Consultant claims it is entitled, or, if Consultant believes that
any requirement, direction, instruction, interpretation, determination, or decision of
Owner entitles Consultant to an equitable adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract
Time that has not been included, or fully included, in a Change Order, then Consultant
shall submit to Owner a written request for the issuance of, or revision of, a Change
Order, including the equitable adjustment, or the additional equitable adjustment, in the
Contract Price or Contract Time that Consultant claims has not been included, or fully
included, in a Change Order. Such request shall be submitted before Consultant
proceeds with any Services for which Consultant claims an equitable adjustment is due
and shall, in all events, be submitted no later than ten business days after receipt of
such Change Order or receipt of notice of such requirement, direction, instruction,
interpretation, determination, or decision. Unless Consultant submits such a request
within ten business days after receipt of such Change Order or receipt of notice of such
requirement, direction, instruction, interpretation, determination, or decision, Consultant
shall be conclusively deemed (1) to have agreed that such Change Order, requirement,
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direction, instruction, interpretation, determination, or decision does not entitle
Consultant to an equitable adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract Time and (2) to
have waived all claims for additional compensation or an extension of time based on
such Change Order, requirement, direction, instruction, interpretation, determination, or
decision.

ARTICLE III
CONSULTANT'S RHSPONSIBILITY FOR DEFECTIVE SERVICES

3.1 Standard of Care

A. Standard of Care. Consultant represents that the Services and all of its
components shall be free from errors and omissions in design; shall conform to the
requirements of this Contract; and shall be performed in accordance with recognized
industry standards of professional practice, care, and diligence practiced by reputable
consulting firms in performing services of a similar nature in existence at the time of
performance of the $ervices for a similar type of owner operating similar facilities. The
representation herein expressed shall be in addition to any other representations
expressed in this Contract, or expressed or implied by applicable law, which are hereby
reserved unto Owner.

B. Opinions of Cost. lt is recognized that neither Consultant nor Owner has
control over the costs of labor, material, equipment or services furnished by others or
over competitive bidding, market or negotiating conditions, or construction contractors'
methods of determining their prices. Accordingly, any opinions of probable Project
costs or construction costs provided for herein are estimates only, made on the basis of
Consultant's experience and qualifications and represent Consultant's judgment as an
experienced and qualified professional, familiar with the industry. Consultant does not
guaranty that proposals, bids or actual Project costs or construction costs will not vary
from opinions of probable cost prepared by Consultant.

C. Defective Services. Whenever the term "defective" is used in the this
Contract, the term shall mean professional services that fail to conform to this Section
3.1 and/or any specific terms and requirements contained in this Contract.

3.2 Corrections

Consultant shall be responsible for the quality, technical accuracy, completeness
and coordination of all reports, documents, data, information and other items and
services under this Contract. Consultant shall, promptly and without charge, provide, to
the reasonable satisfaction of Owner, all corrective Services necessary as a result of
Consultant's negligent errors or omissions, negligent acts, or failure to meet the
requirements of this Contract.

3.3 Risk of Loss

Consultant shall be responsible for damages to property or persons as a result of
Consultant's negligent errors or omissions, negligent acts, or failure to meet the

-8-
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requirements of this Contract and for any losses or costs to repair or remedy any work
undertaken by Owner based upon the $ervices as a direct result of any such negligent
errors or omissions, negligent acts, or failure to meet the requirements of this Contract.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract, Consultant's obligations under this
Section 3.3 shall exist without regard to, and shall not be construed to be waived by, the
availability or unavailability of any insurance, either of Owner or Consultant, to
indemnify, hold harmless or reimburse Consultant for such damages, losses or costs.

ARTICLE IV
FINANCIAL ASSURANCES

4.1 lnsurance

Contemporaneous with Consultant's execution of this Contract, Consultant shall
provide certificates of insurance evidencing at least the minimum insurance coverages
and limits set forth in Attachment A in a form acceptable to Owner and evidencing
insurance coverages from companies with a general rating of A minus or better, and a
financial size category of Class V or better, in Best's lnsurance Guide and otherwise
acceptable to Owner. $uch insurance shall provide that no cancellation of any
insurance shall become effective until the expiration of 30 days after written notice
thereof shall have been given by the insurance company to Consultant. Consultant
shall notify Owner of any substantial changes or modification in such coverage within 30
days after Consultant becomes aware of same. Consultant shall immediately pass any
such notice to Owner. Consultant shall, at all times while providing, performing, or
completing the Services, including, without limitation, at all times while correcting any
failure to meet the requirements of this Contract, maintain and keep in force, at
Consultant's expense, at least the minimum insurance coverages and limits set forth in
Attachment A.

4.2 lndemnification

Consultant shall, without regard to the availability or unavailability of any
insurance, either of Owner or Consultant, indemnify, save harmless, and defend Owner
against any and all lawsuits, claims, demands, damages, liabilities, losses, and
expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees and administrative expenses, to the
extent caused by any negligent act, error, or omission in Consultant's performance of,
or failure to perform, the Services or any part thereof, except to the extent caused by
the negligence of Owner.

ARTICLE V
PAYMENT

5.1 Contract Price

Owner shall pay to Consultant, in accordance with and subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in this Article V and Attachment A, and Consultant shall accept in full
satisfaction for providing, performing, and completing the Services, the amount or

-9-
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amounts set forth in Attachment A ("Contract Price"), subject to any additions,
deductions, or withholdings provided for in this Contract.

5,2 Taxes. Benefits and Rovalties

The Contract Price includes all applicable federal, state, and local taxes of every
kind and nature applicable to the Services as well as all taxes, contributions, and
premiums for unemployment insurance, old age or retirement benefits, pensions,
annuities, or other similar benefits and all costs, royalties, and fees arising from the use
on, or the incorporation into, the Services, of patented equipment, materials, supplies,
tools, appliances, devices, processes, or inventions. All claim or right to claim additional
compensation by reason of the payment of any such tax, contribution, premium, costs,
royalties, or fees is hereby waived and released by Consultant.

5.3 Progress Pavments

A. Pavment in lnstallments. The Contract Price shall be paid in monthly
installments in the manner set foilh in Attachment A ("Progress Payments").

B. Pav Requests. Consultant shall, as a condition precedent to its right to
receive each Progress Payment, submit to Owner an invoice accompanied by such
receipts, vouchers, and other documents as may be necessary to establish Consultant's
prior payment for all labor, material, and other things covered by the invoice and the
absence of any interest, whether in the nature of a lien or otherwise, of any party in any
property, work, or fund with respect to the Seruices performed under this Contract. In

addition to the foregoing, such invoice shall include (a) employee classifications, rates
per hour, and hours worked by each classification, and, if the $ervices are to be
performed in separate phases, for each phase; (b) total amount billed in the current
period and total amount billed to date, and, if the Services are to be performed in
separate phases, for each phase; (c) the estimated percent completion, and, if the
$ervices are to be pedormed in separate phases, for each phase; and (d) Consultant's
certification that all prior Progress Payments have been properly applied to the Services
with respect to which they were paid. Owner may, by written notice to Consultant,
designate a specific day of each month on or before which pay requests must be
submitted.

5.4 Final Acceptance and Final Pavment

The Services, or, if the Services are to be performed in separate phases, each
phase of the Services, shall be considered complete on the date of final written
acceptance by Owner of the Services or each phase of the Services, as the case may
be, which acceptance shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. The Services or
each phase of the Services, as the case may be, shall be deemed accepted by Owner if
not objected to in writing within 30 days after submission by Consultant of the Services
or such phase of Services for final acceptance and payment plus, if applicable, such
additional time as may be considered reasonable for obtaining approval of
governmental authorities having jurisdiction to approve the Services, or phase of
Services, as the case may be. As soon as practicable after final acceptance, Owner

-10-
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shall pay to Consultant the balance of the Contract Price or, if the Services are to be
performed in separate phases, the balance of that portion of the Contract Price with
respect to such phase of the Services, after deducting therefrom all charges against
Consultant as provided for in this Contract ("Final Payment"). The acceptance by
Consultant of Final Payment with respect to the Services or a particular phase of
Services, as the case may be, shall operate as a full and complete release of Owner of
and from any and all lawsuits, claims, demands, damages, liabilities, losses, and
expenses of, by, or to Consultant for anything done, furnished for, arising out of, relating
to, or in connection with the payment for Seruices or a particular phase of Services, as
the case may be, or for or on account of any act or neglect of Owner arising out of,
relating to, or in connection with the Services or a particular phase of Services, as the
case may be.

5.5 Deductions

A. Owner's Risht to Withhold. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Contract and without prejudice to any of Owner's other rights or remedies, Owner shall
have the right at any time or times, whether before or after approval of any pay request,
to deduct and withhold from any Progress or Final Payment that may be or become due
under this Contract such amount as may reasonably appear neces$ary to compensate
Owner for any actual or prospective loss due to: (1) Services that are defective,
nonconforming or incomplete, or contain errors; (2) damage for which Consultant is
liable under this Contract; (3) liens or claims of lien regardless of merit unless bonded
over by Consultant or unless such liens were a result of Owner's failure to comply with
its payment obligations in this Contract; (4) delay in the progress or completion of the
Services unless due to causes that could not be avoided or controlled by Consultant;
(5) inability of Consultant to complete the Services; (6) failure of Consultant to properly
complete or document any pay request; (7) any other failure of Consultant to perform
any of its obligations under this Contract; or (8) the cost to Owner, including reasonable
attorneys' fees and administrative costs, of correcting any of the aforesaid matters or
exercising any one or more of Owner's remedies set forth in Section 6.1 of this
Contract; provided, however, that Owner has provided Consultant with advance written
notice of any such event, and Consultant has failed to cure or start to cure with due
diligence such matter within ten business days after receipt of such written notice.

B. Use of Withheld Funds. Owner shall be entitled to retain any and all
amounts withheld pursuant to Subsection 5.5A above until Consultant shall have either
performed the obligations in question or furnished security for such performance
satisfactory to Owner. lf such matter is not cured or if effort$ to cure with due diligence
are not started by Consultant within ten business days after receipt of written notice
from Owner as provided herein, Owner shall be entitled to apply any money withheld or
any other money due Consultant under this Contract to reimburse itself for any and all
costs, expenses, losses, damages, liabilities, suits, judgments, awards, reasonable
attorneys' fees, and reasonable administrative expenses incurred, suffered, or
sustained by Owner and chargeable to Consultant under this Contract.

-1 1-



Resolution No. R-20-14

5.6 Accountinq

Consultant shall keep accounts, books, and other records of all its billable
charges and costs incurred in performing the Services in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practices, consistently applied, and in such manner as to permit
verification of all entries. Consultant shall make all such material available for
inspection by Owner, at all reasonable times during this Contract and for a period of
three years following termination of this Contract. Copies of such material shall be
furnished, at Owner's expense, upon request.

ARTICLE VI
REMEDIES

6.1 Owner's Remedies

lf it should appear at any time prior to Final Payment for all work that Consultant
has failed or refused to prosecute, or has delayed in the prosecution of, the Services
with diligence at a rate that assures completion of the Services in full compliance with
the requirements of this Contract, or has attempted to assign this Contract or
Consultant's rights under this Contract, either in whole or in part, or has falsely made
any representation or warranty in this Contract, or has othenrvise failed, refused, or
delayed to perform or satisfy any other requirement of this Contract or has failed to pay
its debts as they come due ("Event of Default"), and has failed to cure or begin to cure
with due diligence any such Event of Default within ten business days after Consultant's
receipt of written notice of such Event of Default, then Owner shall have the right, at its
election and without prejudice to any other remedies provided by law or equity, to
pursue any one or more of the following remedies:

1. Owner may require Consultant, within such reasonable time as may
be fixed by Owner, to complete or correct all or any part of the
Services that are defective, nonconforming or incomplete, or
contain errors; to accelerate all or any part of the Services; and to
take any or all other action necessary to bring Consultant and the
Services into compliance with this Contract.

2. Owner may accept the Services that are defective, nonconforming,
incomplete, or dilatory, or contain errors, or part thereof, and make
an equitable reduction in the Contract Price.

3. Owner may terminate this Contract without liability for further
payment of amounts due or to become due under this Contract.

4. Owner may withhold from any Progress Payment or Final Payment,
whether or not previously approved, or may recover from
Consultant, any and all costs, including reasonable attorneys'fees
and administrative expenses, incurred by Owner as the result of
any Event of Default or as a result of actions taken by Owner in
response to any Event of Default.

-12-
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5. Owner may recover direct damages suffered by Owner.

6.2 Terminations and Suspensions Deemed for Convenience

Any termination or suspension of Consultant's rights under this Contract for an

alleged default that is ultimately held unjustified shall automatically be deemed to be a
termination or suspension for the convenience of Owner under Section 1.9 of this

Contract.

ARTICLE VII
LEGAL RELATIONSHIPS AND REQUIREMENTS

7.1 Bindinq Effect

This Contract shall be binding upon Owner and Consultant and upon their
respective heirs, executors, administrators, personal representatives, and permitted

successors and assigns. Every reference in this Contract to a party shall also be

deemed to be a reference to the authorized officers, employees, agents, and
representatives of such PartY.

7.2 Relationship of the Parties

Consultant shall act as an independent contractor in providing and performing

the Services. Nothing in, nor done pursuant to, this Contract shall be construed (1) to

create the relationship of principal and agent, partners, or joint venturers between

Owner and Consultant or (2) to create any relationship between Owner and any
subcontractor of Consultant.

7.3 NoCollusion/Prohibited lnterests

Consultant hereby represents and certifies that Consultant is not barred from
contracting with a unit of state or local government as a result of (i) a violation of either
Section 338-3 or Section 33E-4 of Article 33E of the Criminal Code of 1961 ,720 ILCS
5/33E-1 et seq.; or (ii) a violation of the U$A Patriot Act of 2001 , 107 Public Law 56
(October 26, 2001) (the "Patriot Act") or other statutes, orders, rules, and regulations of
the United States government and its various executive departments, agencies and
offices related to the subject matter of the Patriot Act, including, but not limited to,

Executive Order 13224 effective Septembe r 24, 2001 .

Consultant hereby represents that the only persons, firms, or corporations
interested in this Contract as principals are those disclosed to Owner prior to the
execution of this Contract, and that this Contract is made without collusion with any
other person, firm, or corporation. lf at any time it shall be found that Consultant has, in

procuring this Contract, colluded with any other person, firm, or corporation, then
Consultant shall be liable to Owner for all loss or damage that Owner may suffer
thereby, and this Contract shall, at Owner's option, be null and void.

-1 3-
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Consultant hereby represents and warrants that neither Consultant nor any
person affiliated with Consultant or that has an economic interest in Consultant or that
has or will have an interest in the Seruices or will participate, in any manner whatsoever,
in the Services is acting, directly or indirectly, for or on behalf of any person, group,
entity or nation named by the United States Treasury Department as a Specially
Designated National and Blocked Person, or for or on behalf of any person, group,
entity or nation designated in Presidential Executive Order 13224 as a person who
commits, threatens to commit, or supports terrorism, and neither Consultant nor any
person affiliated with Consultant or that has an economic interest in Consultant or that
has or will have an interest in the Services or will participate, in any manner whatsoever,
in the Services is, directly or indirectly, engaged in, or facilitating, the Services on behalf
of any such person, group, entity or nation.

7.4 Assiqnment

Consultant shall not (1) assign this Contract in whole or in paft, (2) assign any of
Consultant's rights or obligations under this Contract, or (3) assign any payment due or
to become due under this Contract without the prior express written approval of Owner,
which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld; provided, however, that Owner's
prior written approval shall not be required for assignments of accounts, as defined in

the lllinois Commercial Code, if to do so would violate Section 9-318 of the lllinois
Commercial Code, 810 ILCS 5/9-318. Owner may assign this Contract, in whole or in
part, or any or all of its rights or obligations under this Contract, without the consent of
Consultant.

7.5 Gonfidentiallnformation

All information supplied by Owner to Consultant for or in connection with this
Contract or the Services shall be held confidential by Consultant and shall not, without
the prior express written consent of Owner, be used for any purpose other than
performance of the Services. Confidential information shall not include any information
of Owner that is required by law to be disclosed to any governmental agency, provided
that before making such disclosure, Consultant shall give Owner a written notice and an
opportunity to object to the disclosure or take action to assure confidential handling of
the information.

7.6 No Waiver

No examination, inspection, investigation, test, measurement, review,
determination, decision, certificate, or approval by Owner, nor any order by Owner for
the payment of money, nor any payment for, or use, occupancy, possession, or
acceptance of, the whole or any part of the Services by Owner, nor any extension of
time granted by Owner, nor any delay by Owner in exercising any right under this
Contract, nor any other act or omission of Owner shall constitute or be deemed to be an
acceptance of any Services which are defective, nonconforming or incomplete, or
contain errors, nor operate to waive or othenruise diminish the effect of any warranty or

-14-
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representation made by Consultant; or of any requirement or provision of this Contract;
or of any remedy, power, or right of Owner.

7.7 No Third Partv Beneficiaries

No claim as a third party beneficiary under this Contract by any person, firm, or
corporation other than Consultant shall be made or be valid against Owner.

7.8 Notices

All notices required or permitted to be given under this Contract shall be in writing
and shall be deemed received by the addressee thereof when delivered in person on a
business day at the address set forth below or on the third business day after being
deposited in any main or branch United States post office, for delivery at the address
set forth below by properly addressed, postage prepaid, certified or registered mail,
return receipt requested.

Notices and communications to Owner shall be addressed to, and delivered at,
the following address:

DuPage Water Commission
600 East Butterfield Road
Elmhurst, lllinois 601 26-4642
Attention: ITBD]

Notices and communications to Consultant shall be addressed to, and delivered
at, the following address:

INAME OF COwSULTANTI
IADRESS OF COIVS U LTANTI

Attention: ICONSULTANT'SCONTRACTSUPERVTSOR/

The foregoing shall not be deemed to preclude the use of other non-oral means of
notification or to invalidate any notice properly given by any such other non-oral means.

By notice complying with the requirements of this Section 7.8, Owner and
Consultant each shall have the right to change the address or addressee or both for all
future notices to it, but no notice of a change of address or addressee shall be effective
until actually received.
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7.9 GoverninE Laws

This Contract and the rights of Owner and Consultant under this Contract shall
be interpreted according to the internal laws, but not the conflict of laws rules, of the
State of lllinois.

7.10 Ghanses in Laws

Unless otherwise explicitly provided in this Contract, any reference to laws shall
include such laws as they may be amended or modified from time to time.

7.11 Compliance with Laws and Grants

Consultant shall give all notices, pay all fees, and take all other action that may
be necessary to ensure that the Seruices are provided, performed, and completed in
accordance with all required governmental permits, licenses, or other approvals and
authorizations that may be required in connection with providing, performing, and
completing the Services, and with all applicable statutes, ordinances, rules, and
regulations, including without limitation the Fair Labor Standards Act; any statutes
regarding qualification to do business; any statutes prohibiting discrimination because
of, or requiring affirmative action based on, race, creed, color, national origin, age, sex,
or other prohibited classification, including, without limitation, the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. $$ 12101 etgg., and the lllinois Human Rights Act,
775 ILCS 5/1-101 etggq. Consultant shall also comply with all conditions of any
federal, state, or local grant received by Owner or Consultant with respect to this
Contract or the Services.

Consultant shall be solely liable for any fines or civil penalties that are imposed
by any governmental or quasi-governmental agency or body that may arise, or be
alleged to have arisen, out of or in connection with Consultant's, or its subcontractors',
performance of, or failure to perform, the Services or any part thereof.

Every provision of law required by law to be inserted into this Contract shall be
deemed to be inserted herein.

7.12 Documents

Drawings, plans, specifications, photos, reports, information, observations,
calculations, notes and any other reports, documents, data or information, in any form,
prepared, collected, or received by Consultant in connection with any or all of the
Services (the "Documents") shall, upon payment to Consultant of all amounts due under
this Contract, be and remain the property of Owner and shall not, without the prior
express written consent of Owner, be used for any purpose other than performance of
the $ervices; provided, however, that any use thereof by Owner for purposes other than
specifically anticipated in Consultant's scope of Services shall be at Owner's sole risk
and cost. At Owner's request, or upon termination of this Contract, the Documents shall
be delivered promptly to Owner. Consultant shall have the right to retain copies of the
Documents for its files. Unless Owner shall consent in writing to the earlier destruction
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of the Documents, Consultant shall maintain files of all Documents for a period of five
years after termination of this Contract. Consultant shall make, and shall cause all of its
subcontractors to make, the Documents available for Owner's review, inspection and
audit during the entire term of this Contract and for five years after termination of this
Contract.

Nothing in this paragraph shall constitute or be constructed to be any
representation by the Consultant that the work product is suitable in any way for any
other project except the one detailed in this agreement. Any reuse by the Owner shall
be at the Owners sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to Consultant.

7.13 Time

The Contract Time is of the essence of this Contract. Except where otherwise
stated, references in this Contract to days shall be construed to refer to calendar days.

7.14 Severabilitv

The provisions of this Contract shall be interpreted when possible to sustain their
legality and enforceability as a whole. In the event any provision of this Contract shall
be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, in whole or
in part, neither the validity of the remaining part of such provision, nor the validity of any
other provisions of this Contract shall be in any way affected thereby.

7.15 Entire Aqreement

This Contract sets forth the entire agreement of Owner and Consultant with
respect to the accomplishment of the Services and the payment of the Contract Price
therefor, and there are no other understandings or agreements, oral or written, between
Owner and Consultant with respect to the Services and the compensation therefor.

7.16 Amendments

No modification, addition, deletion, revision, alteration, or other change to this
Contract shall be effective unless and until such change is reduced to writing and
executed and delivered by Owner and Consultant.

-17-
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lN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Consultant have caused this Contract to
be executed in two original counterparts as of the day and year first written above.

AttestMitnes$: DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

By:By:

Clerk

AttestMitness:

General Manager

INAME OF COTVSULTANu

By:

Name:

Title:

By:

Name:

Title:



ATTACHMENT A

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF CONTRACT TERMS

Resolution No. R-20-14

Proiect:

ITMERT NAME OF PROJECTI

Approvals and Authorizations:

flNSERT ANY RESUiRED BY THE PROJECTI

Commencement Date:

[rwsFRr THE DATE OF EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT By OWNER]

Completion Date:

To be agreed upon before contract execution:

A. Task 1: days following the Commencement Date plus extensions, if
any, authorized by a Change Order issued pursuant to Section 2.1 of the
Contract.

B. Task 2: days following issuance of Notice to Proceed by Owner plus
extensions, if any, authorized by a Change Order issued pursuant to
Section 2.1 of the Contract.

C. Task 3: days following issuance of Notice to Proceed by Owner plus
extensions, if any, authorized by a Change Order issued pursuant to
Section 2.1 ol the Contract.

Insurance Coverages:

A. Worker's Compensation and Emplover's Liabilitv with limits not less than:

(1) Worker'sCompensation: Statutory;

(2) Emplover's Liabilitv:

$500,000 injury-per occurrence

$500,000 disease-per employee

$500,000 disease-policy limit

Such insurance shall evidence that coverage applies in the State of lllinois and provide a
waiver of subrogation in favor of Owner. By entering into this agreement, the parties

Section 2.1 ol the Contract.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.
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acknowledge that this limitation of liability clause has been reviewed, understood, is a
material part of this agreement, and each party has had the opportunity to seek legal
advice regarding this provision."

B. Commercial Motor Vehicle Liabilitv with a combined single limit of liability
for bodily injury and property damage of not less than $1,000,000 for
vehicles owned, non-owned, or rented.

All employees $hall be included as insureds.

C. Commercial General Liabilitv with coverage written on an "occurrence"
basis and with limits no less than:

(1)

(2)

EachOccurrence: $1,000,000

General Aggregate: $2,000,000

Completed Operations Aggregate: $2,000,000

Personal Injury: $1,000,000

(3)

(4)

Coverages shall include:

Broad Form Property Damage Endorsement

Blanket Contractual Liability

D. Professional Liabilitv lnsurance. With a limit of liability of not less than
$2,000,000 per claim and covering Consultant against all sums that
Consultant may be obligated to pay on account of any liability arising out
of Consultant's negligent acts, errors, and omissions under the Contract
Such insurance, or such insurance as may then be commercially available
in the marketplace, shall be maintained for a three year period from and
after Final Payment.

E. Umbrella Policv. The required coverages may be in any combination of
primary, excess, and umbrella policies. Any excess or umbrella policy
must provide excess coverage over underlying insurance on a following-
form basis such that when any loss covered by the primary policy exceeds
the limits under the primary policy, the excess or umbrella policy becomes
effective to cover such loss.

Owner as Additional lnsured. Owner shall be named as an Additional
Insured on the following policies:

Commercial Motor Vehicle Liability

Commercial General Liability
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Each such additional Insured endorsement shall identify Owner as follows:
The DuPage Water Commission, including its Board members and elected
and appointed officials, its officers, employees, named agents, including
Owner's attorneys and representatives, as related to Consultant's
Services under the Contract.

6. Gontract Price:

SCHEDULE OF PRICES

For providing, performing, and completing each phase of Services, an amount
equal to Consultant's Direct Labor Costs times a factor of IXJOfl for all Services
for all Seruices rendered by principals and employees engaged directly on the
Project, plus an amount equal to the actual costs of all Reimbursable Expenses,
but not to exceed, in each phase of Services, the following not to exceed amount
set forth opposite each such phase except as adjusted by a Change Order
issued pursuant to Section 2.1 of the Contract:

Phase

Task 1

Task 2

Task 3

Not to Exceed

$ TDB

$ TDB

$ TDB

7. Payments:

For purposes of payments to Consultant, the value of the Seruices shall be
determined as follows:

Direct Labor Costs shall mean actual wages paid to those members of staff who
are classified as officers, engineers, technicians, draftsmen, and field party
personnel engaged directly on the Project plus state and federal taxes, social
security, employment and retirement benefits as defined in the American Society
of Civil Engineers (ASCE) Manual No. 45.

Reimbursable Expenses shall mean the actual expenses incurred by Consultant
directly or indirectly in connection with the Project, including expenses for
transportation, telephone, postage, computer time and other highly specialized
equipment, reproduction and similar Project related items.
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ATTACHMENT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

flNSERT DESCRTPTTON OF SERV/,CES/

Consultant shall cooperate and work closely with representatives of Owner and other
parties involved in the Project. Consultant shall meet with Owner and such other
parties, and shall provide such consultation, advice, and repofts, as required to
adequately perform its responsibilities under the Contract. Consultant shall produce
and deliver to Owner the results of its Services, plus any reports, documents, data,
information, observations, or opinions set forth below or requested by Owner, in form or
format as set forth below or, if none, in form or format of Owner's choosing.

1. Basic Services.

flNSERT LIST OF rASKS ASSOCTATED WTH PROJECTI

a. Task 1

b. Task 2

Task 3
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Submittal:

ATTACHMENT C

SUBMITTAL SCHEDULE

Due Date:
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ATTACHMENT D

SPECIAL PROJECT REQUIREMENTS

1. KeyProiect Personnel:

Name:

2. Securitv:

Telephone:

Description. For security purposes, Owner investigates the background of
personnel at its facilities and personnel engaged to perform services of a
similar nature to the $ervices to be provided under the Contract and
implements other security measures as it determines are necessary from
time to time ("security Program"). To obtain authorization to work at
owner's facilities or to be engaged to perform the Services, consultant
and its subcontractors must comply with the requirements of owner's
Security Program. Consultant shall remain as fully responsible and liable
for the acts and omissions of all subcontractors and their respective
agents and employees in connection with owner's Security program as it
is for its own acts and those of its agents and employees, as set forth in
the Contract.

Backqround Investiqations. Consultant personnel, including subcontractor
personnel that will require access to Owner's facilities or that will be
engaged to perform the $ervices shall submit all information requested by
owner in order to perform the neces$ary background investigations.
Background information required by Owner may include:

a. Information needed to complete a conviction Information
Request Non-Fingerprint Form (for background checks,
including conviction information, conducted by the lllinois State
Police Bureau of ldentification)

b. Education History

c. Military Service

d. Character and Reputation References

A.

B.

-1-
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c.

e. Verification of ldentity

f. Fingerprints

No Consultant personnel, including subcontractor personnel, will be
granted unescorted access to Owner's facilities, nor shall any Consultant
personnel, including subcontractor personnel, be engaged to pedorm the
Services, until any background investigation required by Owner has been
successfully completed. Owner reserves the right to order Consultant to
remove from Owner's facilities any personnel, including subcontractor
personnel, who Owner determines pose a threat to the security of Owner
or its facilities. Any such person so removed shall not be engaged again
on the Services.

Search. Consultant personnel and vehicles, including subcontractor
personnel and vehicles, allowed on Owner's property shall be subject to
search when entering and leaving the propefty. By entering the property,
Consultant personnel, including subcontractor personnel, authorize Owner
to perform or have pedormed such searches of their persons or vehicles.

ldentification Badoes. Owner shall issue identification badges to all
Consultant personnel, including subcontractor personnel. All such
personnel shall pick up their identification badges prior to entry onto
Owner's property and shall return the badges at the end of each work day.
All such personnel shall wear the identification badges in a prominent
manner at all times when working on Owner property.

D.

3.

E. No Liabilitv. Neither Owner, nor any official or employee of Owner, nor
any authorized assistant or agent of any of them, shall be responsible for
the adequacy of Owner's security precautions and programs or any
liability arising there from.

Facilitv Locations and Testins Results and Analvsis:

Information as to the location of Owner's existing facilities and test results and
recommendations received from other consultants have been indicated or
provided solely for the convenience of Consultant. Owner assumes no
responsibility whatever in respect to the sufficiency or accuracy of such
information and such information is not guaranteed.
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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

DuPage Water Gommission
MEMORANDUM

John Spatz, General Manager

Cheryl Peterson, Financial Administrator N
July 9, 2Q14

Accounts Payable Listings

Following is a summary of the Accounts Payable to be considered at the July 17 ,2Q14
Commission meeting:

June 7, 2014 to July 8, 2014 A/P RePort

Accrued and estimated payments required
before August Commission meeting

$8,350,586.46

795,015.00

Total $9,145,601,46

cc: Chairman and Commissioners



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ITEMS TO BE PAID BY 8.21.14

Board Meeting Date: July 17,2014

Estimate Amount Description

40,000.00 Blue Cross Blue Shield - Health Insurance

5,500.00 Euclid Managers - Dental Insurance

8,000.00 lllinois Public Risk Fund - Workers Comp.

200.00 Envision Health Care - Administration Fees

20,000.00 ComHd - UtilitY Charges

300,000.00 Integrys (Exelon Energy) - Utility Charges

180,000.00 City of Chicago - Lexington. Eleckic

2,000.00 City of Naperville -Meter Station Electric Bills

15.000.00 Nicor - Gas

250.00 Comcast - Internet Service

2,000.00 AT&T - TelePhoneCharges

2,600.00 AT & T - Scada Backhaul Network

1,000.00 Fed - Ex - Postage/Delivery

8,000.00 Procurement Card Charges

1,000.00 Home Depot - Maintenance Supplies

550.00 Waste Management - Disposal $ervices

200.00 Elecsys - Cell Data Services

1,500.00 Konica Minolta - Copy and Lease Charges

525.00 Pitney Bowes - Postage

250.00 Grainger - Meter Station Supplies

2,500.00 Grainger - Supplies for Operations

2,000.00 Verizon Wireles$ - iPad Access Fee

1,500.00 Rory Group

3,000.00 Storino Ramello & Durkin - Professional $ervices

3,000.00 Advoco - Infor Training

325.00 AWWA - MembershiP Renewal

4,800.00 B&W Controls - Meter Shop Programming Enhancements

410.00 Comsearch - Frequency Protection

340.00 Hach - Meter Station Supplies

150.00 Insight Public Sector - Computer $upplies

400.00 John Spatz - Expense Reimbursment

1,000.00 Murphy & Miller - Repairs to York Chiller

38,000.00 Neenah - Frame and Lids

500,00 Office Depot - Office Supplies

65.00 Omega Battery - Battery

H:\Accounting\Z014-2015\07-14\Commis$ion Reports\EsT ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST - July 14

Check Number Payment Date Pavment Amount



DUPAGE WATER COMMIS$ION
ITEMS TO BE PAID BY 8.21.14

Board Meeting Date: July 17,2014

1,500.00 Patten Cat- SiteVisit

250.00 Red Wing - Safety Boots

300.00 Staples - Office SuPPlies

400.00 Terry McGhee - Expense Reimbursement

4,000.00 USA Bluehook - Pipeline Supplies

200.00 Villa Park Office Equipment - Office Furniture

3,000.00 E H Wach$- KeyAssembly

2,800,00 WTI - Virtual Machine Storage

20,000.00 Baxter & Woodman - Design Services

20,000.00 Divane Bros. - PAX Electrical Install

10,000.00 McWilliam$ Electric Co. - PAX Electrical Install

26,000.00 McWilliams Electric Co. - PAX Electrical lnstall

50,000.00 R.A. Mancini Contractors, lnc. - Vacuume Excavation Work

10,000.00 Utility Service Group - PAX Mixer Install

795,015.00

H:\Accounting\2014-2015\07-14\Commission Reports\EsT ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST - July 14
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POt 1'1222

01 _60_6290 SERVICE VISIT

SEFVTCE A5 COMM: JAN-JUNE 2014

FO: 1 7212

_60_611:t SERVICE AS COMM:

0.00 Drscs 0-00 ADJS: 0.00 396. 5l

1, d08.75

I,422.00

6/30/14 6/30/ 14

6/30/L4

r,608.?5

5/2r-6/L'7/1,4 ITROFESSTONAL SERV 1,608.15

Po: 1608,75 1, 608.75

0r -60-6290 5/21-6/1',7/14 FROFESSTONAT SERV

0 - 00 DISCS : 0 . 00 AIr,l5 : 0, 00 1, 608 . 75

|]1_IO1? BEDROCH EARTHSCAPES, I,T,C

INV 62

OPEIT

---!========= TOTALS- GROSS:

O1-I8OO J. RRAI]T,EY WEBB

rNV 201401024673

OI,ER

't /47/14 't /aL/L4

'7 /48/ r4

1,422,o0 PAWENTSi

fr/25/74 6/2s/t 4

d/30/r4

300.00 PAI'}IENT5

0.00 D:I5C5: 0.00 0.00 1,422.00

0t

0 . 00 DI5C5 : 0 . 00 ADJS : 0. 00 300.00

O'1 -] O:3 CDW COVERNMENT INC

METER STATION ST]PFT,TEs 96:t.40

961 -40

MUI'T]R STATTON $IIFFLIES

0.00 ADJSI 0.00 BALI

IJ1_1?69 CTJICAGO COMI-IUNICATIONS, LL

961.40 PAYMENTS : 961.40



0?-08-2014 02:39 PM

VEN|)OR TYFE ___]D_-- ITEM DT/ DUE DT,/ PAY Dtl 1099 DESCRIFTTON

BANK I'OST DT DISC DT CHECKi

ACCOIJNTS t'AYABLE

OFEN I'II]M REPORT

IJETAI],

FAGE: }

GROS5/ _DISTRIBUTION_

BAL;qNdE

OI-I]69 CHICAGO COMMIJNICATIONS,

rw ?61?42

QPER

6/30/1,4 6/30/14 N rRlJcK 44 2-WAY Rr\DIO REFAIRS

6/30/14

285.00

285.00FO:1?238

01 -60-6514.{J4 rRrrcK 44 2-WAY ItAbrO REPATRS

============ TOTALS: GROSS: 28$,00 FAYMENTST 0,00 DI5C5: 0,0n Atr,ls: 0.00 BALi 285.00

O1-1J.34 C]TY OF CHICAGO DEPARTMENT

rltv 20140?084683 6/21 /r4 6/21 /r4 N I,EX Ps-REFATRS e MATNTENANCE 8,055.92

oFER 6/30/L4 Fo:1?228 8,055.92

01 _60_6611.03 LEX F's.REPAIRS E MAINTENANCE 8,05b.92

INV 201407084687 6/23/14 6/23/14 N T,EX PlJl4P $tN UTBOR: MAY 2014 31,925.52

OPER 6/30/14 Fo: I72I5 31,921r'b2

01 -60-6611.03 l,EX PIJMF sTN I,ABOR: mY ?014 31,925.52

============ TOTALS: GROSS: 39,981,44 FAWIENTS: 0.00 LllSCsr 0.00 ADJS: 0,00 BAL: 39,981,44

O1_1135 CITY OF CHICAGO SUPERINTEN

lNV 201407084685 6/30/14 6/30/14 N wAlEt{ BILLINC: JUNE 2014 4,213,089.60

0PER 6/30/14 FO:1??31 4,2'73,089.60

01 -ri0-6611,01 WATER BTLLTNG: JUNE 2014 4,213.089.60

tNv 20t 407084686 6/30/14 6/30/14 N wArER BTLLTNGi JUNE 2014 3,925,294.40

oPER 6/3n/14 For 17231 3,925,294.40

01 -60-661I.01 WATER BILLING: ,IUNE 2014 3,925,294.40

iii--rii,,ri++a TOTALS: GFO55: 8,I98,f,84,d0 PAWENTS: 0-00 DTSCSi 0.00 ADJSl 0.00 tsAr: 8,198,384,00

O1_1796 CHhISTOEI{ER JANC

INV 201407024610 6/25/14 6/25/14 Y SERVICE AS COW: JN-JIINE 2014 300.00

oI,ER 6/30/14 FO: 17209 300.00

01 -60-6111 SERVICE AS COW: .TAN-;/UNE 2014 300.00

============ TOTALSi GROSS: 300.00 FAt'l,tENTS: 0,00 DT5C5: 0.00 AI]JS: O,00 BAL: 300.00

01-1'7 9',7 DNrEL J, LOt TIJS

rIru ?d140?dt46?5 6/t5/74 6/25/14 y sEI{Vrct AS col4i.t: J.IrN-JUNE 2014 300.00

oPER 6/30/14 FO: I72I4 300.00

0l -(i0-6ll:l SERVTCE AS COHM: JAN-,IUNE 2014 300.00

============ TOTALS: GROSS: 300.00 PAYMENTS: 0.00 DrSCSr 0.00 AD,ISr 0.00 BAL: 300.00

01-:t798 DAVIIT C. RUSSO



VENDOR TYFE -.-ID_--

BANK

ACCOUNTS EAYABLE

OFEN ITEM REEORT

IJEfA]L

]TEM DTl bUE Dl/ PAY DT/ 1099 DESCRIT'TION

POST DT DISC DT CIIECKIT

GRQSS/ _DISTRIBT]TION_

BAIIqNcE

01_1?S8 DAVID C

INv 20I407024668

OPEF

============ TOTAlr'Sr GRO55:

0I.1915 DOUGI,AS R. EI,I,59.IORTH

** CoNTINIIED **

6/25/r4 6/25/r4

6/3i/74

3OO. OO FAWENTS

SERVICE AS COMM: JAN-JUNE 2014 300.00

:i00.00

1,666.67

1, 666 . 67

59, 374.00

59,374.00

1, 359 . 55

r,359.55

,]IJNE I O 14

1?9.00

1?S-00

268.22

?68.22

1/0r/14 1/0r/14

1/02/14

l, 666,6l

t00.00

1?9.00

?68 .22

01 -60-6111

0.00 Drscs

FO: 1 7l 66

01 -60-6111

o, o0 DT5c5

FO:17050

01 -60-6621

0.00 DIscs

PO: 1?11 ?

-60-65.t4.0:

O, OO DISCS

FOr I7123

01 "60-6641

0 - 00 Dr5C5 :

SERVICE AS COW: ,IN-'TIINF 2014

0 . 00 AD,ls I 0, 00 300.00

rNV 201407024676

OFER

============ TOTAITS: GROS5:

rw r$2?598

OFER

============ TOrAIqr aipoqq

rw 4265

OFER

============ TOTALS: GRO55r

(]1_1654 EI,ECsYs CORPORATION

rNV 126413

OFER

II.IV 38543

OT,ER

============ TOTAtrS: GROSS:

O1_I446 EN ENGINEERING, I]IJC

SERV AS TREAS: .IULY 2014

PA1A,'I]NT5

sERv AE TREAS: .TULY ?014 r, 666 . 67

0,00 ADJS: 0,00 t , 666 .6'7

(]1-1189 DREISILKER EI,ECTFIC MOTORS

6/3Q/1 A 6/3n/74

6/:t0 / 14

59,374,00 PAYMtjNfS;

6/3A/L4 6/30/14

6/30/14

1, 35 9 . 55 PAnIENTS :

6/2n/14 6/20/14

6/30/t 4

I7 9. OO PAYMENTS :

b/tI/I4 6/17/r4

6/ 24/ r4

261].22 PAYMENTS I

HTGH I,TFT Ftr'['fF MOTOR #5

HTGH I,IFT FUMF MOTOR #5 59.374.00

1, 359. 55

0. 00 AF,ls 0.00 BAj,: 59,314.00

O1-2OO] ECO CLEAN MAINTENANCE, INC

N JANITDRIAL SVC: JUNE :dl4

PO:11232

01 -60-6290 JiqNItohrAL SVCi

O, OO DISCS 0. 00 ADJS: 0. 00 BAL:

TJEFAIJIJT CF GRF M5G5 JUNE 2014

DEFAUIIT CP GRP MSGS JUNE 2014

0-0o ADJSi 0,00 1?C-0d

01-109? EI,MHI.IR5T PI,AZA STANDARD IN

VEIIICLE REFAIR: M18556

VEHICLI REPAIR: M?8556

0.00 ADJS: 0.00 z6a.22



o?-08-2014 02r19 PM

VENDOR TYPE ___ID-*- ITEM OT/ DUE DT,/ PAY Dt,/ IO99 DESCRIFTION

BANH POST bT DISC DT CHECK#

ACCOUNTS TJAYABLE

OFEN ITEl'I REFORT

DETAII,

PAGE: 4

GROSS/ _DTSTRIBIJf.TON-

BAI,ANCE

01_1446 EN ENGINEERING, LLC '* CONTINUED **

rNv 0047442

OFER 6/24/14

2,118.00

2.1r8.00

100.0cr

100.00

48.96

48.96

3, 730.00

3, 730.00

840.00

840.00

6/70/L4 1 /ro/r4 N cRctrc REFRESENT

INV IN244102 4/30/]-4 4/30/14 N GPS/VEHICI,E TFACKING UNITS

FO: 1 ?148

01 -60-6632 CIICUC REPRESENI

Po:11184

01 _(JO_6641 GEs/VBHIC],E TFACKING IJNITS

FOr I7206

01 -60-6521 OFFICE SIJFPLIES

POt lJ221

01 -60"6290 I,ANDSCAFE ffilNT MAY 2014

2, 118 . 00

============ ToTALS: GRoss: 2,1I8.00 PAYMENTSi 0,00 fil5cs: 0,00 ADJS: 0,00 BALi 2,II8.00

O1_1843 FLEETMATICS

, TOTALS: GROssI 100.00 FAwENrs: o.o0 DTscSr 0.00 AD,J5i 0.00 BAT,: 100.00

01_I 
'4? 

GMVEY I 5 OFFICE PRODUCTS

INV I]IIW8OI,I]Z ,7/02/].4 1/02/14 N OFFICE ST]PPI,IES

oFER 6/ 3A/ r4

OPER 1/08/14

48.96

==========!f TOTALS: GRO55: 48.96 FAIMENTS: 0.00 DI5c5: 0.00 ADJ5I 0.00 BALi 48.96

O]_1892 GORSKI & GOOD, I,LP

tNv 201407084690 6/10/74 6/30/14 Y ATTORNEY FEE: JUNti 2014 2,160.00

oPER 6/30/14 Po: 2,160.00

01 -60-6251 ATTORNEY FEE: JUNT 2OI4 2, 160. OO

============ tol'Al,s: GRO55: 2,160,00 PAYMENTS: 0,00 DTSCS: 0.00 AbJS: 0.00 BAL: 2,160,00

O1_1055 GRAINGER

INV 9480?58896 '1/OI/I4 1/3T/I4 N MA1N1ENANCE SUFPLIES 7,354.'71

oPfiR 1/08/14 Fo: 17185 1,354.71

01 .60-6560 MATNTENNCE SUPPL.TI]S I,354.71

.:!=-======== ToTAIJS; GRossr I,354,71 FAnIENTS: 0.00 DI5c5: 0'00 ADJS: 0'00 BAL: :t,354,71

01.1809 GFOIJN]:] FROS INC

rNV 15447

OPER

rNv 15448

OFEI{

5/37/14 5/3I/L4 N ],ANDSCAPE MA]NT MY 2014

6/30/L4

3,130.40

5/3I/14 5/3L/L4 N I,ANDSC.qFE MA]NT MAY ?014

6/30/74 , PO:

O1 -60-62$0 ]NDSCAPE WINI MAY 2OI4 840.00

============ ToTALS: GRO55: 4,570.00 pAWENTSi 0,00 DISCS: 0,00 ADJS: 0,00 BALi 4.570.00



0l-08-20I4 02:39 PM

VENDQR TYPE ___ID___

ACCOUNTS PAYABT,E

OPEN T TEM REPORT

DE TA] L

I1'I]M DT/ DUE DT/ PAY DT/ IO99 DESCRIFT]ON

I,OST DT DISC DT CIIECKfl

GROs5,/ _NTSTRIFIJTION_

BAI,ANCE

OT_I068 IIACII COMPANY

rNv 8886596

OT,ER

r,H( )ss:

O1 _'I 998 HI-LlNE

TNv 1 /Fl dti40

OPER

rw 65395

OPER

rw 30160?

_4_-rr!1:4i- TOTALS: GFOSS

OI_1795 L,AUM CHA!.]I'ORL)

6/r9/14 ',7 /19/74

6/34/14

290, 4] PAYMENTS :

HACH COMEANY

Fo: 1? 1 64

01 -60-6614

0. r)0 DI5c5:

PO: 1/121

01 -60-riri27

O. OO DISCS :

FO:17179

01 -6d-62.$rJ

0.00 Dr5c5:

POt 7'7142

01 -60-6590

0. 00 r)I5C5

FO:11I49

dl -60-ri6l4

0.00 Drscs

HACH COMFAN'I

I). IJ(J ADJS:

UTI],ITY ],OCATEs

0 - 00 ADJS:

290 .41

290 - 47

0. du 290.4?

62.186/ r9/ r4 6/ r9/)-4

6/ 30/ 14

PAYMENT:J: 62.18

290 .4',7

62-18

METER STATION SUFFLIES

METER STATIQN SUPPLIES

0.00 ADJS| 0.00 BALI

OI-1921 HII,],/AHEFN FTRfr FROTECTTON

6/AS/14 6/09/ 14

6/30/L4

240.00 FAI'I4ENTS

6/20/74 ',7 /2i/14

6/ 30 / 1.4

,738 .4'I FAWENTS

1/10/14 2/09/74

6/24/ r4

15, 675.53 PAYMENTS :

6/26/74 '7 /tL/14

6/30/r4

8t8.96 FAI'I{BNT$:

OUA.RTERLY SI,RINKLER INSFECTION 240.00

240.00

?38 . 4')

'738 .4',1

0.00 ADJS: 0.00 B]\I-: 240.00

QUARTNRT,Y SFFINKI,ER INSFECTION 240.00

138.47

838.96

838.96

O1-1152 INSIGIIT PUB],IC SECTOR

Iln/ 110011:i242

OFER

111-1ntt

rw 2014-044?-3

OFER

OI-1196 HAFA COMFANY, INC.

METER STATION SIIFFI,IES

METER STATION 5UFFI,TEs

o. 00 ADJ5 n - 00

IITII-ITY IOCATES : JIJT,Y-SEP ilol4 15, 675.53

15,6?5-51

JULY-SEP 2014 15.675.53

01

FAINTING SIIPPL]E5

Por 1?155

-60-6634 PAINTINC SUPPLIES

d,d0 RAl,: 15,675,53

838.96

838.96

0, 00 [r:rscs 0 .00 AD'15 0. 00



07-08-2014 02:39 PM ACCOUNTS FAYAB],8

OPEN ITEM REFORT

DETAIL

ITEM DTl IrUE DTl FAY DT/ 1099 DESCRIFTION

POST DT DISC DT CI'IECKfl

VENDOR TYFE --.ITI*--

BA}.IK

GROSS/ -DISTRIBUTION-

BALANCE

INV 201407024669

OPER

01-:L?99 MrcruL R. scHtlck

TNv 20140?0246?4

OPER

O1 _] d74 MICRO CENTER

SERVICE AS COMM: '7AN-,IUNE 2014 300.00

PO: 1/19/ 300.00

0l -60-6lll SERVTCII AE COIIM: .TAN-JUNE Z0I4

O]-I795 I,AUFA CRAWFORD

6/25/r4 6/25/r4

6/ 30/ 14

:300.00 FAIVFNTS

6/25/14 6/25/ 14

6/30/L4

3dO. OO FAWENTS :

6/34/14 '7/34/L4

6/ 30/ 14

24.99 FAI'}|ENTS

t'/I9/14 b/It/14

6/30/14

1.4OO.OO PAYMENTS

5/30/14 5/30/14

6/24/\4

I.309.?8 PAYJENTS

$LltVIcL Ai coMM: JAN-JUNE 2014 300.00

FO:11213 300.00

01 -60_61II SERVICE AS COIqMI JAN_JUNE 2014

O. OO DISCS 0 - 00 ADJS 0_00 BAI

0.00 DrscSr 0,00 ADJS: 0-00

300.00

300 - 00

rNV 3390357

L}FER

,j=j-:======= TOTALS: GROSS:

O]_;:O1S HIKE I,OtE

INV OO]

OFEF

!,, ., j,!.,!r,1i:. T0TAIS

OI.T968 MOZY INC.

rNv 21 4508

OPER

O1_1 
'O? 

NAFISCO, INC

FOr 17204

ur -do-65!10

0.00 Dr5c5:

PO:17202

O, OO DISCS

FO:17125

- 60- 62 90

r), r)0 DI5c5 :

P0: 171?7

- 60* 62 90

O. OO LTISCS

?4.tt
24.,]9

1,400.00

1.400.00

2,309.18

2,3Cr9,?B

2,548.31

2.548-33

3/03/14 3/03/14

6/34/r4

1,400.00

2,309.18

2.548.33

MBTER STATION SUFTJLIES

METER STATION SUFFI,IE5

0.00 IDJSr 0,00 BAL: ?4_99

24.99

MACHINIST SFECIAIIST FR HLF #8

MACHINIST SFECIAIIST ER HLF #rJ

0 - o0 AD,ls O . OO BAI,: r,400.00

Ttn/ 2465813r8

OPER

OI-1955 MURPIIY E MILLER, ]NC

I]ATA BACHUI'SERVICE

IIATA BACHUP SERVICI

0. 00 0.00 2,.109.'78

tST TRI_ANNUAL tsILLING HVAC IN

01 15T TRI_NNIJAL BITiI,ING HVAC IN

2,548.33 FAYMENTS: 0.00 AD,IS: 0,00 2,548,33



0?-08-2014 02:39 PM ACCOIINTS PAYABIJE

OFEN I TEM RETiOFT

DE TA I I,

DUE DT/ FAY ITTI 1099 DESCRIPTION

DISC DT CHECK#BANI(

TTEM DT/

POST DT

GR055/ "DISTRIBUTION"

BALANCE

INV I17610

OEER

============ TOTAITS: GROs5:

OI_1260 NIJGENT CONSIJLTING GROI]P

INV 690

=========E==: lofAl,s: GROSS I

O I-:I889 FAITATINE OIL CO., TNC

OI_.I20] NAPISCO, IN'

rw 668872

OTJER

** CoNTINUED *+

6/26/14 1/26/1 4

6,t 30,t I4

TFAFPIC CONES

POr 17157

01 -d0-d63? TRAFFTC CONES

217.00

21?.00

it,oo0,ur)

?,000.0tr

2, 437 . 50

2,431 .50

213.00

273.00

]RN QUARTER

0. 00

4s4.28

454.28

216.00

216.00

6/10/74 6/In/74

6/30/L4

2, 43',7 .50

FA'JIMENTS

FANIENTS:

Po I 1l1l- 0

-60-6280

0.00 Drsc5

SAFETY 5HOE5

FO:1?11-5

-60-6626

0.00 Dr5c5:

2,000,00

2 , 431 .50

?17,00

273. 00

454.28

216.00

0,00 llTSCS: o,o0 ADJS: 0,00 217.00

6/ r6/L4 6/r6/L4

6/24/74

2, OOO. OO PAYMI]NTS

]NSLIIi-ANCE COVESGE RENEWAL

OI

01

0t

INSUNCE COVEMOE RENEWAI

0. 00 ADJS 0.00 2,000 - o0

O1_1]T1 PERSPECTIVES

INV r8583

OPER

============ TOTALS: GRO$Sr

rNv 60366

OPER

============ TOTArrS: GROs5:

01_1I]5$ RED WING SHOE STORE

GASOT INE

PO: :1718 0

0l -60-6642

0.00 DIScS:

Po: 1720:l

01 -60-6191

0. 00 DIscS i

GASOLINE

0.00 ADJS r

EMPLOYEE A55I5T

o, oo ADJS:

0.00 2 , 43',7 .51)

'7/07/74 '1/07/14

1 /0?/L4

2]3 . OO IJAYMENTS:

6/26/t 4 6/26/14

6/30/),4

4 54 .2 8 FAI},IENTS

6/28 / L4 ',7 /28 / 14

6/30/14

I16.OO PAYMENTS

EMFI,OYEF A55I5T: :lRD QUAITER

0I.1664 PROGIi^M ONE IJROI'ESSIONAI ts

WTNDOI{ CLEANINGT 6/24/ 14

POt I t'tzj

-60-(i290 WINDOW CLEANINGT 6/24/L4

0, 00 Dlscs i 0, 00 AD,75: 0 , oo 454.28

rNv 450000007292

OFER

UNGER

SAFATY SHOES: UNGER

O1-1811 RICHARI] R. iIJR5]'[:NAIJ

0.00 ADJS: 0.00 2r6-00



0?-08-2014 0?:39 FM ACCOUNTS FAYABI,E

OPEN ITEM REPORT

DETAIL

ITEM DT/ DUE DTl I'AY DT,/ IO99 DESCRIFTION

FOST DT I]IsC DT CHECK#

TYI'E.*.ID.-.

BANI(

GROSS/ -bISTITIBU'IION-

BALANCE

OI _1 B1 ] RICHAiN R. N]RSTENAU

rNv 20r407024672

OPER

============ TOTALST GRO55r

01-104.i 500PER LUBE

rNv 242948

OFEF

rw l43o?4

OPER

d'1_1040 SPECIAI]TY MAT SERVICE

** CQNTINUED ++

6/25/r4 6/2s/r4

6/30/ 14

3OO. OO PAYMEN1IJ

6/IB/14 6/IB/14

6/JO/14

6/20/74 6/20/74

6/30/r4

99.28 FAWENrS:

O. OO IJ]SCs 0.00 AbJ$r 0.00

0 . 00 bls(lli : 0 , 00 ADJS : 0, 00

SERVICE AS COMM: ,.IAN-JUNE 2014 300.00

PO: 17211 300.00

01 -60-6111 SERVICE AS COW: \TN-JUNE 2014 300.00

vEHTCLE MAINT: Ml66601

POi 17:t44

01 -60-664.I Vblllclt MrNT: M166601

VEHICLE MA]NTI M153835

FO:17I6I

0l -60-6641 VEHICLE MAINT: Ml53835

I4AI SERVICEr 6,/12,/14

FO:

01 -60-6?90 l,lAT SERVICE: 6/12l14

I,IAT SEFVICE : 6/ 2 6/ 14

01 -60-6290 mr SERVTCE: 6,/26,/14

d,00 DI5C5: d,(J0 AD,ls: 0,0l;1 BAL:

35.95

d3..r.1

63.33

r34.46

134.46

L34 .46

134.46

r80.00

180.r'r0

421.00

421.00

I,138.50

1,1t8.50

99.28

?68 .92

35_95

63.33

I34.46

.tNV 7:3990

OPER

rw ?155J5

otrEt{

============ TOTAIS I GRO55:

O1_1?2:] SUBURBAN I,ABORATORIES

INV 113181

OPER

il'w 1r3638

OPEF

6/72/1.4 '1/10/I4

6/30/t4

6/26/14 ',7/10/74

6/30/r4

268.9? FAI'}4ENTs

INC

6/75/14 '1/75/r4

6/30/r4

6/30/ r4 ',7/30/74

6/34/ 14

BAC-T SAMPLE AN7\IYSIS

I34.46

FO: l'/ 1'l0

01. -60-661 4

601.00 PAI'I,IENTS :

PO:17205

01 -6u-??08.01

0. 00 Drsc:j

PO:11234

01 -60-??0?.0l

0.00 Dr5c5:

421.00

180.00

1,1.18.50

EAC-r SAMPIJE AI'IALYEIS

BAC-T SAMFI,E ANALYSIS

BAC-T SAMPLE ANALYSIS

STANDPIFE REHAB FROJECT

O, OO ADJS O . OO BAI,: 60.I .00

O1-1538 TANK IN]]IJSTRY CONSULTANTS,

INV 30134

OFER

6/ltJ/14 6/30/14

6/30/14

1 , 1:i8 . 50 PAI'I,IENTS :

STANDFIFE REI{AB FROJEI]T

0 . 00 AIIJS I 0. 00 1,138.50



0?-08-2014 02:J9 PM

VENDOR TYFE ___ID___

ACCOUNTS PAYAtsLU

OPEN ITEM REPORT

DETAII,

ITEM DT/ IJUE T)T,/ FAY DT,/ 1099 DESCRIPTION

POST DT DISC DT CHECK#

6ROS5,/ _DI5TR]BUTION_

BAI,ANCE

O.t_1967 WIII]AH MUF.TJI{Y

IN\/ 201401024611

OPER

6/2t/14 6/Zt/14

6/ln/14

JOO. ()O PA)'},IENT5 :

300.0d

300. 00

J]\N_JUNE 2014

O . OO BAL:

SERVICE AS COW; JN-JUNE 2014

Por 1?210

01 -60-6111 SERVTCE AS COMM:

0 - 00 DISCE r 0, 00 AD,IS

300 .00



0l-08-2014 0Z:39 PM ACCOLIN'IS FAYAtsLE

OIEN l TEM REPORT

DETA]T.,

'TOTATiS

PAYMENTS

PAID ITEMS

PMTIALLY PAID

DNFAID ITBMS

** toTALS **

fiROSS

0.00

0,00

8,350.586.46

8.350,586.46

BALNCE

0.00

0. 00

B, 350, 586. 4 6

ri,150, $86.46

0.00

0, oo

0.00

(J.00



01"08*2014 02:39 PM ACCOUNTS FAYABLE

OFEN ITEM REEORT

DETAI],
**PRE_FA]I]IwoIcES**

FAGE: 1I

PA]D TTNMS

PARTTAI,I,Y FAT]]

UNPAID TTEMS

** roTALS +*

FREPAID

GRO55

0.00

0.00

0. 00

0. 00

TOTAI,S

PAYMENTS

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

BALNCE

0.00

0-00

0.00

0 - 00



U?-08-?tll d 02::39 PM ACCOUNTS FAYABIIN

OPEN ITEM REPORT

DETA]L

REFORT TOTAI,S

GRO55

0.00

0.00

8,350,586.46

0.00

8,350,1i86.46

PAYMENTS BA]NCE

FATD TTEMS

FA.RTIAI,I,Y PA]D

IJNFAID ITEMS

VOTDEI] TTEMS

rr ToTALS rI

0 - 00 0 - 00

0.00 0.00

0.00 8,350,586.46

0.00 0.00

0.00 8,350,586.46

UNFAID RECAF

NI]MBER OF HEI,D IWOICES

UNFATD TNVOTCE TOTAI,S 8,350,586.46

UNFAIII DEBIT MEMO TOTALS O.OO

UNAPPLIEIJ CREDIT MEMO TOTAIS O,OO

** UNPAIL] TOTALS ** 8,J50,586.46

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBI.]TION*

ACCOUNT NIJMtsER ACCOIJNT NNE

0t 60-6:t11

0r 60-619r

01 60-625r

0r 60-6280

0l 60-6290

01 60-6514.01

01 60-6514.02

01 60-6s14.04

01 60-6521

01 60-6560

0r 60-6590

01 60-6611.01

01 60*6611.03

0l 60-(i614

01 60-66t1

01 60-6626

o1 60-66?1

0.t 60-6ri32

ADMIN SALARIES

()IHER FER:ioNNF]L Cosl5

LEdAL :JERVICTJIi_ GENEML

CONSULTING SERVICES

CONTRACTUAI, SERVICES

TELEPHONE

TELL I,HONE & CORII, TELEMETRY

REFAIFS E EQIJIPMENT

OFF]CE SUPPI,]E5

R!]PAIRs & MA]NT_ BIJDGS & GRN

COMP(]TER/SOFTWARE MA INTENANCE

WATER BII,LING

OFEITAI'IONS & MINTENNCE

WATER TESTING

FIJMFING SERVICES

LINl !'OMS

SAFETY

C'JR TEST]NG E MITIGATION

AMOUNT

4,066.67

273.00

2,16r).00

2, 000. 00

14,895.61

396 .51

1?9.00

285.00

48.96

1,354.71

r | 124 .86

8,198,384.00

39,981.44

4',70 .4',7

60.'7'7 4 . AA

216.00

62.18

2.r18.00



07-08-2014 02r39 FM A C C O {J N 'I 5 F A Y A B L E

OPEN ITEM REPORT

DE1'A1L

*G/I, EXFBNSE DISTRIBI}I]ON*

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAJ"II,

01 60-6634

01 60-66:r?

01 60-6641

0I 60-664?

01 6A-lfAl.Ar

01 60-??08.01

16,5r4.4S

217.00

467.50

2, 43',7 .5t)

1,138.50

42r.00

8.350,586.46

ELAN ITEV]EW_ PIPEI,INE CONFIJI

PIPBLINE SUI,PLIES

REFAIRS & }AINT- VTI]ICLES

NJEL_ VEHTCI,ES

STAlltrlrl PE PAI NT ING-CONSTF

STANDE'IPE MIX]NG sYSTEM_CQNSTF

* * FIJN]:] TOTAI] * I



rJl-08-2014 02 r 39 PM ACCOUNTS FAYABLE

OPEN ]TEM I{EFORT

DNTATL

FAGE: 14

I]F]PARTMENT NOUNT

8,350,586.46

8,35rr,586.46

ADMINISTFATI ON

8,350.586.46

O ERRORS

O WARNTNGS



O?-t)8-2014 02:39 pM ACCOUNTS FAYABI,E

OPRN I TEM REPOFT

SELECTION CRITERIA

FAGE :

VT]NDOR 5ET:

VENDOR:

VENI]OR CLA55:

E7|-tlH CQDES T

1099 BOX:

COMMEN'I CQDES I

HOLD STA'IUSi

AP tsAI-ANCE A5 OE':

ADVANCBD SSLECT]ON

01-DUPAGE !{ATER COMMTSSION

THRU ZZZZzz

AI,],

rnclude: oFER

A11

AlI

Both

0/0n/0ooo

YES

ITEM SELECTION:

FUNDS :

ACCOUNT FANGE:

ITEM AMOUNT:

UNFAID ]TEMS

AIl

THRU ZZZZZZZZZZ',Zzzzz

9,999,999.0ocR rHRU 9, 999, 999.00

FRINT OPTIONS:

SEQUENCE:

REFORT IYPEr

SORT TR-I\NSACIIONS BY DATE:

G,/IJ ACCOUN'IS/ PRO;]ECTs :

ONE VENI]OF FER PAGE:

ONE DEFffiTMENT PER PAGE:

PRTNT STUB COI4MENTS:

tsRINT COMMENT CODbSI

FRINT W/ FO ONTIY:

VENDOR SORT KEY

DETAIIJ

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

None

NO

DATE SIILECTION

FAYMENT IJATE:

I1'EM DATE:

FOSlING DATE:

0/00/0000 rHRU lr9l99/9999

0/00/0000 rHBlr 99/99/9999

6/II/?0I4 ',IHRD ',7 /o8/20I4



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

DuPage Water Commission
MEMORANDUM

John $patz, General Manager

Cheryl Peterson, Financial Administra,o, g7F{

August 12,2014

Accounts Payable Listings

Following is a summary of the Accounts Payable to be considered at the August 21,
2014 Commission meeting:

July 9, 2014 to August 12,2014 A/P Report

Accrued and estimated payments required
before September Commission meeting

cc: Chairman and Commissioners

$8,744,414.76

683.815.00

Total $9,428,229.76



Estimate Amount Descriotion

DUPAGE WATER COMMI$SION
ITEMS TO BE PAID BY 9-18-14

Board Meeting Date: August 21,2014

Check Number tevlqell lelq Pavment Amounl

40,000.00 Blue Cross Blue $hield - Health Insurance

5,500.00 Euclid Manager$ - Dental Insurance

8.000.00 lllinois Public Risk Fund - Workers Comp-

200.00 Envision Health Care - Administration Fees

20,000.00 ComEd - UtilitY Charges

300,000.00 Integrys (Exelon Energy) - Utility Charges

180,000.00 City of Chicago - Lexington' Electric

?,000.00 City of Naperville -Meter Station Electric Bills

15,000.00 Nicor - Gas

250.00 Comcast - lnternet Service

2,000.00 AT&T - TelePhoneCharges

?,600.00 AT & T - Scada Backhaul Network

1,000.00 Fed - Ex - Poslage/Delivery

12,000.00 ProcurementCard Charges

1,000.00 Home Depot - Maintenance Supplies

550.00 Waste Managemenl - Disposal Services

200.00 Elecsys - Cell Data Services

1,500.00 Konica Minolta - Copy and Lease Charges

525.00 Pitney Bowes - Postage

3,000.00 Grainger - Safety $uPPlies

2,500.00 Grainger - Supplies for Qperations

2,000.00 Verizon Wireless - iPad Access Fee

6,000.00 John J. Millner & Assoc

1,500.00 Rory GrouP

200.00 Draik Midwest - Maintenance Supplies

550.00 Eastland Industries - Repair Work

2,000.00 Eco Clean - Janitorial Service$

500.00 Five Star Safety - Safety Equipment

350.00 Glenbard Electric - Meter Station Supplies

1,000.00 Ground Pros - July Landscaping

675.00 Hach - Meter Station Supplies

2,450.00 Mettler-Toledo - Annual Maintenance

3.000.00 Palatine Oil Co - Gasoline

225.00 Pinnacle Sales - Meter Station Supplies

400.00 Office Depot - Office Supplies

H:\Affiounting\2014-2015\08-14\Commission Reports\EsT ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST - August 14



4,100.00

150.00

3,750.00

700.00

75.00

40.00

250.00

25.00

4,500.00

1,600.00

400.00

10,500.00

1,000.00

1,800.00

8,600.00

27,650.00

DUPAGE WATER COMMIS$ION
ITEMS TO BE PAID BY 9-18.14

Board Meeting Date: August 21,2014

Regional Truck - Install Inverters

Saf-T-Gard - Boot Testing

Save-A-Life - Safety Training

Schneider Electric - Security System Programming

Sir $peedy - Office Supplies

Sooper Lube - Oil Change

Staple$ - Office Supplies

Stenstrom - Maintenance Supplies

Trailer Supplier - Trailer Atlas

US AutomationA,/enture Tech - Meter Station

Ziebel - Meter Station $upplies

Divane Bros. - PAX Electrical lnstall

McWilliams - PAX Electrica

McWillaims - QRE-6.003

John Neri Construction - Wheaton Restoration

John Neri Construction - Pavement Replacement

683.815.00

H:\Accounting\2014-2015\08-14\Commission Repofts\EST ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Ll$T - August 14



08-1?-1d14 12:20 A.l"l

rYL'I] ---rD---

ACCOUNTS FAYAELE

OFEN ]TEM FFPORT

DETAIT,

ITEI4 DT,/ DUE DT,/ PAY tTT,/ IO99 DESCRIFTION

POST TTT DISC DT CHECK#

GROS5/ _DISTRIBUTION_

BALANCE

lNV 3544 "l/0'7/74 1/01/14

oPEn 'l / 31 / 74

===Ei.-====== TOTALS: GRO55: 2,250,00 PAYMENTS:

O]_1886 ANDERSON PE51. SOLUTIONS

OI_1566 ATL]JqNCE FOR WATER EI'I'ICIE

rNv 3030r5t1

OPER

rw 3030r60

OFER

r+========== T0,IA116r GRO55r

d:t_15I6 ATA}.,IARK REI'RESHMENTS

MEMBERSITIE lttJES I E / 6/ 74-9/ 5/ I4 2,250.00

2,250.00

114.00

1r4.00

125.00

125.00

125.86

125.86

1:]J9.8?

139.8?

6,059.00

6, 059. 00

4?3 - 05

423.05

6/23-t /27,/74

01 -60-6540

0 . 00 Dr5c5:

MEMBEhSt{-tE LIUEE I I / 6 / I 4-9 / 5/ L 4 ?,2s0.00

0. 00 AIjJS : d , 00 BAL t

8/Or/14 E/Ar/14

B/05/t4

8/Ar/14 B/il7/L4

B/05/14

239. OO PAWENTS

EI(TERMINATOR SERVICE

EXl'ERMINATOR SERVTCE

PO:

01 -60-6290 bXTERMINATOF SERVICE

FO:

01 -60-6290

01

0l

SUPP!IE5

FO: I?,32 6

- 60- 6IrZ I

SUEFLIES

FOr 1725I

-60-6521

O. OO DISCS :

EXTdRMINATOR SERVTCE

SIJIJFL I E5

125.0rir

0.00 Dr5c5 O-UO ADJS: O.OO RAT,: 239.00

INv 9878706

OPER

rw 991 ?633

OPER

' *" TOTALS: 6RoSF i

IM,/ Z5Z?I

OPEF

============ toT;\LS: GRO55

01-r391 AT&T

8/06/14 8/06/14

E/06/14

't/ttJ/14 '7/09/r4

1 /22/74

125.86

265.r1 PAYMENTS

OFFTCE SUPPLIES

0.00 AIrJS: 0-U0 265.73

139-87

O].-17?8 ASSOCIATED TECHNICAI, SERV]

B/Ob/74 8/05/L4

8/08/ 74

6,059.00 FAI}{ENTS

7 /22/14 1 /22/14

1/f,1 /14

423. O5 PAYMENTS

I,EAK LOCA1 ING SERVICES

FO:17304

ol -60-6634

0.00 t)I5c5

0r -60*651.4. Cr1

0 - 00 brscs:

LEAI{ ],OCATTNG SERVICEIJ 6,059,00

0 . 00 A-DJS r 0. U0 6,059.00

20r408054?25

OPER

, ,..i======== TOTALS. GROSS:

N DPFS FHONE SvC: 6/23-'7/22/14

FO:

DPPS FHONE SVC:

0.00 ADJ5:

423.05

O1_1802 BAIGR TILLY VIHCHOW KIiAIJSE

rJ_00



08-l?-2ri14 12:20 M

TYPE _-_ID--.

ACCt]UNTE PAYABIJE

OFEN I TFM REPORT

DETAI L

I'IEM DT/ DIJE 1]T/ PAY DT,/ 1099 DLSCRIPTTON

POST DT LTISC DT CHECK#

GROS5/ _DISTRIBUTTON-

RAtdl.lCE

O1-180: BAI{ER TTT,I,Y VjRCIIOW KFAUSE** CONTINUED **

't/3I/L4 1/3r/14
"t/37/14

3,0gf,.?5

PO:

01 -60-621r0

0, t)0 Dlscs

FO::t7268

-60-7218

-60-7219

0, 0o Drscs

FO:17210

0r -(;0-6280

0.00 Dr5cs:

PO: 1'131$

01 -60"6514.04

ar - 00 DI$c5

PO: 1-7309

01 -60-66r1.03

0.00 Dtsc5

3,093.15

J,093.75

9, 52',7 .64

9, 521 .64

PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS

FAI'T.,IENT 5

6/ IB-1 /22/1 4 PROFESSIONA], SERVINV BT]6I014

OFER

======.,,,,-"=== TOTALSi GROS5

OI-10]? tsA,\TER AND WOODMAN

Iw 0115064

OPER

INV /5

OPER

6 / T8-,1 / ?.2/ 7 4 PROFESSIONAT, JiERV 3,093.15

0 - 00 AL]JS : 0. 00 l, il91.75

1/24/I4 '7/24/r4

t/1r/74

FESERVOIR & MTR STATION REHAB

01

01

RESEhvoIR e MTF STATTON REIU\A 5,',713.15

RESERVOIR I MTR STAT]QN RETIAB 3,753.89

L 52'7 .64

OI-201] BEDROCK EA.RTHSCAFES, LTC

0 , 00 AD.ls 0.00 9, 521 .64

8/OL/14 8/Or/14

8/0s/14

;1 ,823.00

1,823.00

250.00

250.00

SEF.VICE VISIT

PO:

OI _60-6290 SERVICE VISIT 1,823.00

======Er:-== TOTAIJc 1,823.00 o-00 Drscsi 0.00 0.00 1,823.00

OI-I692 RRTDGEPOINT TECHNOLOGTES

INV ?3018

OPl]t{

rw ?6168?

OFER

1/?3/r4 1/2.J/r4

1/3r/r4

Z50. Od PAYMENTS

LL

'7 /37/L4 1 /3r/14
'7/37/L4

90. OO FAYMENTS

WWMd EXCITANGE SERVER :iUPPORT

VMWABE EXCHAI.IGE SERVER SUFFOFT 250. 00

GROSS :

REFA]R STARCOM 11 MOBILE FADIO

O, OO ADJS 0,00 250.00

90.00

90.00

01-:l ?69 Cl{rCAGO COMMIINTCATTONS

REFAIR STAJ{COM 21 I'4OBILE RADIO

0.00 ADJS; 0.00 BAL:

90.00

110 - o0

O:t_I134 CITY OF CHTCAGIJ DEPAITMENT

tNV 201408t)54?35

OPER

===rn 5f-=-== TOTALS -

1/24/14 '7/j.4/r4

'1/37/74

2f .566.00 PAYMENTS

LEX FUMF STN LABOR: ']l]NE 20:14 2f,566.00

??, 566.00

2014 21,566-00LEX FUMP sfN LABOR: JUNE

OI-1135 CIl'Y OE CIIICAGO SUFERIN'I'EN

0 . 00 AtrJs : 0. 00 BAL 2'7,566.AA



VEN]]OR TYPE ___TD__-

BNK

ACCOUNT:J FAYABLE

OFEN I TEM REPORT

DETAIL

ITFM DTl DUE DT/ FAY DT/ IO99 IIESCRIFTTON

FOST Df DISC DT CHECK#

GROs5/ _DIS,TRIBUTION_

BAIJ\NCE

O'1._1I35 CITY OF' CHICAGO SUPER]NTEN*+ CONTINUED "*

rNV 201408'] 1 4?41

OPER

rNV 2 014 0{t 114 ? 42

OPER

ie= TOTAI,S

O1_1.I79 CHICAGO'IRIBUNE

rNv 00I444004

OI_I091 CINTAS F'TRsT AID & SAFETY

INV l,(101 ti2?4 60

OPER

=-:- : -:j:====== TOTALiI: bhl'js :

O1_137? CLC I,UBRICANTS CO.

1/71/74 ',7/3r/14

'7 / 3r/ r4

1/11/14 '7/3L/14

t/J7/74

8, 6l ?, 42 0. rl0 PAI|MENTS

1 /r4/r4 | /t!/ t4

"t/31/ r4

610,00 FAI'I{ENTS

8/04/14 B/04/14

B/05/r4

3I 5, 64 I'AYMENTS

8/n6/r4 9/As/ 14

8/nB/r4

1, 369. 00 I'41'MENT5 :

WATER Brl,LrNG: JULY 2014

PO:

01 -60-6611.I)'1 WATER BILI,]NG

WATEn FTT,LTNG: JULY 2014

FO:

01 -60-6611.01 WATER BILI,ING

3,924,9ll2.04

3 , 924 ,9'7 2 .00

rrLY 2014 3,9t4,9?2.00

4,681,448.0t1

4,687,448.00

JI]LY 2014 4,68?,448.00

0 , 00 Drscs: 0 . 00 AD,l5 0.00 BAL: 8,01?.420.00

6?0-00

670.00

CLASS.TFIED LISTING

PO: 1/:361

01 -rirJ-6258

0 - 00 DISCs:

PO:

01 -60-r;dt?

0 . 00 Drsc5:

Poi 17307

0:t -60-6621

0. 00 DrScs

FO:17318

01 -60-6627

0.00 DI5c5

FO: 1/-jl;l

0t -60-6:90

0.00 Dr5c5:

FIRST AID SUPF],IES

0.00 AD,IS 0.00 BAt:

CIIASSIFINI] ]iISTING

r.IRST AID SUPFLTE5

CIC MOTOR OIL POR PIJI'IPS

EMERGENCY EYE V,|ASII

6?0.00

3?5. 64

f,Z5.64

-1? 5 .64

r,369.00

1,369.00

9, 530.00

9, 530, O0

0, d0 0.00 315- 64

TM/ 62220

NPFF

Oi _] 6?I CONNEY SAFET'i

lNV 04745682

OPER

.." TOTAIJS :

CLC MOTOR OI], FOF FU{Fs

1.369_00

EMERGENCY EYE WASH

0-00 AD.]S: 0.00 I.16.$.00

b4.40

54.40

8/As/14 B/05/14

8/71 /74

54.40 0 . 00 ADJS r 0. 00 BAL: 54 .40

54,40

PAYMENTS

O.t_20I3 CRITICAI, POWER IJ:JA

rNv 101808

OFER

8/07/14 8/n'7/t.4

8/ r2/ 14

9,530.00 FAl'l{ENrs

ANNIJAI, IJPS PM NIJ SERV AGREEME

ANNUAL UPS FM AND SERV AGREEME 9, 530. 0o

==========.'= TOTAITS: GROSS; 0.00 0.00 9,530.00



0t]-I2-2014 I?:l0 N ACCOUNTS EAYAF],E

OPEN ITEI-I REPOhT

bETA]I,

ITEM DTl DI]E DT/ PAY DTl :t099 I]ESCRIFTION

FOST DT ]]T5C D'T CIIBCI(#

IYPE ""_ID___

BANK

GROS5/ _bISTRIBUTION"

BAI,ANCE

O1-1295 DIT SOLUTIONS

rNv 43141604

OPER

!:-:== 1OlAl,5: bhss5:

rw 0048c60

OFER

s/?3/r4 6/?"?-/ r4

1 /3r/14

1 . 04 5. 04 EII'I-IENTS

B/08/L4 B/08/14

8/L2/14

204.4$ PAYMENTS

't/I'1/r4 1/11/r4
'7 / 3t-/ t-4

75, OO FAIUENTS

AUTOCAD ANNUAI SURSCRIPTION

Po:11310

01 -60-65!Ju

0.00 Dr5c5:

AUTOCAD ANNTJAI, sI]BsCR]FTlON

1,045.04

1,045.04

359. 99

359.99

I,045-04

O1_I2]6 F,BAC ]NLTUSTRIAL FRODUCTS

rNv 44010

OFEI{

Ol".1IiTJI' EDWRD COUGIILIN

rw ?014080541r8

OFER

O1 _1414 ROCKY ELLINGSWORTH

rw 201408054??3

OPER

O1_1I40 CITY OF ELMHURST

rNv z0t 4d6054720

OPER

01.1446 EN ENG]NEERING, LLC

FAN MOTOR FOR DCTIUMIDIFIER

FO:1?J4g

OI _60_6633 FAN MOTOF E'OR DEHUMTIJIF1ER

SECURITY: fi/l 9/ l 4

Po: 1"7 31d

o1 -60-6191 liECURrrY:6/19/14

TRAVEL EXPENSES

FO: 1'/:l I 5

O] _60-6132 TFAVEL EXPENSES

0.00 brsas 0.00 O , OO BAL: 204.4e

0.00 7ll.l5: 0.00 r,045.04

204.49

204.49

/5,00

75-00

I3l.3b

137.3s

255.00

255.00

MAINT &MONI TOR

PAYMENTS

?"i4 .49

15.00

t37.35

255,r10

359. 99

0.00 DISCS: 0.00 AIJJS 0.00 75.00

'7/3r/14 1/3r/14

1/ir/r4

0. 00 1rT5c5 0 . 00 AbJS r 0. 00 BAl,:

1/r8/r4 1/rB/74

1/3r/14

?55. OO PAYMENTS :

8/A5/14 9/04/14

1/3r/r4

359. 9$ PAYMEN1S j

WIRE],ESS FADIO : MATNTtrMONITOR

FO: I72?6

0I -60-6560 WTRETESS MDrO

CRCUC REFRESENT

Po: 1?35?

01 _60_6632 CRCUC REPRESENT

o,00 Dr:ics 0.00 AD.rs (J.00 255.00

01-1$4? GRVEYIS OFFICE PRODUCTS

0. 00 DI5C5: 0 - 00 0.00



0B-1il-1d14 I2:20 A.!1

TYEE ---ID.--

ACC(]IJNTF PA!AgLE

OFEN ]1'T]M REPCJRT

DETAI],

]TEM DTl DUE DTl FAY I]T,/ 1O$$ IJESCRIFTION

POST DT I]15C DT CI'IECK#

FAGE:

GRO55,/ _bISTRIBUT]ON_

EAI,ANCE

O1-]94] GANVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS }+ CONTINUE]:] **

INV FINV816089

OPER

============ TOTALS: GROSS:

O:L_1612 GBIB INDUSTFIES, TNC

INV 456616-001

OFER

============ TOTALSI GROSSi

01-.1 I frL GLENEHD ELECThIC SUPFIY.

INV r145830-5001

OFER

20:t408084738

OPER

OFFICE SLIFPLlES

tot L132?

OI *60-6Ii21 OFFICE SUPPLIES

8/44/L4 9/03/14

8/As/14

PAYMENTS :

FAl'I'fENT5:

01 -60-66?1

0.00 DIscs I

FO: I7352

0r -60-6633

0r "60-6560

0r -60-6560

d, 00 Dr5c5

ATTORNNY EEE

E6. 1 tlqq

01 -60-6251

B/04/ r4 8/04/r4

8/04/14

53.70

53.10

1?8.2s

1?8.?5

1,0r1.24

I,017.24

53.'/0

121 .64

Iu1.45

43.s0

:t:3 ,l0

345.00

5. 99

0,{)O DI5C5: 0.00 0.00 5l .'7d

HYDMT]LIC HOSES PffTS I21 .64

121 .64

HYDMUL]C HO5E5 I"A.F.TS

0.00 AIjJS: 0.00 BAL: 121 .64

B/nB/74 9/07/1-4

B/12/74

METER STATION SUPF],IEs

============ TOTALS I GROSS j 178.25 FAI}IENT5:

01_1892 GORSKI E GOOD, LLF

0. 00 ADJS: 0 - 00 t78-25

METEN STATION SUPPI,IE5

METER STATION SIJFFI]IEs

METER STATION SIJPFLIES

,luLY ?014

AT1'ORNEY EEE: .IULY 20I4

345 - 00 PAYMIINTij 0.00 0.00 0.00 345.00

1 /3L/r4
t/3t/I4

'7 /:10/14

'7/37/14

1/3r/r4

F0: I /?84

0L -60-6560

FOr 17284

01 -60-6b60

GRATNGER

rNV 95042454r7

OPBR

1/30/14 B/?9/14

1/3r/r4

I / 3t1/ 74 8/?9/1 4

1/3r/r4

MAINTENANCE ST]FFLIEs

INv MINTENNCE SI]PPLIES

IL\INTUNANCE SUIJE !ILS

MAINTENANCE SUFFLIES

950424542$

OPER

9504?1rJ496

OFER

9505000629

MlN'IENSCE $IJPPI,lE5

PO:17284

01 _60_6560 MAINTENANCE .'JUFE],IES

METER STAT]ON SIJPF]/IEs8/30/r4 140.50



08-I2-20I4 12r20 Al'l ACCOUNTS FAYABLE

OPEN ITEM REPORT

DBTAII,

ITEM DT/ DUE DT/ PAY DT,/

POST DT DISC DT CHECH#

GROSS,/ _DISTRIBTJTION-

tsANCE

GRAINGER

OPER

O1* 1068 HACH COMPANY

rNV 2000.12439

OFER

INV INVOO5174

OEER

O1-1196 KARA COMFANY, INC.

rNV 302037

OPER

** coNTINUtD {+

1/31/14

1,466.15 PAYMENIS

'7/r6/14 B/\s/14
'1 / t2/ 74

Pot I'729?

-60-6633

-60-6624

-t)0-tj62:i

0.00 Dr5c5:

METER STATION SUEFLIES

METER STATION SUPP],IEs

METEF STATION SIJFPLIES

OI

01

01

14d-50

:i88.52

388 - 52

290.4f

290 .4',7

65.45

19.25

55.80

0. 00 ADJS: 0 . 00 1,466.'75

INV 8928985

OPER

II'IV 8954656

OPER

i:=========== TOTALS: GRO55:

01-106,1 ILLINOIS SECTION A'IWA

1/11/r4 8/r6/14

1/31/14

1 /30/14 8/29/14

'1/37/74

6r8.99 PAI'I,IENT5

'7 /23/L4 1 /23/74

t/3r/14

96.00 FAYMENTS

J/3I/I4 'I/3I/I4

'1/3r/r4

3, 72 6. 00 FAYMENTS :

'7/29/L4 B/28/14

7/3t/t4

549.00 FAYMENTS

METEF STATTON sUPPI,TES

Po:1?266

01 -60-6614 METER STATION SUEFLIES 388.52

I4ONTH]]Y CHEMTCAT.IS

PO:17328

0l -60-66:t4 MONTHLY CHEMTCALS

0. dd r)I5CS 0.00 ADJS 0.00 BAL: 678.99

290.4'1

PO: 1728:j

0r -60-6133-0:t

0.00 Drsc5

LICENSES

FO: I /:il1

tll -60-6580

O. OO DIiJCS

96. 00

9ri.00

3,?26-00

3 ,1 26 .0O

96.00

549.00

r43.64

AWWA 2014 METER SYMPOSIIM

AWWA 2014 I{ETEF SYMPOSIUM

0 . 00 AD.ls r 0. 00 96.00

(]1_1490 INFOR G],OBAI, SO],UTIONs, IN

IM/ 20280ts11-U50A-B

OPER

0I-I530 IRIH solufloNii, rNc

LI CENSES

0 - 00 ADJS

3,726.00

I]SER GROUP FEES 2014

Po: I 7281

0:t -60-6133.01 trSER GFOUP FEES 2014

FATNTTNG SIJPFLIES

FO: I /151

01 _60_6634 PAINT]NG SUPFII,IES

0 . 00 BAL: 3, ?26.00

549.00

549.00

143 - 64

1-43 ,64

0.00 Dr5C5 0.00 ADJS: 0.00 549.00

FAlT,IENTS tl, tlo fiISCS r 0.00 ADJS 0. 00 I43.64



08-l?-1014 l?:20 AM

TYPE ---ID___

ACCOIINTS

OIJEN ]'IEM

DCTA]

FAYARIJE

REPOFT

L

TTFM DT/ NIIF DT/ PAV DT/ ]Oqq NFC-DTDTTNf,I --

POST DT DTSC I]T CHECK#

GROSS/ -DISTRIBUTION-

BAI,ANCE

O]_I018 MEDL]N COWIJNICATIONS, INC

INV 53?28?

OFER

''--= TOTALS i

01-r f64 .loSEFH MOX

rw 219744

OFER

TW 220620

OPER

II'IV 221256

OPUR

1 /?9/ 14 1 /?9/ L4

1/3r/r4

I 60. OO FATMENTS

'7 /37/r4 ',|/31./14

1/3r/14

164.29 PAYMENTS

PHONn MATNT: //23l14

01 -60-6560 FHONE MAINT: 7/23lI4

160.00

1 60. 00

0.00 Drscs 0 - 00 ADJS: 0.00 I60.00

160.00

rw 201408054124

OFF;F

O1-I955 MIJRP}IY & M]LLER. TNc

TFAVEL EXT]ENSES

FO: 1 /113

01 _60_61.J2 TFJNEL IXPENSES

0.0u DISCS: 0.00 0-o0 '7b4.29

1 b4 .t9

164.29

21.12

21.12

?64.29

6/30/74 6/ ia/14

1 /3L/1,4

'7/22/r4 '7/7-7-/r4

1 /3r/ 14

1/3r/r4 '7/31,/14

B/I?/14

FO:17266

01 -d0-6s60

01

01

325.00

325.00

325.00

3?5. 00

I, 124 . 91

t,124.9r

REPAIRS'IO DWC CHII,]rFIR #2

REFA]RS TO SOUTH CHIIJLER

PO:

-60-6560 REPAIF,S TO SOUTH CIIILLE]H

REPAIRS TO CH]LI,ERs

REPAIRS TO CHILLERS

0,00 Af),15: 0.00 BAL:

REL'AIRS TO DWC CHTLIIER #2

TFAEFIC CONTROT, _ FOV

1,124.er

I. 714.9:t

21.12

751.00

.i25. 00

325. 00

0t-1678 MYOfFICE PRODTTCTS

INV wo-821?d6?-l

OFER

:--========== TOTALS: GROSS.

01-1201 NA|r:ico

8/44/14 B/44/14

B/05/14

arFFl a.U qr lEFr rFc

FO: I7325

-6lJ-6521 0tFICE SUPFLIES

1,174,91

PO:

* 60- 65 60

0,00 DISCSIFAYMUNTS

FAYI'{ENT5

01

0 - 00 DI5C5: 0. 00 AII.IS 0,00

IIIV 1I834I

OFER

O1_20:1 NATIONAII SEMINAJ{S

1/3r/r4 8/34/r4

1,t3I/I4

TRAFFIC CONfROIJ _ ROV 75r.00

751.00PO:17249

01 -60-66?5

0. 00 DIScs:

TMIN]NG

PAYMENTS 0 . 00 AD,ls O,OO EAI,:



08-l;l-7014 12:20 Ail

TYFE ---tb---

ACCOTINTS FAYAB],E

OFEN I1.!jM REPORT

DE T A I I

ITEM DT,/ TfJE DT,/ PAY DT,/ 1099 DISCRIPTION

POST DT DISC DT CIIECHil

GROSS/ _DISTRIBUTION-

tsAIIANCE

O1-2021 NAT]ONAL SEMINRS TRATNTNG** CONTINUED *'

INV 201408054733 B/05/14 E/05/I4

or,ER 8/45/74

============ TiTAlS: GROSS: 33.00 PAYMENTS

O]_I584 OFFICE I'{Ax INCOREOMTUD

N TRAINING CLASS

PO:

0I *60-6132 TmrNrNG CLA55

OFFTCE SIJPFIJIES

FO:1?324

01 _60_6521 OFPICE S{JFPLIES

0, 00 trl5cs 0.00 O. OO BAL:

33.00

33.00

116 . 96

I16.96

2, 389 .96

454.28

454.28

110

110

3:J.00

r16.96

O1-I889 FAIATINE OIT ;O., INC

rNV ts531l

OFER

TNl/ 493292

OPER

===aL.r-...-'riE IOTALC- f,FOqq

OI"2023 PINNACLE SALE]s TNC

INV 49?40

OF'EH

=__. -. ...:i.:.== l.OTAT,q,

rNv 6r090

OPER

8/A4/14 B/04/14

8/II/14

]1 6, 96 PAYMENTS

1/|t)/14 ',7/10/14

7/3r/14

2, 389. 96 EAYMANTS

l) , 00 DISCS : 0, 00 0.00

GA:JOL]Nf,

PO:11281

01 -60-6642

0,00 r)IScS:

PO:

* 60- 62 90

0.00 DIScs

Po:1?25?

01 "60-6641

0.00 Dr5C5

GASO], INE

0 . 00 AD\Ts

8/As/14 8/As/14

8/08/14

24.86

TEELON PACHINIJ

FO: 1 7288

0t -60-6624 tEt'LON PACKING

0.00 2. 389. 96

24.86

24 . Bt;

PAWENTS

FAYMENTS r

24.86

24.86

454.28

r10,70

O. OO DISCS 0, 00 ADJS : 0 . 00 BAL:

O1_1664 FROGRAI4 ONE PROFESSIONAL B

1 / 3r/ r4 1 /37/1 4

'7 / 3r/ r4

454 .28

WINDO9,I CLEINING| | /ZZ/14

01 WINDOW CLEANTNG :'7 / 22/74

0 . 00 AI,l5 0.00 454-28

O1-:L]I8 RFGIONAII TRLICK EQUIPMENT C

TNV 42268

OPRR

tr ilf,!.r:====== TOTAITS: GRO55:

0I-.1137 ROS5I CONTRACTORS

t/11./14 1/2r/L4

1/22/t4

110-70 FAI.I{ENTS

REFTJACE BAD AJTI{OW BOARD 7o

7il

REPI,ACE BAD ARRLII! tsOMD

0.00 ADJSr d.00 BALr



0B-.t2-20.I4 12:20 N ACCOIINTS PAYABLE

OFEN l TEM RI]PORT

LTE'IAIL

ITEM DTl DUE T)T/ PAY DT/ 1(,!]I} DESCRIPTION

FOST IIT DISC DT CI]ECH#

GRO.diSl -bISlR.tBUtION-

BA],ANCE

01-11f,f ROSSI CONTRACToRS, INC

lNv 402004

OPER

6/L6/L4 b/ r6/ I4

1/3r/r4

12,545.63 PAYMENTSi

REPLACE ffiHOJ,E TOF 12.545.63

12, li45 . 6l

2,'t66.o4

2,1 66.04

2 2, 500 . 011

??, 5dd.00

FY 201 4

r83.56

183.56

390.28

390.28

FO: I73I7

01 -60-6611

0, 00 Dt5C5

SODIUM HYI,OC!ILORlTE

REFLACE I'{ NIIOLE TOIj

SOL]ITfr HYPOCHLOR]TE

0.00 At:r,15 0.00 BAL: 12,545.63

r1,545,63

2,1 66 .04

22,500.00

O1_1903 R{JWELL CI{EMICAL CORPOMI]IO

rNv 1239509

OI,ER

============ TOTALS: GRO55

01-1'/1h SIKICH

1/76/r4 1/L6/r4

1 /3L/L4

21166.04 PAI}{ENTS

FAI}{ENTS

PAI}{ENTS

FO:17296

01 -60-6613

01

0.00 Dr5c5 0.00 AtrJs 0. 00 2,166.04

., :ir ilrr iiiE=i TofAIsr

O1-104] SOOFER LUBE

Tw 24.i?94

OPER

rNV 192975

OFER

TNv 5004727396.001

OFfrF

'7/1,8/14 '7/t8/r4

'7/3r/74

22. 5oO - 00 FAWnNTS :

AUDIT SERVICES: FY 20I4

Fo: 112'l8

01 -60"6260 AUDIT SERV.ICES

0,00 DISCSi 0.00 ADJS: 0-n0 22,500.00

VEHICLE MATNT: M6363? 35-$5

35.95

1 /A9/14 1 /09/ 14

t /zz/14 POt 11264

01 *60-664r

0.00 Drscs:

VEHICLE MATNTI M6]6:].7

0,00 AnJS: 0,00

35_$5

0T-1,/?.J STAFLES ADVANTAGE

rNv 32388130I4

OFER

,=== TO.lALsr cRoss

B/ 09/ 14 B/ t)lJ/ I4

8J 12/ L4

t 8-i,56

OFFICE SUI'FLIES

PO:17321

-60-6521 oFFICE SLIPPLTES

0.00 D-tscs 0 - 0d AD,IS : 0. 00 BAL:

O1-2OOB STEINER ELECTRTC COMFANY

7/Ls/74 '7/75/74

1 /??/ L4

UNIT HEATER

PO:11229

-60-66JJ

0. 00 Drscs

183.56

390.2801 UNIT III4TER

0. 00 ADJS :

O:t_2004 STORTNO FAMEIIIIO & DURKIN

390. ZB I,AI'I-{ENT5 0.00



08-.I2-2014 12: il0 Al4

VSNDOR TYPE

ACCOUNTS FAYABLE

OFEN I TEM ITEPORT

DE1'A]L

ITI]M DTl DIJE DT,/ FAY DT/

POST DT DTSC DT CHECK#

DESC}T] P'I]ON GROS5,/ -DISTRIBUT]ON-

BAIIANCE

O1-ZOO4 STORINO IiETLLO tr DUFKIN ii CONTINUED +}

lNV 64906

OPER

rNv 64907

OPER

============ TOTALS: GROSs:

7144X',7

OFER

II44? I

OPER

114427 EDIT

OPER

8/At /t-4 B/0r/74

t /3r/14

ts/0r/14 8/0r/14

t/31/14

FO: 11360

01 -60-ri?5i3

2,033.90

2,033.90

33?.55

33?.55

2 014

I,EGA],* LOCAL 150 NEG FOR 2014

LBGAI- LocAt,150 NEG FOR 2014 2,033.90

],EGA], - LOCAL 399 NEG FOF ZO14

!. t .1'tL 41 PAYMENTS

PAI'I-IENT5

PO: 17359

01 "60-6253

0 - 00 DI5C5:

PO:17327

01 -60-?r12

0.00 Drscs

FOr I /294

-60-659tl

O. OO TJIsCS

LEGAIJ - LOCAL 399 NEG FOF

0,00 AD\15: 0,00 BALI 2,3',7r .45

O1*1223 SUBURBN UBOF-ATORIES, INC

1/30/14 ',7/30/1A

1/3r/14

'7 / 3A/ 14 I /29/ r4

'7/ JI/74

'7 /3n/74 8/29/14

'7/3r/14

60 - 00 PAFENTS I

LA.tsTEStING FEE REVERSED

PO:

01 -60-1708,01 NBTESTING FEE REVERSED

30.0ocR

f,0.00cR

30.00

f,0.00

60. 00

60,00

3o.0oc8

=====--!r"._E= TQTAIJc' GROSS:

rAB TESTING EEE

FO:

01 _60_??08,01 LAB TESTING FEE

T.,AB TESTING FEE

01 -60-7708.01

d - 0d DISCS I

LAB TBSTING FEE

0.00 AtrJS:

CONDTTION ASSESSMENT

u,00 ADJS: 0,00

TW

IW

OI_112,I THOMFSON ELEVATOF INSFECT I

1/22/L4 '7/22/14

1/3L/).4

O. OO BAI,: 60. 00

51.80

b5. OO FAYMENTS 0, 00 lllscs

U1_]046 TREE TOWNS REPRO SERVICE

rlt.r' r4-2624

OPER

rw 025-101080

O!'ER

EI,EVATOR INSFECl'ION

FO:

OI _60_6560 DLEVATOR INSPECTION

55.00

55.00

0, 00 AbJS i lJ , O0 55.00

80

80

60.00

55.00

51.80

rw 0000207963

OPE F

=======a!,.,:E l,oTALS' GR05S:

(]1_1080 TY],IJR TECHNOIJOGIES, INC

1/3L/L4 8/30/14

'1/37/14

51- 80

COND]TION ASSESSMENT sl

8/0r/14 8/oI/14

8/0s/L4

3.965.51 PAnIENTS:

INCODE MAINTEN]WCE ,1,965.51

3, 965.51

INCODE MINTNNANCE 3,965.5101

0-0d ADJS: 0.00 3,965.51



0ll-lt-1014 1t:10 AM

TYFE ___ID__-

ACCOI]NTS FAYABLE

oPEN IldM IrEFOht'

DETAIL

]TEM DT/ DUE DT/ FAY IJT/ ]0$9 DESCRIPTION

FOST I]T I]ISC DT CHECK#

GROS5/ -DISTRIBUTION-

BALANdE

il]_14I? VIT,I,A PARK EI,ECTRTCAI, SIJFF

TNV 0184J8?T

OFER

TW u18438?9

OPER

I}ru 0184t{J80

OPER

0r843883

OFLR

0r844351

OPER

1/2s/r4 ts/.1t)/r4

1/3r/r4

'7 /2s/14 B / Jn/1 4

'7/3r/74

'| /2t/r4 E/30/r4

'7/37/14

'7/2s/14 E/34/L4

1/3r/r4

1 /3r/14 8/3A/14

'1/Jl/14

UNT FOB}-T5

FO:

01 -60-6fizfj

I]NT FOMS

POi

01 -60-6626

UNIFORMS

FOI

01 -60-6626

IJN] FQru5

PO:

0:t -60-66?6

UNI FORMS

FO:

01 -60-ri6?6

0.00 Dr5c5

UNI FORMS

UNI FOMS

IJNT FORMS

IJNI FORHS

UNIFDRMS

19.4d

1,0.00

11t . 00

149.00

149.00

53.00

53.00

19-40

r9.40

r0.00

10.00

r13.00

113.00

rltv

INv

============ IOTALT- CFOqq

O1_ZOOO WILLIAM WEGNER

INV 201408054722

OPER

01-1650

0.00 0-00

'7/3L/1,4 1/3t /74

'7 /3L,/L4

FAII'I,IENTS :

FAYMENTS

I1/.01

117 . 01

880.00

880.00

5,750.00

b, r50.00

39!,00

399. 00

BAI.

TFAVEI, EXFENSES

FO: 1 /314

01 "60"6132 TRjTEL EIFENSES

REMOTE SUFFORT

POr :17248

OI -60-6280 FEMOTE SL]FPORT

BI,OCH OF TIMB SUPI,OhT

POr 1 ?255

01 -60-6280

0.00 DrSts

0.00 DISCS: 0.00 0-orj

l1? . 01

WTI SYSTEMS

INV TW$95]

OPER

rw rwg95?

OPER

1/24/14 1/24/r4
't/3I/I4

1/24/L4 '7/24/14

1/3r/r4

6, 630.00 FAYMENTS:

BLOCK OF TIME SUPPORT

880. 00

5, 750. 00

OI.1O48 ZIEtJh:I,I, WATF]R SERVICE FROD

rNV r1544r.-0u0

OEER

0. 00 ADJS: 0 , 00 BAl,: 6, 63tr, (J0

1/r1/14 8/16/L4

1/31/14

METER STATTON SUPF],IES

FO: I7265



08-12-2014 12:20 AM

BANK

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OFEN ]TBM RTPORT

DETAlL

TTFM NTl NTIF IITl DAV NT/ ]NOO

POST DT DISC DT IIIECHH

GRO:iSl _DISTRIEIJTION-

B]\LANCE

O:L_1048 ZIEBEI,I, WATER SERVICE FROD*+ CONTINUED ""

n"',."."- TOTAI,S: GROSSi 399-00 FAI.I{I;NTs

01 -60-66t3

0.00 Drs.iS:

METBR STA1ION SLIPPLIES

0 . 00 AD,]S r 0, 00 BAT,

399.00

399. 00



0lJ-12-201.4 12:20 AM ACCOUN'I'Ii FAYAHI,E;

QPEN I'IEM REPORT

DETAIL

PAID TTEMS

PRTTAT,I,Y PATD

UNPAIN TTEMS

++ 'loIALS **

GRO55

0.00

0.00

t) 1'7 44 t 4I4 . t6

8,'744,414.',?4

TOTAI,S

!'AYMENTs

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

BALNCfr

0.00

0-00

8,144,4L4.'76

8,144.414.16



UE-1il-:014 .12:2tlt N ACCOUNTS PAYABIE

OFEN T TEM REFORT

DE TA I L

** FRE-FA]IJ INVOICES **

PREPA]D TOTALS

FAYMENTS

o-00

0, t)0

0,00

0.00

FAID ITEMS

I'A.F,TIAILY PAIII

UNPAID ITEMS

GRO55

u.0l)

0. 00

0, 00

0. 00

BAlffCE

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



08-.I2-20I4 I2r20 IM ACCOUNTS PAYABITE

OPEN ITEM REPORT

DETAIL

REFORT TO'I'ALS

GR{JS 5

0, t)0

0. 00

a,'744,414.16

0.00

B,'744,4r4.'76

!'AtMIINTS BALNCE

FATD ]TEMS

PMTIALLY PAID

UNFAIb I1EMS

VOIDED ITEMS

+* toTAL:j **

0.00 0.00

0,00 0,00

0.00 Bt'744t414.16

0.00 0.00

0.00 E,'744,4I4.16

TJNPAI D RECAP

NWBER OI'HELD INVOICES

UNFAII] IWOICE TOTALS 8,144,444.16

UNPA]D DEBIT MEMO TOTAI,S O.OO

UNAFFLIED CREDIT MUMO TO'I'ALS 3O.CI(]-

** UNPAID T'JTALs T* 8,144,4L4.'76

*G/I, EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION+

ACCOIJNT NIJMBER ACCOUNT NAME

0r 60-6132

01 60-6133.01

01 60-61 $1

01 60-6251

01 60-6253

0l 60-62b8

0l 60-6260

01 6()-6280

01 60-6290

0:L 60-651 4.01

01 60-65I4 - 04

01 60-6521-

0t 60-6540

01 60-d5€id

01 60-6580

01 60-65t0

0r 60-6611.01

01 60*6611.03

TRAINING

OTHER FERSONNEL COSTS

TTE;GAI' SERVICES- GENEFAL

LC6AL SERVICES_ SFECTAI

LEG]\I NOT]CES

AUDIT SERVICES

CONSULTING SERVlCES

CONTR,\CTUAL SERVICES

TELEPI]ONE

REFAIRS & EQUIFMENT

OFF'TCE ST]PPIJIES

FROI'ESS]ONAT DIJES

REPAIRS & I44]NT_ tsLDGS E GRN

COMFI.ITER SOFTWARE

COMF'U:I'UR/ SOT'TWME MINTENANCE

WATER RTI,LING

OPEMT]QNs I MATNTENA}ICE

A},IOIJNT

rr ufr, sf

645. 00

75,00

345.00

2.371.45

670.00

22,500.00

6,880.00

r5,140.03

423. 05

90.00

641 . (r'l

2,250.00

1,641.96

3,'7 26 . An

5, 010.5,c

8,6:tt,4to-oo

27,566.00



08-12-2014 12r20 A],1 ACCOUNTS

OFEN l TEM

I]ATA

EAYAtsLE

BEFORT

I],

*G/I, EXFENSE DISTRIBUTION{

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAI'{E

01 60-6613

01 60-6614

01 60"6621

0t 60-6623

01 60-6624

01 60-6625

01 60-6626

0r 60-6627

01 60-6631

01 60-6632

01 60-6633

0.1 6o-6634

0:t 6d-6641

01 60-6642

01 60-72r8

01 60"7219

01 60-??0rt.0t

0r 60-tt12

WATER CIIEMICALS

WATER TESTING

FUMTJING SERVICES

METER TESTING & REEAIRS

SCAIJA / INSTRWENTAT]ON

EQIJIPMENT RIINTAL

I]NT FORMS

SAFETY

PIFEI,INE REPAIRS

COR TEST]NG 6 MITIGATION

REMQTE FACTI,ITIES MAINTENANCE

FI,AN hEVIEW- PIPHI,TNE CONFIJI

REFAIRS & MJ\INT_ VEHICT,ES

FUEL. VEIIICLE$

FF,SERVOIR HATCH REPIJICEMENT

ET'T'LIJENT VAIJT,T STAIRS REFI,ACEM

STANDPIEE MIXIN6 SYSTEM_CONSTR

CONDITION ASSESSMf,NT

* { Ft_rND TOTAL + +

NO{JNT

2t166.44

61fi.99

r,496.64

tt.80

44.11

?51 .00

344 .4(l

380.04

1t,s45.63
l qo oo

L, L60 . L',7

6, 202 . 64

r46.65

2,189.96

5t',7)3.t5

3,753.89

60.00

51.80

8,144,414.'76

8,'144, 414 .16



08-12-20I4 l?:20 Al,l ACCOUNTS FAYAELE

OPEN I TEM REFORT

DETAIL

*DEFARTMENT TOTALS+

DEFAJ{TMENT

0:t 60

DNFAFTMENT NAME

ADMINI STFAT ION

** EUND TOTAI **

AMOIJNT

ts,144t414.16

B t'l 44, 414 .1 6



0B-11-2014 12:20 N ACCOIJNTS FAYABI/E

OPEN I TEM REFORT

SELETTlON CRTTEFIA

VENDOh SET:

VENbd[I:

VENDOR CT,A55:

B;trNK CODES I

1099 tsQX:

COMMENT COLTES:

HOI.,D ETATUS I

AP BAI,ANCE A5 OF:

ADVANCED SET,ECTIONI

O] _DIJFAGE WATER COWISSTON

THRU ZZ'tZzz

A],I,

Include: OFER

All

AIl

Both

a/00/0000

ITEM SELECTION

FUNDS :

ACCOUNT FANGE:

ITEM AMOUNT:

UNIJAIP ITEMS

A11

IHRU LZ7.7,7ZZZZZ7,ZZZZ

9. 999, $$$. 0ocR TIIRU 9, 9git, 5r99 . o0

FRTNT OPTIONS I

IJEQI]ENCE:

REPORT TYPE:

SOIIT TFJWSACTIONS Bt IJATE

G/L ACCOUNTS/FROJICTS r

ONE VENDOR PER PAGE:

.]NE DEFAJ{TMENT FER PAGE:

FRINT STUts COMMENTS:

FRINT COMMINT CODES:

FRINT W/ PO ONLY:

VENDOR SORT KEY

IJETAI L

NO

YE5

NO

NO

NO

None

NO

DATE SELECI']ON

PAI'},IENT DATE J

ITEM DATET

POSI'ING DATE:

0,/00,/0000 THRU 99,/99l9999

0/0d,/0000 TIIRU 99,/e9l9999

1 /09/2A14 THFU 8,/12,/201 4



DATE: August 14,2014

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Commission Board
SECTION

ORIGINATING General Manager's Office
DEPARTMENT

ITEM A Resolution Approving and
Authorizing the Execution of
Collective Bargain ing Agreements
with the lnternational Union of
Operating Engineers Local 150,
Public Employees Division, and the
International Union of Operating
Engineers Local 399 (AFL-CIO)

Resolution No. R-21-14

APPROVAL

f,

c.(
Account Number: 01 -60-61 1 2

ln 2010, the Commission was notified by International Union of Operating Engineers Local
150, Public Employees Division, that it was the selected representative of certain
technicians employed by the Commission, and by the International Union of Operating
Engineers Local 399 (AFL-C|O), that it was the selected representative of certain operators
employed by the Commission. Thereafter, the Commission approved collective bargaining
agreements with Local 150 and Local 399" These agreements expired on April 30, 2014.

After receiving notification from both Unions, the DuPage Water Commission'$ Chairman,
General Manager, and others on behalf of the Commission reopened the collective
bargaining negotiations between the Commission and Local Unions 150 and 399. The new
proposed Agreement for Local 150 and the proposed Agreement for Local 399 will be
discussed in Executive Session.

Note: Athree year contract between the Commission and both Local Union 150 and Local
Union 399 was negotiated and agreed upon by all parties.

Resolution R-21-14 would approve and authorize the execution of the proposed
Agreements.

MOTION: To approve Resolution No. R-21-14.



Du PAGE WATER COMM ISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-21-14

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF
COLLECTIVE BARGAI NING AGREEMENTS WITH

THE INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS LOCAL 150,
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DIVISION. AND

THH INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS LOCAL 399 (AFL-CIO)

WHEREAS, following organization of two certain groups of employees of the

DuPage Water Commission by International Union of Operating Engineers Local 150,

Public Employees Division ("Local 150"), and the lnternational Union of Operating

Engineers Local 399 (AFL-CIO) ("Local 399"), the Chairman, General Manager and

others have engaged in collective bargaining with Local 150 and Local 399 on behalf of

the Commission; and

WHEREA$, Local 150 has approved the Collective Bargaining Agreement

Between Local 150 and the Commission forthe period of May 1,2Q14 through April 30,

2017, as presented to the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission;

and

WHEREAS, Local 399 has approved the Collective Bargaining Agreement

Between Local 399 and the Commission for the period of May 1, 2014 through April 30,

2Q17, as presented to the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission;

and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission has

determined that it is reasonable and in the best interest of the Commission to approve

the Collective Bargaining Agreements as presented to the Commission;

carolyn
Draft



Resolution No. R-21-14

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission as follows.

SECTION ONE: Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated herein

and made a part hereof as findings of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water

Commission.

SECTION TWOI Approval of Asreem The Commission does hereby

approve:

A. That certain Collective Bargaining Agreement Between Local 150 and the

Commission for the period of May 1, 2Q14 through April 30, 2017 in substantially the

form attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made a paft hereof

as Exhibit 1; and

B. That certain Collective Bargaining Agreement Between Local 399 and the

Commission for the period of May 1, 2014 through April 30, 2017 in substantially the

form attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof

as Exhibit 2.

SECTION THRHE: Execution. The General Manager shall be and hereby is authorized

and directed to execute the Collective Bargaining Agreements in substantially the form

attached hereto as Exhibits 1 and 2; provided, however, that the documents described in

Section 2,A above shall not be so executed on behalf of the Commission unless and

until the General Manager shall have been presented with copies of those documents

executed by Local 150 and the document described in Section 2.8 above shall not be so

executed on behalf of the Commission unless and until the General Manager shall have

been presented with copies of that document executed by Local 399.



Resolution No. R-21-14

$ECTION FOUR: Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect

from and after its adoption by a majority affirmative vote of all of the Commissioners

including the affirmative votes of at least 1/3 of the Commissioners appointed by the

County Board Chairman and 40% of the Commissioners appointed by the Mayors.

AYES:

NAYS:

AB$ENT:

ADPOTED THIS DAY OF 2014.

Chairman

ATTEST:

Clerk

Board/Resolutions/R-2 1 -1 4



EXHIBIT 1

Please see Executive Session Packet for Document



EXHIBIT 2

Please see Executive Session Packet for Document



DuPage Water Commission
MEMORANDUM

Chairman Zay and CommissionersTO:

FROM:
*HI;-^ffi:n*9il

DATE: August 14,2014

SUBJECT: June2014Invoice

I reviewed the Gorski & Good, LLP June 2014 invoice for seruices rendered during
the period - June 4, 2014 - June 26, 2014 and recommend it for approval. This
invoice should be placed on the August 21,2014, Commission meeting accounts
payable.
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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

DuPage Water Commission
MEMORANDUM

Chairman Zay and Commissioners

John F. Spatz
General Manager

August 14,2014

SUBJECT: July 2014 Invoice

I reviewed the Gorski & Good, LLP July 2014 invoice for services rendered during

the period - July 3, 2014 - July 21, 2014 and recommend it for approval. This
invoice should be placed on the August 21,2014, Commission meeting accounts
payable.
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TO:

FROM:

DuPage Water Commission
MEMORANDUM

Chairman Zay and Commissioners

DATE: August 14,2014

SUBJECT: July 1,2014Invoice

I reviewed the Storino Ramello & Durkin July 2014 invoice for seruices rendered
during the period June ?, 2014 - June 27, 2014 and recommend it for approval.
This invoice should be placed on the August ?1, ?414, Commission meeting
accounts payable.
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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

DuPage Water Gommission
MEMORANDUM

Chairman Zay and Commissioners

John F. Spatz
General Manager

August 14,2014

SUBJECT: August 1,2Q14 Invoice

I reviewed the Storino Ramello & Durkin August 2014 invoice for services rendered
during the period July 1 ,2014 - July 31, 2014 and recommend it for approval. This
invoice should be placed on the August 21,2014, Commission meeting accounts
payable.
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